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Lance J.M. Steinhart
Attorney At Law
6435 East Johns Crossing
Suile 285
Duluth, Georgla 30097%

Also Admitted in New York
and Marvland

July 10, 2000

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Mr. William Bullard

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Comimission
500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

(605) 773-3201

Re: IPVoice Communications, Inc.

Dear Mr. Bullard:

Enclosed please find one original and ten (10} ¢
Application for Registration of a Telecommutiications Ly
Interexchange Service.

[ have also enclosed a check in the amount of §35
Utilities Commission” for the filing fee and an extra copy o
returned to me in the enclosed self-addressed prepaid envelope

1f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ot 1

e a
S

Respectfully :ﬁh i

/af:’ p x*‘“;é;

Hpfe 1 M. Stelnbart
Attarney for [PV

Enclosures
ce, Julie Bahavar (w/enc)

i




APPLICATION FOR
OF IPVOICE COMMUNI
FILED WITH THE SOUTH DAKQTA PUE!

IN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION OF
IPVOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

P

FOR AN ORDER

AUTHORIZING THE REGISTRATIOM
OF APPLICANT AS A
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE
AND LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

N R

Application is heresby
Utilities Commission for an Crd
Communications, Inc. {"IPVaica"
telecommunications company Lo
local exchange and interexcharn

South Dakota. The following

theresof :




1. Name, Address, Telephone Number., &

IFVoice Communications, Ino.
5050 No. 12th Ave., Ste. 41%
Phoenix, Arizona 85015
(602) 335-1231 (Phonsj

{£02) 246-03503 (Fax}
barb@&ipvoice.net {(e-mail}

ol

()
11
bomd

Applicant has no L

All inquiries regarding
regulatory matters should be

Mike Scott

5050 No. 19th Ave., 8t
Phoenix, Arizona B5{:
{602) 335-1231 ({(Phons
(602) 246-0903 {(Fax}
barb@ipvolce.net (e-mail

-

2. Registered Agent

The name and address of th

are:

Naticnal Corporate Regsarch, Lid,
c/o Marilyn Pearson
819 West Third

Pierre, Socuth Dakota

3. Degscripticn cf the

Applicant is i:

geocd standing under

incorporated on

Inc.. A copy of
amended is attached
addition, the Company

corporation in the

to this Application

gualification to transact hugits




corporation.

Applicant is curr
and/or long distance
Jersey, Texas, Utah,
with the appropriate
Applicant is in
provide competitivs
the 48 contigucus
been denied author

authority in this



The senior

telecommunication

business technical

IPFVoice will

b
O
ko]

interexchange carri

technically and managsr

the Comniission.

key management emplovess

attached hereto.

The Applicant’s cusai

sized businesses that need

long distance, data, and

4. Facilities
When IPVoice
following or a simi
provide voice and 1}
of the latest technol

of the Lucent Tech

ADSL/SDSL transpor:
Optical multiplexer
consistse of a c¢

interconnection

local exchange companies.

Tk




interconnect with the public
7 ("S§7") or Feature Group B
remote module capability will
manner that provides the
control and calling/callsy

accordance with network

Additionally, these ssrvices

of delivery mechanisms

unbundled loop network,

networks, as well as via
Applicant's
portability,

systems. At

this equipment

5. Stockholders

The names and

owning 20% or more
follows:

Name and Address

IPVeoice.com, Inc.
5050 No. 1%th Ave., 5
Y

e

Phoenix, Arizona &5

ot

L

B
S

e

}.J




6. Officers and Directors

The names and addresses of the off

IPVoice Communications, Inc. are:

Officers:

Barbara S. Will, President & CQO

Anthony Welch, Sr. Vice President of Research & Deve
Harry R. Bowman, Executive Vice President

Julie J. Bahavar, Controller

James K. Howson, Chief Executive Qfficer

Directors:

Barbara S. Will
Anthony Welch
Dussell Watson

frore

All of the above-named indivi

IPVoice Communications, Inc
5050 No. 19th Ave., Ste. 41
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




7. Corporate Ownership

The name and address of

similar organization holding

yor 4

ownership in the Applicant i

IPVoice.com, Inc.
5050 No. 19th Ave., Ste
Phoenix, Arizona 85415

8. Subsidiaries
None
9, Description of

When Applicant

Applicant

incumbent
incumbent
provision
services,
telecommunics
resell and provide Faci
throughout the State

LECs in South Dakota
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10. Financial Qualifications

Applicant is financially gualified

-

ocal exchange telecommunications
In particular, Applicant
necessary te fulfill any
respect to the provision
telecommunications service
the Audited Financial
1959 & 1998, and from
December 31, 1999 for IPVoics. ocom,

11. Service Area Map

593
o

IPVoice respectfully requegt
Service Area Map. PVoice
boundaries established by thes
12. Tariff

Attached hereco asg
interexchange tariff. &klss
IPVoice’s local exchange
informational purpcses only sin

than 50,000 local exchange subss



13. Billing

Applicant will direct

customers utilizing completed calil

underlying carriers.

14. olicitation of Custopmers

IPVoice will not s
intrastate toll service
writften authorization

fellowing information

name, billing telephone
telephone number to be

declsion to change; and

Pty

U

Applicant intends to market its

e

to mid-sized businesses and residens

will market through dirzct salesg by

Applicant does not intend Lo engage

Applicant's marketing materi

been developed and are not 4

16, Cost Support:

Applicant intends

cost support information.

ot
o




17. Federal Tax Identi

iga

84-1453281

18. The Number and Nature
Applicant with anv state or
regarding the unauthorized
telecommunications provider
services that have not hes

None

16. Customer Serv

bk

Applicant's

nationwide wvia a

will maintain a

Eapyeiy

RF e

Customer’'s bill.

at 5050 No. 1%th Ave

Company also intends
more hub site locari
customers

available

et

OfEf

ce Hours
Representatives will
time Monday through

holidays, Customers

answering service




or disputes directly to the

communications should be directed

<

Service department. A1l undisputed
balance due are to be paid while

igpute 1is pending. Ths Company
inguiry or dispute and report the

the Company finds its actions toc be

the Company will inform the Custon
require full payment of any outstar

Customer 1s not satisfied with thes

inquiry or dispute, the Customey

South Dakota Public Urilities Commission [

When Applicant installsg

Dakota, facility and equipment maints

al

the company, either directliy oy

ensure compliance with  aty

requirements.

20. Interconnection

Applicant initially intends
Negotiations for inbterconnectics

determined time following cert:

is likely to be initiated within

interconnection negotiations.

interconnection with

at this time.




WHEREFORE, the undersigned Applicant raguests &k

Dakota Public Utilities Commission enter zsxn o

Application for a Certificate of Authority authe
to provide resold and facilities-based interegs
exchange services.

pATED this U day of 2006.

S 4

IPVoice Commurnticatsi

By:

Lafice .
Its Abtorpey

ford
Sk



State of Arizoqé

County of Maricopa

'S. Will, being first duly swern, depos
, esident of IPVoice Communicatio g, Ingc., ©
pre ueedlng entltled abo e, Lhat he/sbe has kw}& .t

are
except as to matters which are *heréi
peliaf, and to those matters he/she belisves the

b3
J
R8

Barbara S.
President

end sworn to before this A2

My Commission expires: AQ?v/%ZEyZﬁéiﬁl‘w
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LIST OF BXHIBITS
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION, AS AMENDED
BRIOGRAPHIES OF THE MANAGEMENT TEAM
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PROPOSED TARIFFS




EXHIBIT A - CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

:—v:\
&




p <

Certificate of Authority

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the &
hereby certify that the Application for a Certificate of &
COMMUNICATIONS, INC, to transact busi

and verified pursuant to the provisions of the South Dake
have been received in this office and are found te conform (o

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the authe
issue this Certificate of Authority and attacl h
to transact business in this state.




EXHIBIT B - CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATIS
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T P.M.

State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State ™% *

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THR ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁVﬁy'
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE Aﬁ&hﬂﬁﬁﬁ iﬁ A ﬁﬁﬁﬁ”””'wwvwvﬁw

o AT G
COPY OF THE CERTIFICATE™GF mm)m

anst . bt ‘9’

COMMUNTCATTONS, mc.:;l;*’éﬁamms 18]
Ly WA ?
commxmroms, mc W T’ "TEVOICE COMMOS

TN THIS OFFICE ON THE FIFTE DAY OF MAY, A.D. 200i

A FILED COPY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BERN FORMAADID YO 268
NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF DEEDS.

2831712 8100



by

. CERTIFICATE OF AME

oF

mmc:ATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

IP VOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

I VOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC., & mrpm%ﬂn ———
under and by virtue of the Generalafgangd and &
General Corporation Law of the Stata ofDﬁmwnre, T:‘ 3

FIRST: That the Board of Directors of said corparation ar s missting &k
convened and held, adopted the following resoiution:

RESOLVED that the Board of Directars hearshy declirey
best interest of the Company that Articla First of the f.‘.cmﬁ’? i
amended to read az follows:

FIRST: The name of this corporation shall be;
 IPVoice Communications, Inc,

SECOND: That the said emendment hag beses consented to and ai
holders of a majority of the issusd and om&ndmgsm«nk entitisgd (o

consent given in aceordance with the provisions of Section 225 of the Canes
Corporauon Law of the State of Delawars, | :

“TEHIRD: That the aforesaid mcndrmtwa& duly-adopted nvcosrdy

applicable provisions of' 8 Sections 242 and 228 of the Generat O m:i -7
State of Delaware, ‘

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said corporation hias eaused this Certiflcate
signed by Barbara §. Wil this 5t day of My AD. 2000,

Authorized Officer
Barbarx S. Will, Presidecs



v

froen e

-~

s

State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

¥
&
o

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE OF TEE STATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND CORAS

COPY OF THE CERTIFICAIE OE¢AMENDMEﬁ$hOE “IF VOICE

COMMUNTICATIONS mc@", ,FILED&\IN THIS** oF, :£
u’a- ".. ;"c:,," A ‘?m,
DAY OF APRIL,.A D 2000 AT 5730 OF LY

A }S‘ILED COPY ow THIS CERT"TICETE HAS Bﬁ? PORNA

NEW CASTLE COUNTY RECORDER OF nEEnsu. | Ty

R
P

el
4
o

*‘1'
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2831712 8100
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Pyt

IP VOICE COMMUNICATIONS, ING, & carp
under and by virtue of the General orpsnize ~

FIRST: That the Board of Directors afsm corporation of & mscty
convened and held, adopted the following resofution: ’

best interest of the Campany that Article Fourth of
amended to read ag follows:

FOURTH: Thetotal numhef of ahm af‘atmk whieh S coenas
authorized to issueis; -

Ten Thousand (10,000) shares with a part valus of ke Teath o e
share, amounting to Ten Dollars (510,003, '

holders ofamamm:y oftha msued am:i outstandin
consent given In accordanca with tha pmmam é‘f‘S
Corporatmn Law oftthtata ufmf FHTE.

THIRD: That she aﬁ;maald emendinent was dubyr adopted ln see
applicable provisions of Sections 242 and 228 of the General O
State ofDelawam

N WITNESS WHEREQF, said corporation his eaised thls Cartifica
signed by Barbarg 8, Will thia 24th day of April A, 2000,




Apr 12 00 03:43p

Fa g e

Horta gt

£
| State of Delaware FARE
\ Office of the Secretary of State
I, moz&mw J. FREEL. SECRETARY OF STATE 0OF ﬂﬁmsmﬁﬁ
DELAWARE, DO HERERY CERTIFY THE ATTaACHED I8 & TRup ay T

CORY OF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDHENT OF *IF voIce

COMMUNTCATIONS, INC.®, FILED IN THIS OFFICE O THE go

OF HMARCH, A.D. 1998, AT 2 Q'CLOCKE .M.
A4 FILED COFY OF THIS CERTIFICATE HAS BEEN FORWSEDE
REW CASTLE CDUNTY RECORDER 0OF DEEDS.




Apr 12 00 03:43p

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
OF |

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF '

IP VOICE COMMUNICATICNS, INC.

IP VOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. , a corperation |
organized and existing under and by virtue of the Genezal
"Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY:

FIRST: That the Board of Directors of said torporation &t &
meeting duly convened and held, adopted the following rescluticn:

RESOLVED that the Board of Directors hershy declares it
advisable and in the best interest of the Company that A
Fourth of the Certificate of Incorporation be amended ko rexd as
follows: '

FOURTH: The total number of shares of stock which this
corporation is authorized to issue isg:

Fifty Million (50}000,000);shares with a par value of Ong Teritik
of One Cent (.001) per shate, amounting te Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($50,000.00).

SECOND: That the said amendment has been congented oo and
authorized by the holders of a majority of the issued and
outstanding stock entitled to vote by written consent glven
accordance with the provisions of Section 228 of the Csne
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

THIRD: That the aforesaid amendment was duly adepted i

accordance with the applicable provisions of Sections 342 and 208 of

the General Corporation Law of the Stats of Dalaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, sald corporation hasz caused this
Certificate to be signed by James Howson,
this tenth day of March A.D. 1998.

<
() gl

agiborized Officer

{H/;ﬂﬁés Howson

oy

it



STATE OF DELAWARE
SECRETARY OF STATE
DIVISION OF CORFORATIONS
FILED 09700 AM 12/10/1997

971423245 ~ 2831712 CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATICH

OF
' IP VOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

FIRST. The name of this corporation shall be:
IP VOICE COMMUNICATIG&S, ING.

SECOND. 1Its registered office in the Stabe of Eﬁ&é%é
is to be located at 1013 Centre Road, in the Clty of "
Wilmington, County of New Castle, 19&35 and ilte registersd
agent at such address is CORPORRTE-&QE&T&, INC.

THIRD. The purpose ox purpofes of the corporatilon shsil

be:

To engage in any*la@ﬁul act or activity fer wﬁ-;ﬂl )
corporations may be organized under the Genezal Corparatlen
Law of Delaware.

('

FOURTH. The total number of ghaves of astoek whleh shig

corporation is authorized to isgsue ig:

One Thc’.?usand Five Hundred (1,500} sharss without psr
value. .

FIFTH. The.name and,mailxng address of the lncorporator
is as follows:

"Kathleen Crowley
Corporate Agents, Inc.
1013 Centre Road
Wilmington, DE 198p5

SIXTH. The Board of Directers shall have Shs power &g
adopt, amend or repeal the by-laws,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The undersigned, bel
incorporator hereinbefore named, h&a o < 43
acknowledged this certificake aﬁ incorpors
tenth day of December, A.D. 19%7.

Incarm@*agﬁﬁ




U
B
—
m
=
i
)
(=




Item 8. Changes In and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Fisaaglal
Disclosure

None
PART i1

Item 9. Directors, Executive Officers, Promoters and Control Persons; Complisacs
Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act

(a)  Set forth below are the names, ages, positions, with the Company and busin
experiences of the executive officers and directors of the Company.

Name ' Age

-Barbara S. Will 47 Director, President and Chief Operasi
Offiosr

Anthony Welch 31 Director, Senivr Vice President of Re
’ and Developroent | L

Harry R. Bowman 56 Executive Vice President
Julie J. Bahavar 54 Controlier [Chicf Accounting O

James K. Howson - 57 Chatrnms, Chiel Egetiitive O

Russell Watson 50 Dirsctor

AH directors hold office until tha next anaual mcaizng of ﬁu}: {:‘gmw' Hig

affalrs of the Company as may be necessary to parﬁ:xm irxmr rﬁ%}m&ﬁ
and/or directors of the Company.

Family Relationships

There are no family relationships between or among the exeeutive officery and die
of the Company. o

Business Experience

Barbara S. Will, age 47, currently serves as Direcior, Pres s
served as a Director, President and COO smﬁz. Mfarch 1958, "i?m gm: _m&a‘
between March 1998 to Juns 1999. Ms. Will has over twenty {
areas of telecommunications, both domestic and international, B



to 1997, Ms. Will was in a senior capacity with MCI and was respon Hle fur s
largest contracts with a carrier/reseller in MCI's history, Herv
international and international private line; International 800; data: ©
dedicated in and outbound; One-Plus; calling and debit cards; Operat
Enhanced Services; and Enhanced Network. During her tims st MCT
awards for her outstanding performance. Ms. Will attended Colorade Siste
years.

He has served as a Director and Semor Vice Pres&dan* sitice M »
President of Research and Development since August 1999. Asnthony Wl
designer of the MultiCom, AuditRite, and TrueConnect platforms and b
Consultant to various telecommunications arganizations. From 19
involved in the formation of the Company and the dev t%?t}pm’&m-
Management Software. From 1991 to 1997, Me. Welch served &
Design Leader for such organizations as Nation’s Bank
Headquarters, NEC America Mobile Radio/Cellular/Pager D
Southwestern Bell Mobile (Cellular/Pager} Systems Heﬁiﬁ ;
numerous awards and recognition for his work in Artit §
Academic circles - and has applied this experience fo cresting -w:%me :
intelligent and flexible. The technology behind the MultiCe
from several telecom trade magazines (“Computer Telephony” an
Mr. Welch obtained first place in the Internationa! Scienge ¢
at the age of 17. Mr. Welch attended the University of
the history of the college to be admitted into the artific

Harry R. Bowman, age 56, currently serves as Bvee

when he retired. During his time with AT&T, Mr. Bow

last serving as Manager for Creative Software, whers ke w
personnel and financials. Previously he had served as Man
Center Operations and in other management positicns, Afle
Mr. Bowman was provided with the opportunity to join the

distribution and retau sales operaizon I?urmg iﬁﬁ?g,

Analyst for Apollo Group Inc. From 1994 through 1%
consultant, representing such companies as Carboraudon | Mivro B
Bank, From 1985 to 1994, Ms, Bahavar was employved as
Manager with the State of Arizona. Ms. Bahavar received 2
University of Denver in 1979 and an MBA from the Universite
Certified Public Accountant certified in the States of Arizons asd €




Partners, Inc., a privately held company that p :
businesses. Mr. Howson was also an inveéstor in Exnvl

Service, Inc., an investment managsment company vehich ke
President of Operations for Venison America, Ine., 3 meat iy
joined in 1998. From 1994 to 1998, Mr. Watson was
Snack Inc., a snack fnod dlsmb‘utox‘ "ﬁz Waﬁsm‘i own

-for Weyerhauser Company, Haz‘dwmd D}ﬁ?if{;ﬁn
‘Indiana University of Pennsylvania in 1971.

()  Section 16(a) Beneficial Orwnership Reporting Complisnge

Item 10. Executive Compensation

Name and Year | Anmual | Ansusi Aﬁami

Post Comp - Comp Comp
Salary | Bonus | Other

(5

Barbara 1997 1 8§ b 1§ e

S. Will, 1998 | S 48000 IS b

Director, 1999 | $106,956 |§ i

President and

COO0 (2)

James K. 1997

BHowson, 1998

Chairman and 1999

Chief

Executive

Officer







U.S. Securities snd Eﬁ&"ﬁﬁgﬁé’ Conimissivg
Washington, D.C, 28849

} Form 16-KSE
(Mark One)

[X] ANNUAL REPORT Fb;"w

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1999
[1 TRANSITION m?.?im

For the transition period from N e
Commission file no. 0-27917

- —

Nevada

(State or other jurisdiction of
Incorporation or organization}

- 5050 No. 19" Avenue, Suite 416/417, Phoents, Arizons

‘ (Addx?ess of principalfeﬂﬁewtiw affices)
- Issuer's telephone number (602) 3351231
Securities registered under Section 12{(h) of the Exchanpe Act:

Title of each class ,, ’ ki

None

Tel (561 8345696+




PART I
Item1. Description of Business
Ttem 2. Description of Property

Ttem 3. Legal Proceedings

Item 4. Submission of Matters t’m a Vote of &*ﬁuﬁﬁy Holders
PART I |

| it;m 5, Market for Common Equity and Heluted Sharybobier Matlaey
© Item 6. Plan of dpemﬁu:_g»

Item 7. Financial Statementy - Comtneneing on

Ttem 8. Changes and Disagreements with Acconntanls s b
And Finagcial Disclosre

PART 11

Item 9. " Directors, Executive ﬁfﬁ&fﬂﬁ;?
- Compliance with Sectlon

Item 19. Executive Compensation

Item 11, Security Ownership of Certsin Bewellehsd Onnryand
’ Management

Ttern 12. Certain Retationships and Related Tronsattiong

Item 13. Exhibits and Reports o1 Form 8K




PART I
Item 1. Description of Business.

(a) Business Development

IPVoice.com, Inc. (the "Compa
The Company was originally incorporsted as Nova §
(“Nova™). In March 1998, Nova sequired 100% 6
corporation formed in December 1997 {"IPVEDE
name to IPVC in May 1999. The Conmy z’m;ﬂ& u G
symbol "IPVC", Its executive aifices aze presesh
416/417, Phoenix, Arizonz 85015, It telephons o
number is {602) 335-1577.

~—  The Company is filing this Form 10-KS8
filing on Form 10-SB. The Company -
such reports is suspended under the Seo

Since inception the Company s boes
MultiCom Business Managem
applications (telephone, fax, dats, g
management system behind the Comsany ”’é‘ s
which trademark protection is being seught,
public telephone systern with the Iatsrmet.
telephone systems wasted precivu
IPVC’s Gateway allows a packet of i i
multiple networks on its way o itz final &
for a call the entv:a miwum 15 sh%ﬁ%i, The T

1t is the Compary's intention o f
(ii) to conduct research teo ﬁxr%%zﬁw vl
ons” which will enharice snd expaind See Gat
Business - (b) Busx niess of Isgues.”

In February 1997, prior to w;
of its unrestricted Cormmon Sionk o ¢

u
B aelo b

i



Section 78 A-17(9) of the North Carolina Code, §
and Section 5[581-5]I(c) of the Texas Code. N
to Bahamian, Canadian or French investors. See Pan
Related Transactions”.

In November 1997, prior to its acqwamx}ﬁ ‘E‘;y the G

exchange for 600, 000 shares of }ZPVQI}E‘S H:nm _
of IPVCDE’s stock on the OTC Bulletin Board. |
was amended in July 1998 deleting the issuance of ~
modified in July 1998 to revoke all interest in the shaves,
periad of six (6) years and is still in effzct. James K. How
CEQ, serves as the Chairman and CEO of Condor un

Effective September 1999 Cfundcsr agrﬁmi fo r@d‘ %

any unpaid amounts under the Cbr;zéfs-f contract, Furilies, |
regarding the amount foregone at any futw e
(b) Business of Issuer - Employees and Consultxat
Certain Beneficial Owners and Management™ and Buzt 17, fien
Related Transactions™.

In March 1998, the Company”s predecess:
agreement with IPVCDE and its shareholders
restricted Common Stock valued at $8,000 ta |
capital stock of IPVCDE, which then becass
with the agreement, the Company entered into &

_current Director, Chief Opersting Officer and ;
Company's proprietary software, who current!
and Development. As part of the exchangs, My W
3,000,000 shares of the Comparny's restricted mmﬁ
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, iy the be
Company relied upon Secﬁm ﬁ{%} @:s’f ﬂ*‘a:: At B




York Code. No state exemption was necessary for th
corporation. See Part III, Item 12, “Certain Relationy

a

In July 1998, the Company sold 5 3,33 13 5?‘3;1’&3

and Rule 504 and Secnon 517 062{} E) csf thﬁ Fl ‘ﬁé& L@w
Relationships and Related Transactions™

for a period of three (3) years and is still in effect, or guthe
Sectxon 3(b) of the Act and Rule ﬁﬁ‘i ?\iﬁ Sfﬁ!ﬁ ﬁsmm i %

Georgia Code for the ICG sharas am‘i $ﬁ-ﬁ% on N w?f Fafth ﬁﬁ*mm Loy
See Part ], Itern 1. “Descnptwr% af Eus o - 5

In July, 1998, the Company entered into 8GRI
financial public relations and direst mazketing nd
Company. For such services, the Compasny sgreed §
Agreement and to issue 200,000 shares of the unresty
grant warrants to purchase 109, &(J‘G sﬁﬁfﬁﬁ ié‘”'%’ﬁ‘

be sold by ICG to any th,u'd party. Gf the ﬁﬁ% @Eﬁ sk
to Calpe, 200,000 shares were given to ICG pursuant o
period of six (6) months and has sinee terminated
Section 3(b) of the Act and Rule 304. The Conpany ¢
Georgia Code for the issuance of ICG shares. Emc ?fm‘? i,
Business of Issuer - Employees and Consultanty™
and Related Transactions”.

In July 1998, the Compazay enterzd inlo 3 consuling sprarm
and investor relations consulting services o the
Company’s unrestricted Comman Stock. The Agres
terminated automatically in November 1598, Ofthe 8.
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relied upon Section 3(’0) of the Act and Ruie 3{}&‘;
the Arizona Code for the issuance of CI shares. S
Business of Issuer - Employees and Consultants™
and Related Transactions”.

In July 1998, the Company entered inlo an agresment 4
Group, Inc. (“Armstrong”) wherein the Company g
market, advertise and sell the Company’s domestic and e
for these services, IPVC issued Armstrong warnanly fo pirchs

of $37,500 as well as commrissions on sll sales of the Cb
of the agreement is for a penad of th:e:t (3) ytzM5 For sue

“Description of Business - Business af‘ Exﬁa*m . mzm = f
“Certain Relationships and Related Transactions”™,

to the Company In the event that Fmt Cz;p” i e
financing for the Company, First Capital would Ew
the restricted Common Stock of the Company exerc:
exercise price of $1.00 per share. Such warranle wauld

one (1) investor for $10, 000 Fas such aﬁ‘ ring,
and Rule 504 and Section 517.061(11} of the Flonds {Ta
Relationships and Related Transactions”

In September 1998, the Company sald 106
to one (1) investor for $25,000. For such offering, the Comps
Act and Rule 504 and Section 49:3-33(b)(9] of the New Jerse
“Certain Relationships and Related Transactions™,

In September 1998, the Company sold 2?‘3 £ty
one (1) investor for $15,000. For such vffering, thes Co
and Rule 504 and Section 517.061(11} of the Flecida Cod
Relationships and Related Transactions™.

In September 1998, the Company issusd
in exchange for legal services valued ot $15,900. |




Section 3(b) of the Act, Rule 504 and Section 517.061{11} of the Flon
12. “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions”.

In October 1998, the Company entered into a wr&auiimg; Fresment
_Investment Partners, Ltd., an Irish corporatxan (“I?”"’ , mentoril

for the issuance of 350,000 shares, of which 2&*%3;?5& are nmm‘éﬁﬂ {
Company and 106,240 are restricted Commeon Stock of the Compas

purchase an additional 1,600,000 shares of the unrestricted Common §
exercisable without time limitation at an etsrcisa prie:&i c}f Sﬁ} £}J p‘a‘r‘r ;

exermsed its warrant to purchase 1 600 000 sh}m;s i Apni iﬁ., g
As to the Warrant that entitles IEP to pmhase 5% af ’ﬁm rﬁstﬁmaé

March 2000, IIP purchased 50 000 sharss at an axaﬁ:ma grzm %;if 5
1.22% of the 5% interest that IIP is entitled to acquire, thereby enti
shares representing 3.88%. . The Agreement is for a period of thres
The Company must also pay a monthly fee of §4,008 the first
$8,000 the third year. For the unrestricted shares and varrar
Company relied upon Section 3(b) of the Act and Rule
to purchase restricted shares, the Company relied upan Section
state exemption was necessary, as IIP is an Irish corgrorati
Business - (b) Business of Issuer - Employees and Consultants' €: gt Past 1
Relationships and Related Transactions”.

In October, 1998, the Company entered into & consulting sgreement
Inc., a Florida corporation (“Inside.com™) to provide media el :
advice to the Company valued at $41,250 in exchange for the issuane
unrestricted Common Stock of the Company and the grast of
155,000 shares of the unrestricted Common Stock of the Lo
(1) year at a price of $0.645 per share. Inside.coin exer
shares in Apnl 1999 at an exercxse price of S} 09 6&@ ’f

504 and Section 517.061(11) of the Florida Code, See Past,
~ (b) Business of Issuer - Employees and Consultants™; and Purt 1
Relationships and Related Transactions™.

From December 1998 through January 1999, ?;-‘EHZ t‘ wmmf 4%



relied upon Section 3(b) of the Act and Rule 504 and Section § |-5
Code, Section 517.061(11) of the Florida Code and Seetion 45:3-50
. Code. No state exemption was required for two (2) Balarnian invests
“Certain Relationships and Related Transactions™,

From February 1999 through May 1999, the Comparny sol
four (24) investors for $1,150,000. Each unit cuasxstﬂd ofi (Jan
an option for the Company to extend it for an additionat twa {2
$24,900 bearing interest at 9% per annum payable quarterly in vash
Company, in unrestricted shares of the Company’s Comuron §
18,750 shares of the Company’s restricted Common Stoek é‘tﬁi‘%i&ﬁ&u- »
the note is outstanding at an exercise price f:qaai to 125% of thes
for the thirty (30) trading days immediately prior to February 1
piggy-back registration rights; and (m) twenty«ﬁ% {25) t&f i

Convertible Preferred shares shall be converted i into {Zam&ﬁ SH@J&
amount which will equal 51% of the issued and outstanding shares, |
Company. For such offering, the Company relied upen §e
Section 14-4-126(f) of the Arizona Code, Section Z5103¢f)
517.061(11) of the Florida Code, Section 130,293 of
the Iowa Code, Section 451.803.7 of the Michigus Code, Segt
Code and Section 70P.S.1-211 of the Pennsyivanias Code. Ses
Relationships and Related Transactions™.

Stock to one (1) investor for $350 000 Far sm:k @f . {he
of the Act and Rule 504, No state exemption was reguired, 85
corporation. See Part I, Ttem 12. “Certain Relationships aad

In March 1999, the Company entered into & cot
Network (“BPN™) to provide financial public relations sonsuliis
which the Company agreed to pay $40,000 for the first mont!
third months, with subsequent months to be agreed upe o, cachool
shares of the Company’s Common Stock the numiber of which |
monthly payment by $1.00. The contract term was Surough Sentenbe
without renewal. In exchange for services rendeved by 8PN, the Op
of its unrestricted Common Stock valued at $165,200 to Jovees Her
a division. For the fourth, fifth and sixth months of the comracs, the €
Research Group opt1ons to purchasc iSQ Gﬁﬁ 5?&%1:‘**5 of th* ;

517.061(11). See Part I, Item 1. “Descﬁ;zimi ﬁff%ﬁ.ﬁ%z )
and Consultants™; and Part 1T, Item 12, “Certain Relationshins o Bebh
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In April 1999, the Company entered into a share fi‘(ﬁhﬁﬁga 33&“‘;‘;&;‘1 %

(“INS") whereby the Company exchanged 230,000 Shares ﬁf its K degmab
Preferred stock valued at $500,000 for all of the cutstanding capitat sivek ¢
Redeemable Convertible Preferred stock contains 1 for | conversior
is redeemable at $2.00 per share.' The President of NS, Peter M. § |
Company as the President of the subsidiary. At the time of the exchangs Mz, 5
Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company uuds
agreement. Also at the time of the exchange, Mr. Stazzone received §
Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stock of the Company. Pursaurtti ! <
Agreement, Mr. Stazzone received 200,000 shares of the Company® ﬂi@&%ﬁﬁ 4 Lgm

stock bonus of 100,000 shares of the Restricted Conmmﬂ Stﬂﬂk ﬁ*ﬁml '

bankmptcy was filed and the Bankmptcy Cc‘m‘ﬁ was ‘;meiiieé with dlselo
with INS prior to the Court’s approval of the sale of certain T
Mr. Stazzone was loaned $100,000 by INS, which loan baure!
repayment terms. At the time of the acquisition of NS, the Ca
acquiring the rights to the carrier identification code [0-1 0460 {"
price was based in part upon an appraisal of the value of the (30 :
approximately 60% of the domestic market. However, during {he course

discovered that there was no clear hnk betwem sz awzm i
Therefore the Company voted to unwind the transaction gh {s
under the acquisition and the empicymmt agv‘e:r’.mmts‘ mé:& f% ey

Arizona Code and Section 90, 530(11) of the: Mﬂwé:& de& ﬁ@; w EBart
Business - (b) Business of Issuer - Employees and Conguls
Proceedings”; Part I, Item 4. “Security Ownership of Cortain B
Management”; Part I, Item 6. “Executive Campensation - By
and Part 11, Ttem 12. “Certain Relationships and Belated ¥

In April 1999, the Company entered into u muarketing
Inc., a Nevada Corporation (“Benae”} to market the Com
a minimum of one hundred (100} customers in the thiry
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telephony services within twelve(12) months in exchangs for 200,000
Common Stock of the Company valued at §206,200. The shures o
Company if the minimum is not met. For such offering, the Company selied
the Act and Rule 504 and Section 90.530(11) of the Nevada G@ g, 5
“Description of Business - Business of Issuer - Intérnet Tal S E
of Business - (b) Business of Issuer - Employees and Consulanis™ wnd Pag
“Certain Relationships and Related Transactions".

In April, 1999, the Company entered into 2 marketing and +

of 75,000 customers in thirty (30) cities designated by [PV within & teelee
exchange for 100,000 shares of the restricted Common Stock of ﬁ“z

which shares must be returned if NG fails to deliver s mintenrs of ¢
75,000 customers before December 31, 1999, In addi
50,000 restricted shares if eight (8) cities are delivered with
- 56;000 restncted shares if fifteen (15) cmes are t:!t: z*sm& w'

cities. Further, NG will be granted warrants to ;mrﬁh
restricted Common Stock exercisable for a period of twi {
per share for every block of 5,000 pre-registered cust
in a twelve (12) month period. For such offering, th
Act and Rule 506 and Section 14-4-126(F} of the Asis
of Business - Business of Issuer - Internet Telephany™; |
(b) Business of Issuer - Employees and Consubtants™; and Bart B, Do 12 "Oertsln
Relationships and Related Transactions™

In September 1999, the Compary issued 10,060 ¢
in exchange for legal services valued at 310,000, The shas
obligation incurred in 1998. The Company relied uporn So !
Florida Code Section 517.061(11). See Part IIE, Herns 12, “Covtatn )
Transactions”.

November 10, 1999 W1th Harry R. Bowmm Uff&m‘ t?w ’é&

to serve as an Executive Vice President of the Compuny for
salary of §78,000 per year. In addition, Mz, Bowman, sz¢
insurance, a paid vacation, travel twelve (12} times & vear 1o
and subsistence allowances. Mr. Bowman is required o §
the Company’s offices in Phoenix and one (1} week a raonthsta ke
Pennsylvania.. The agreement included a :ii:(s‘%y {fbé}“‘ f’»éf:f’;%}’ praty

Ccmpa.ny Lommon Stock at an exsrcise prics %)f EE wercissh
trades for any ten (10) days out of thirty {30} conseoutive days st e
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offering, the Company relied upon Section 4(2) of the Act and Rule 306
1.201] of the Pennsylvania Code. See Part], Item 1. “Ba&cﬂgmﬂ af Busue
Issuer - Employees and Consultants™; Part I1l, Item 10, “Executive Cotupe
Contracts and Agreements”; Part 1T, Item 11. “Security Ownarshipof Ces
and Management™; and Part I, Ttem 12. “Certain Relationships sud ?.

At a meeting of the Board in November 1999, the Com
Director of the Company, four (4) years options to puschase 26,600
‘Common Stock at an exercise price of $1.75 exercisable one hal

Section 4(2) of the Act and Rulc 566 and. Sectmn ::am {?!Z} RS, ;m i
See Part I, Itemn 4. “Security Ownership of Certain Eemﬁngﬁi Owiers and Monag
Item 12. “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

On November 17, 1999, the Company exesuted a 1e

enhanced services to the Company and the Company wiil
Telic.net’s cost for use by the Company’s customers, Althe
parties have expressed the wish to maintain the afliance ag
The Company maintains the right to purchas&' hﬁz‘dWﬂ% éﬁfisﬁ

that Telic.net will provide full nemo"-r}i &u;ﬁpﬁﬁ, fi&f‘ iﬁiﬁe Q’ﬁmgg §
Company’s timetable for full integration of its network. Ses Past ], fn
Business - Business of Issuer - Internet Telephany

‘Effective November 29, 1999, the Company sxecuted an engugoment fofier
Smith & Co., Inc. (“McGinn”) to act as a broker and fin
private placement of up to $5 million of the Company™s sseuritles. Under
is to use its best efforts with regard to such placement. The sz
24, 2000. From the date of the engagement Istter through My
exclusive right to offer the Company’s securities. I the
receive a fee equal to ten percent (10%] of the fiest $5 mit
amount in excess of $5 million and will reseive tres ye
with a strike price of 125% of the bid price on the date
piggy-back registration rights. Upont execation of the #ng
required to issue 10,000 shares of its restricted Comenon §
Retainer/Investment Banking fee and the Company ix of ;
approved expenses. The Company has not aceepted the werms of

g




this Agreement. For such issuance, the Company relied upon Section 4{Zy of
506 and Section 359(£)(2)(d) of the New York Code. See Partl, ftem . “Das
- (b) Business of Issuer - Employees and Consultants”; and Part [, ltem [2. “Certan
Relationships and Related Transactions”.

On December 9,-1999, the shareholders adopted an executive incentive stos
under which 1,000,000 are reserved for grants under the plan. The plan tak
2000 and terminates on December 31, 2005. Under the plan, options cun be grante
employees, officers, executives, directors and consultant zx'ﬁé; ad?is:mrﬁ. %é;e the ©

Executive Officer and Russell Watson, Dxref'tor; hmv&vmf, a 1 et ;f) ,,
Committee. The exercise period for the options is determined by the Comim
exceed six (6) years. Pursuant to the terms of the approved plan, the ﬁ@ﬁ%‘ﬁi@

authorized to alter, amend or modify the plan under certain conditions. The Be
- approved a modlﬁed plan on February 28 200() that mmﬁtmz’;s thr:—; im

Group Securities LLP (¢ ‘DeIano ) %o actaza pxmcmﬁm Ega:t‘t .mﬁi firanciatl
Company in the private placement of up to $2.5 million of the Company”

agreement Delano is to use its best efforts with regard to such plasentent. I
. McGinn as a broker with whom they were working prios to the M
event Delano is successful, it will receive a fee squal to seven pere
non-accountable expense allowancu equal to thre:: pcmm

Business of Issuer - Employces and Comuimnts’ﬂ

See (b) "Business of Issuer” immediately below for a deseription of the Conipa
business.

(b)  Business of Issuer.

Background of the Industry
The $88.6 billion U.S. long distance industry is ¢

long distance providers, AT&T, MCY/WorldCom and Sp

approximately 80,3% of the aggregate revenue of all U8 o
1997. Other long distance companies, some with national capa
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remainder of the market.

As published on the Federal Communications Commission {"FCC7
www.fce.gov/Bureaus/Common_Carrier/Reports/FCC-State_Link/se
revenues of U.S. long distance interexchange carriers have grown Bt
$88.6 billion in 1997. While industry revenues have grows at a ¢o
since 1984, the revenues of carriers other than AT&T, MCT/WorldCont and Spiit
a compounded rate of 33.7% during the same period. As o vesult, the
all interexchange carriers other than AT&T, MCY/WorldCorm and i
1984 to 19.8% in 1997. During the same period, the market share af AT
to 44.5%,

February 8, 1996, the long distance telecornmunications industey hue
court decree between AT&T and the United States Department of Ji
Modification of Final Judgment (the "Consent Decree”) that in 195
AT&T of its twenty-two (22) Bell operating companies and divided the eous
hundred (200) Local Access and Tr:mspor{ Amasi of "ﬁﬁ?ﬁ' S

| prov{ding interLATA service (servfcet 'bemeﬁi.L&Tfiﬁit Thedgh
was maintained by AT&T and the other carriers.

To encourage the development of competition ir the
Decree and the Federal Communications Commission {*"FML‘Z ..
Carriers (“LECs”) to prov1de all camﬁtrs th& m::::a:m it’} fﬁ

customers as their preferred lon,g dlstance carrier. Tﬂﬁ:ﬁﬁ %sc I gl |
provisions are intended to prevent preferential treatment te AT&T.

obli gatxons with respect to the local services mz&rkﬁt by “%:i{iiz
to their networks (i.e. customer’s telephone or modem whi ,
equipment) and establishing among other things, LECs obligationsw
number portability (the capability of individuals, businesses, and otz
existing telephone number(s) and the same quality of service when s
service provider), dialing parity (the duty to provide diglng puri

telephone exchange service and telephone toll service and the &
have non-discriminatory access to telephone nusnbers, aperator s
directory listing, with no unreasouable dialing delays), aceess 6 v

11



access to the poles, ducts, conduits and rights-of-way of s LECs 1o ¢y
telecommunications services at the same rates and on the g :
mutual compensation. In essence, the TC Act codifies the LECs duty 6
service providers (such as the Company) access to the LECs netwolt
restrictions to which the LEC is subject. The TC Act alfows the ©
previously established long distance and local telephone providers wndsr the s
conditions as those to which the providers are subject.

smaller comp anies to emerge as compemwe aimmmv‘ﬁs tcz f
for long distance telecommunications services. The FOC s

to LECs networks are in most cases, available to all long distancs canders

General

1998, when it acquired IPVCDE. At thﬂ time Qf tm: a{:{;m
" involved in developing its MultiCom Business Management Sef
developed by Anthony Welch, the Senior Vice President of the ﬁlmﬁ e

With the acquisition of INS in April 1999, the Company inton
prov1de telecommumcanons servxces‘ INS et :;; vl &

that it was acquiring the CIC Code desxgﬂmnd if}d{}«@ '
bea questmn of whether INS gamed ttt}f; te thfi{!m f wde e ﬂ“ﬁ 3

make such service Operatmnal it would haw &Eiawmﬁ nh
segments of the long distance market not currently prov ‘“;sim b
suit against the Company. See Part], Itermn 1. “Descdptic
Issuer - Govemment Regulation - State; and Part I, Tteen 3

Today, the Company focuses its attention on Intersed tel
of communications, especially Internet telephony, the con
currently establishing both open and closed systems. 1%
it believes will have an edge on closed systems. In a cloge
receiving calls only. In an open system, the provider cazi beth send @l mrugiaed

other telephone carrier in the market.



With the meteoric rise of the Internet (which is predicted to continugs & % st
the Company believes that Internet telephony can provide cost savings to the ca
telephony services are provided by a small Internet telephone company providin
Smaller companies are able to compete with large established telecommunications ¢
this market because it is easier for them to assimilate new technology and to ad
changed as they are developed. The Company believes that its billing, managenent meb
marketing programs give it a competitive edge. AT&T and MCI currently are tiot u
Internet telephony.

As the Internet telephony market continues to grow, which many mém »-
it will, it is an area that the large traditional telephone companies will certals
probably through acquisitions. The Company believes that with its ev W
base, a network of customers, its developing intemnational presence and the softwa
developed, tested and implemented, IPVoice could be viewed a5 a potantially sttractive buy
candidate.

Internet Telebh ony

Traditional telephone networks give every call a nailed-down s;%?z’::iﬁitg Tk
dedicated circuit must be utilized for the full time that the cull is mmﬁmmﬁ A
expenswe resources because only one person can talk at & fime and 4
in the conversation. In a normal conversation, one person speaks wh
half of the capacity of the dedicated circuit. At best, x traditional wh

"capacity for each call. This significantly inflates the costs of muking t

Internet Protocol (“IP”) is the most significant of the caw&nznmm {ogs methods o
the Internet (and thus the World Wide Web) is based. It allows & packet o5 inloni
video, e-mail, data, images, etc.) to cross muliiple networks on ity mx“ i
Thus, instead of having one dedicated circuit for a cali, the entire net
"conversation” (voice, data, images, video, etc.) is split into many suia
is sent down whichever path is open at that time }‘aeﬁkctﬁ nre rﬁiﬁs&{

at lighming speed. Fast packet nerwprks will ma}ce- voiw mzzszéi 4y g "
the circuit-switched voice networks used currently. '

Since its inception, the Company’s MultiCom aygt*m tag Been ingtalled snd 1
carrier- grade switching enviroament to interact with voicz o s Tntamt
markered under the product name of TrueConngct Gateway
carrier-grade business management into the marketplace, 12
the explosive potentxal in Internet telephony. IPVoiceist
which allow companies and individuals to route their phene eafls, faxes,
Intemnet at substantial cost savings with limited saceifics of voioe sy
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believes will bridge the gap between the telephone and the Internet, The Co
includes billing, management network and marketing programs.

efﬁment ’I'hese factors ultimately result in cheaper caﬁ cost ﬁiaﬁ waﬁ@imm‘i t&i@;ﬁ%‘;ﬁ

are applications necsssary

Competition in the industry has been focused on the softs
switch an Internet call. ‘

commodity of the mdustzy The more minutes yau can s*mté:h t}mugjmjgz 2ih 3 iaen
more money you make. Under traditional phone networks, a call fom & -
will pass through switches belonging to a local provider near the howme, a regional ;
" national provider, a second regional provider and the local provider on the sthereésn £
provider benefits from the "per minute charge”.

- Internet Telephony provides the ability to leapfrog the middie men, the
huge dollar savings to the customer, as well as allowing inumediste monitoring
services which were not available prior to the new technology.

The deregulation of the telephone industry which resulted frony the Cos
the TC Act allowed independent companies sccess to the luerative
Company’s technology can achieve savings of 30% to 70%5uver ¢
domestic and international calls.

be worth $560 million in 1999 and have a cumulative annual gﬁawm e ol oegr BRI

Producis

The Company’s products are being desigred at its %‘mﬁﬁ“‘a %ﬁ%:-’
and Denver, Colorade. Its products are nzzde i‘"mm ;ortf;;:’ : ]

1 “Description of Busmess (b) BUEinﬁSS Qf Issuezf Sv
In the first quarter of 1999, the Company comumenced operativn of its 2
Kong. Its Gateways now are installed in London, New York and Los Augeles,

development, field-testing and trials of the MultiCom systers, whi
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software behind the Gateway. The Gateway bridges the public telephone system
and is able to conduct real-time, full duplex, high quality two-way voice comumus
Internet. It is anticipated that this method will produce substantial savings compared
long distance services. The Company currently is completing the da*mlagf%ﬂi S
generation of IP Telephony Gateways which it has called SuperCammi,
provide the ability for fax and “softphone” capabilities. “Softphone is softwars within g
computer that allows the placement of calls without a tefephone through the use of & sicrop]
and speaker.

To support its Gateway product the Compa.nv has develapecf ‘Kﬁ\’&ﬁﬁ pmgjmmy B

worldw:de and (ii) AuditRite, a software module a&d—cm for the .Mumﬁam aysz#m,, ¥
MultiCom to read and interpret can'icr~supplied datan‘tapes‘ Thﬁ Aﬁdﬁlﬁiw &%ﬁiﬁm peo

The Company also has developed TrueWeb, a We&hmw&er int ‘;‘ﬁ*x‘ ato i
the Company believes will change the way businesses function, whet introduced ot
IP Telephony. TrueWeb is'a complete business management system mmﬁﬁﬁfﬁ M&r the Inteon
and is scheduled for release in the first half of 2000, In addition, the Co 5%
PCTruePhone, a software package for softphoning and Click ‘N Call, # softwure i
allow a business have visitors to its website connect immediately to the business &b ?f‘?{ﬂf ‘éﬁy
clicking a display button via telephone or PC at no cost to the visiter.

matres. Sew
Part I, Item 1. uDescnptlon of Business - (b) Business cf‘ fﬁam&r }?mmm imggmﬂf&% ad
Copyrights.” u

With the new technology, sofiware applications control everything fomto
Many companies entering the industry have concentrated on software which simp
minutes across the network, without any concern as to how they witl munsge the e
conduct billing and implement feature functionality. The Company’s MultiCom, A
TrueConnect and SuperConnect platforms were dcmgned to handle ﬁ}r: expansion of km

manageability, billing, design upgrades and service options as future techuology devel
Company protects itself against pirating by randomly changing its seurce code on its s6feare
to four times daily.

The company believes that it has a twelve (12) month advance on compeating
Lucent Technologies Inc. (“Lucent”) has begun buying up companiss which it
Intc:met T elcphony capabxhnes Through the effoxts of | 113 Pws‘dﬁm E&rbm &

newer and better services Wthh it beheves can compete evers w.ﬁb “1?::13@2? gxia;gf:’% i&a}ﬁ?ﬁ &
in the field.
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IPVC software includes:

provides a customer with the ability to secure reports on the volume of calls, losatien
exact amount owed and it provides a host of other features.

implementation time, as they update each switch mdmdnaﬂ} amrﬁm ﬂ%;ﬁ? fighy . IPY
update its entire international network from its home base.

Unrivaled Agent Control - A single agent can sit in fontofa GJ&{&W&V m‘m
control the entire operation. Moreover, IPVC can dirsctly control the et
main office in the U.S. This has the capability to add and servicy customiers from s bosme base
without the need of onsite installation.

T s ek

IPVC's software can switch through muitiple networks, btk ]
giving it a universal application. To the best of the Company’s kﬁm&lz&%
switch can do this. The Company’s Gateways employ an open $y8 i
Gateways can both send and receive calls from any other mi&;ﬁmm m:;ﬁws b the mumlat. ¢
telephone companies are limited te receiving calls only.

IZPVC's Gateway switches cost a partner fror 355,000 for & domest!
$65,000 for an international installation and up to $135,000 installed §
multiple units). In addition, cost to the partner cas be even Jess i it
A single, similar traditional switch, with all the attendant hardwire 5
billing functions, would cost anywhere from $500,000 to §5 mill

work seamlessly and efficiently with each other, to prw‘;féesz the most ¢y
out approach to the business end of the technology. ‘

Given its technology, IPYC's business plaz is simple and flexible. Boan et
switches, or partner with a local switching business and take £ percenta
Gateways can route calls over the Internet in areas where its network is ssish
traditional phone lines when desired or necessary and the Corapany can aldo procure bl
at a lower rate.

Contractual Relationships

In order to manufacture a Gateway, the Company currently relt voos arrangeni
Natural Microsystems Corporation (*NMS”) and Telic.net.
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The arrangement with NMS commenced in February 1998 and ison s pz}mﬁ‘aﬁc
basis. For each shipment ordered under an invoice, the Company is granted  sixty
evaluation period from the date it receives from NMS both hardware and the operatis
for the Gateways. After such sixty (60) day period, the Company may purchase the)
ship it back to NMS with no further obligation.

On November 17, 1999, the Company executed a memorandum of understandin
Telic.net whereby the parties entered a strategic alliance under which Telic.net will pro
enhanced services to the Company and the Company will acquire from Telic.net gatesva
Telic.net’s cost for use by the Company's customers. Although a nm«éinﬁﬁg agree
parties have expressed the wish to maintain the alliance as long as it is beneficis! to €ig
The Company maintains the right to purchase hardware elsewhere, In addition, the
license certain of Telic.net’s software, acquire certain source codes and Telis.et wi
Company’s gateways to accommodate the Company's billing system and call flow. |
that Telic.net will provide full network support for the Company thersby advane ﬁg the
- Company’s timetable for full integration of its network. s

Each of the Company’s Gateways operates as a transporter between the incotting ¢
(access) and the outgoing termination (egress). The Gateways can beé installed in eustor
locations or under co-location agreements. The Company may construct some of ity awn
locations in the future.

Access/Egress Carriers (Local Providers): Carriers provide IPVC the abilit
and terminate calls across their traditional telephone networks, In sddition, the € 17
purchases wholesale minutes from them. The Company ¢an acquire such services fons
Bell Company or from an independent.

Iu June 1999, the Company entered into an agrec:ment wiih iﬁi'fii T‘&iae‘mmf *f,:’fﬁu '

dlthough it is terminable by IPVC earher in the event that ITG raises s
above the amounts stated in the contract. In addition, in the event IPVC gl e Bsitigd bl
telecommunications services from a third party in ITG's areas of service, IE"VC mu&i First offerin
purchase like services from ITG.

In July 1999, the Company entered into an agreement witls RSL Com ’L 5.4
("*RSL") for the purchase of wholesale long distance minutes for domestic and
The term is for a period of twelve (12) months and may be terminated by w&mr ‘pa
(30) days written notice. The Company is required to purchase a minimurm of £€}é}a&ﬁ}rﬁtmﬂaf;
per month.

In August 1999, the Company entered into an sgreement with Star Telecammun

Inc. for telephone communications between its locations in New York and Los Angele

outbound to termination points around the world. The initial tcrm ts for six (6) months s
gutomatically renewable on a month to month basis .
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In August 1999, the Company entered into an agreement with ILD Communic
(“ILD”) for switching services and long distance wholesale minutas. The agreemcit is
of one (1) year and is automatically renewable.

Internet (Bandwidth): Internet bandwidth provides the Company with the sbility &
transmit and receive information utilizing IP technology.

In June 1999, the Company entered into an agreement with Level 3 Conime
LLC (“Level 3") for wholesale bandwidths. The contract is for no defined period of
terms of each order are governed by both a separate Customer Order Form wihdelity hille
each individual order as well as by the original agreement signed in June 1999,

In August, 1999, the Company entered into an agreement with MCI W&z‘idﬁ@m

Technologies, Inc. for use of its UUNET network for wholesale bandwidtha. 1
term of three (3) years., In December 1999, the Company entered into an ngfeaﬁmm '~
- to-provide hosting for the Company’s website and e-mail facilitiss. The Coripun
monthly for these services and this a.rrangement replaces the one previcusly ssiabiished onbel
of the Company by INS. |

- Gateway Locations.

The Company has entered into 2 series of agresments for customsy [osations ol lts
Gateways.

In March 1999, the Company entered into a TruePartner Agresenent with T
International, Inc. (“Teleco”), wherein the Company gr:mmci Teleco ﬁ:m m
advertise and sell the Company’s products and servme':s: m {ngxﬁw ,i

proceeds of sales in the Teleco ’cemtory The. teml of the: ::tgkcmmﬂ i&? fs:%r & g)%:ﬁéé; @}f 2l
years. Due to non-pérformance, Teleco lost the rights to Ching and Parama. ‘

was dehvcred to Billion and is in the demenstratmn ;:tag;:.

In May 1999, the Company entered into an agraement with Frestiet
(“FirstNet””), wherein the Company granted FirstiNet the exclusive right tow
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Company, FirstNet is entltled to purchase Company products ant i Sé::f‘w ces é{" Wk

in October 1999 and this installation currently is completed,

In July 1999, the Company entered into an agreement with MsirePlus Con
Technology, Inc. (“MetroPlus”), wherein the C Company granted MetroPlus thee
market, advertise and sell the Company’s products and services in certab i ,
Washington and Oregon. As consideration for these services by MetroPlus to the C
MetroPlus is entitled to purchase Company products and service at 2 wholesale rate, 7
the agreement is for a period of three (3) years. No date has been scheduled for this insls

IPVC is retaining the rights for New York and Los Angeles, where it hag m%:&lia i
Gateways in each city. These sites are to be used as demonsteation sites for sale
Company’s network. In January 2000, the Company entered into # three
with ITP. ITP purchased three (3) Gateways from Telic.net for mistalia!r
- Amgeles. The Company pays $3,342.26 per month under the lease. The ;
to renew the lease for an addition term on similar terms and conditions and hs
purchase the equipment at the end of the initial term for $66,946.77 ot 1t sy tine
for $66,946.77 plus all outstanding lease payments. I[P provides finzacial and vons
for the Company and has purchased a number of the Compiny’s sharss undsr wrea
part of its consulting agreement. The Company believes that the lease amgngement
least as favorable as it could have secured from an owtside third pty In an wraig b
transaction.

of one (1) year. The Company paid $250 per month for auch %i%w at the
longer operational and was used for research and development pasposes.

The Company secures Gateway sales and sales of other products mﬂf SEEVIERE:
assistance in the acquisition of wholesale minutes, czz«ﬁ:ﬁﬁmxm and carrers thir
agency agreements.

In July 1998, the Company entered into an agreement with Armatrong wher
Company granted Armstrong the non-exciusive right to markes, sdve
domestic and international calling services. As payment for these services, 19
Armstrong warrants to purchase 50,000 shares of the Company's € ;
price of $0.75 per share or, at the option of IPVC, for a total sum of §37 50
commissions on sales of the Company’'s products and services, The torm o
period of three (3) years. See Part ITf, Item 12. “Certain Re mzmﬁshzg:; and Relate

19



In February 1999, the Company entered into an agreement with: HI
granted ITP the non-exclusive right to market, advertise and sell the Co ; g
international calling services. As payment for these services, IPVC must pay HF camunis
sales of the Company’s products and services.. The term of the agraement is ﬁarﬁ pétisg
(3) years,

In March 1999, the Company entered mto an agmfmem “;fmh; E@i@@iﬁ ¥

IPVC must pay Brown commissions on sales of thu Campmy § gﬁﬁ‘ _\
of the agreement is for a period of three (3) years.

1999, In addition, NG may eam performznm bbmm@r i
cities are delivered within ninety (90) days of execution; 50,
cities are delivered within one hundred fifty (150) days
additional city thereafter before December 31, 1999 upto 3
warrants to purchase 30,000 shares of the Company's restrictes
period of two (2) years at an exercise price of $2.50 yer shars {
registered customers up to 75,000 pre-registered customessing r@‘&
such offering, the Company relied upon Section 4(Z} of the A
126(F) of the Arizona Code. See Part III, Ttem 12, “Certal

Transactions”.

In April 1999, the Company entered ito # mmkahmg agreee
Company’s telephony services and to register a minimun of rilie
thirty (30) cities in which IPVC plans to offer telephony servicey
exchange for 200,000 shares of the unrestricted Commo
$206,200. The shares are to be returned to the Cﬁm;mfy b pilsily
offering, the Company relied upon Section 3(b) of the Act and Rule 5
of the Nevada Code. See Part III, Iter: 12, “Certain Relationships s

Planned Additional Services

s

In addition to the sale of the Gateways and the licensing ofits sofwire, te €
plans to derive its revenues from the sale of the following pres A

- flat-rate calling plans
- wholesale long distance services for othsr intasmations! €58
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- prepaid long distance calling card services
- corporate long distance, fax and data networking services
- e-commerce comrnumcanons services for businesses selling products and gerviges
' over the Internet :
- other telecommunications applications and services

Flat-Rate Calling Plans
The Company is in the process of establishing a flat-rate calling plan @pﬁm tobe
e

marketed under the name Flat25 which will allow unlimited calling between cities | m which
Company’s Gateways are installed for a single rate per month of 525.

In addition, the Company has demgned a pre-paid, flat-rate long distanee plas for ally
originating from any of its Gateways to be marketed under the name Fiat$ whict
from the Gateway to anywhere in the mainland United States and Canada for §.05 pet m
The customer will receive a number to access the nearest Company Gateway. Thare

originating from any of its Gatewaya to be marketed undﬁr thc name Mff% ket
from the Gateway to anywhere in the mainland United States and Canada for 3
calls to up to four (4) international countries at a 10% discounted rate. The custemer <
a number to access the nearest Company Gateway. There will be 8 one tHime regiatration f{xg;z mf
$25 and the customer may elect from three monthly pre-payment plans.

Wholesale Long Dista}_z ce Services

is in the process of pre-marketing its services and has xs:imﬂﬁt:d ﬁwmt g;f:itf*ﬁm | wholesale
sellers of block minutes.

Prepaid Calling Cards

The Company plans to market prepaid calling cards to persons aveling to destination
such as Mexico, Central, and South America, Asia, Burope and other countr
distance telephone calls are substantially more expensive than domestic long di
calls. In September 1999, the Company shipped cards for which it seceived §
and has received a total of $261,279 in revenues through Desember 31, 1999, Bused wgms
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expressions of interest by the current buyer and others, the Company befie
produce between $10,000 and $50,000 per month in revenues.

A typxcal long dxstar\ce telephona call Emm *efe‘ﬁcc} tt? ?ﬁm :

surcharges are levied by third party credit card cail prccc:ssmg cot
Mexico. However, due to competition in North America, rates & § |
Central and South America are significantly less expensive than calls mads bom thisgs
North America.

enable card holders to add txme to their caihng cards b ¥ f.‘h:krgm@ iﬁtm" credit curd whilo oe
phone

The Company's calling card will provide instnictions for (he use of the €” ﬁﬂﬁ?
“To place a long distance call to North Americs, the cardiolder dints & foeaf & ;
800 number if an originating gateway does not exist in the 3@4’:&; am
to dial the destination number as well as tha caxdhm’iﬁéf& ﬁﬁﬁx

destination number. Once the call reaches the termn"smng gatewary the 85 181
local telephone network and is routed to the destination number,

Company's operating margin will be lcss since tl’;xz:sa :::;zﬁ& fm:&% b mm;mi vigaa §
distant originating gateway.

c&hng cards to use in placing calls to Nﬂﬂh Ammam

Corporate Services

its c,orporate Intcmet Iclcohony services m mwdmm sm: ,
operate branch offices or subsidiaries in the foreign mmtmm inwhich t?"g: ff‘ﬂmézm
Gateways.
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E- Commerce Services
The Company's software also will support “web-to-phons”™ and "sall-me” seeviess.

“Chck ‘N Call” connections enable the users of multimedia PC
conversation with the owner of the website or their designated custom
The Company will introduce this new capability to website owneis
markets in which the Company has gateways and demand for e-commes
The Company believes that this service will contribute to the development o
the Internet. “Click “N Call” provides new capabilities for custorers (o
people and reservation agents while they are online and reviewing the content
website, “Click ‘N Call” personalizes the experience of shopping over the Iafen
new level of customer service.

IP software and network apphcatmaw
Business Strategy

The Company intends to attempt to corner the marke
first of their kind and competitors will be required fo spend ye
products. IPVC’s technology is capable of transforming ,&m j
billing and managenient software can communicate with other
platform design. Current competitors lack a critical component
management and billing. IPVC is capable of providing the follow

s

1. IP Telephony solutions and a mature, veal-time Billing systom for ¢
affordability and quality.

Hation.

2. Real-time remote access and manageability ofinfon
3. IPielephony tcchno’!gg},r,, Internet repoteaocess ok
order-entry and invoicing system which can ingtastly a

marketplaces and oppaertunities,
The Company has targeted international marksts a
participating in trade shaws targeting the telecommurication industey and &
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Company also utilizes professional articles, peer-reviewsd siud
comprehensive marketing campaign in its sales.

“The Company has already executed TruePastner sersements fog
the following locations:

Billion: Hong Kong and Taiwan (China wis onig
has the option to for it). The Billion Gatsway i op
stage.

FirstNet: London and Manchester, England. This Gstewsy wasg

is currently operational.

MetroPlus: certain major Canadian cities, Cregon mﬁi Washinglen. T
been scheduled for shipment,

IPVC is retaining the rights for New York and ©
Gatcways in each city. These sites are o be used s dermonsi
Company’s network.

In addition, the Company has extered into g sexi
Gateways and other products and for assistanee it
locations and carriers. The Compary intends to seek sssociatic
will help promote their products and services.
Marketing and Distribution

Marketing

dollar market. In its infancy today, the IP ¢
$1.8 billion by the year 2001. Due to dersgulal
business and residential calls placed within ‘\m
intermational calls to certain countries where |
international telecommunications industry is gros

- deregulation

- privatization
- expansion of telecommunications infrasmusiurs
- technological improvements




~  globalization of the world's economies; and
- free trade

have occurred in the compression and transmzssmn i}f voice overt
years. The quality of service of Intemet Telephony is now ¢
digital cellular phone or a quality analog cell phone conneetion.
evolvmg continucusly and it is expected that ﬁmh»r mxprmmwm

sampling and compresswn and reduced Iaiancy Laism;y g ti‘fe
travel from one Gateway to another and it is affected network &
well as the processing time required to create the signal for tra
enable the Company to provide high quality, commercial voice serv
reliability (99.999% availability of service), Carrier class relis
-the system is operational. It is the Company’s gosl to have st e i
reliability as those systems commonly used by the large felecorrnunication
AT&T and MCIL.

The Company plans to market its products and wﬁmﬁ& zzm;g e
those methods is to rely upon its agreements for ma
Distributorship program, such as the agzemmm%s 15_

telemarketing agencies. These firms are paid on 8 coet
engaged any such firm to date and there can be ne
engaged, that such firm would be successfisl. The thin
products and services utilizes its own sales force, :

by Ms. Will who has extensive experience {n the telse
assurance that these endeavors will be successful. T‘z*a iéé.zz 2418
products and services utilizes the Internet, The €
products and services through the Internet utihzing itg 199
assurances that such web page will gererate sufficient ir

The Company believes these four marksting methods
Company now and for the foreseeable futurs,

Distribution
The Company distributes its products Sough

Teleco, Billion, Firstiet and MetroFlus and through nge
Brown, NG and Benae. The Company also believes thy




The Company intends to seek other profes

Status of Publicly Announced New Products and &

the delivery of IP Telephony services. This system ls bag
and is controlled by the Company’s in-house developed 5
well as interfaces to MultiCom. TrueConnect Gat
are made on an “‘as needed” basis. The Company is completely devs
generation of Gateway designated SuperC

~ every aspect of operating and managing % telecomn
provides a complete “backoffice” solution. MulC
arid alliances of the Company a5 it dogs not s
as well as its partners, can access MultiCosmn snd man
location at any time of day. The MultiConi @ :
complete. Enhancements are miade on st

AuditRite is a software module add-in
interpret carrier-supplied data-tapes. And
finding possible errors in & vendor's billing. 4

TrueWeb is a soon-to-be-released v
the functions of this interface iy its ability to digg
language, including the native alphabiel, The Loy
capability tc be unique to the Company. Trueh :
Company expects to release the initial version by ths s

PCTruePhone and Clek N Call wre ln d

(minimum efficient scale of aperations} :
companies fron: gaining significant maz
reduces these barriers since it is presenti

4y e
by using the Internet and privats IP netwsebs ag 4
Internet telephony will decrense barriers ts sntyy



industry.

The Company believes that its ability to compete in the Internet Telephony Industey
successfully will depend upon a number of factors, including the pricing policies of competitors
and suppliers; the capacity, reliability, availability and security of the Intemet teiﬁ;}hmy
infrastructure; marketing; the timing of introductions of new products and services into the
industry; the Company's ability to support existing and emerging industry standards; the
Company's ability to balance network demand with the fixed expenses associated with netwotk
capacity; and industry and general economic trends.

The market for telecommumcatmns services is extremely competitive and there srsa
growing number of competitors in the Internet Telephony Industry, There are many companies
that offer business communications services and which will compete with the Compeny &t somie
level. These include large telecommunications companies and carriers such as AT&T, M
Sprint; smaller, regional resellers of telephone line access; and other existing Intertiet t
companies. These companies, as well as cothers, including manufacturers of hardwars sod softvince
used in the business communications industry such as Lucent, could in the future devslop
products and services that could compete with those of the Company on a direet bag
these entities have far greater financial and organizational resources than the Cornp
control significant market share in their respective industry segments. There is no assuranes that |
the Company will be able to successfully compete in the Internet telephony Industey.

Certain large public telephone cormpanies are positioning themselves to entar t
telephony market to protect their dominant domestic market from competition. Many of these
companies are testing existing Internet telephony gateway technology which at the present
has Bimited call volume capabilities. A number of companies are walting for gateway
manufacturers to introduce advanced gataways that will be able to handle larger call volumes wnd
provide better quality and service.

In North America considerable discounting has been experienced b recant yeure
competition has increased. While in many countries outside of Narth Americ imzﬁ
companies have begun offering discounts to very large business and goverament cusl
high call volumes, there are few discounts available for individuals or sl ﬁind rmsdi
companies, It is expected that competition in the United States will be led by mmm;
low cost but high quality Internet telephony services at rates of $0.05 to 50.09 per mintt
Internet service providers and new carriers are expected to focus primarily on internation
niche markets.

International markets are attractive to smaller carrices and new sntrants while &
are still evaluating the technology and marketplace and contending with wm;mn ot and
deregulation in their domestic markets. With international long dis ,
costing well in excess of $0.50 per minute, the Company believes that it san earn attractive
profit margins while offering service at substantial discounts to currently available long
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rates.

Although the Company anticipates that its primary competitors witl be ather Intersgt
telephony companies which offer phone-to-phone services, none have as of yet addressed the
international market which the Company plans to continue to pursug with Gateway nstal
and its pre-paid calling cards, nor has any competitor introduced a full billing system oras
integrated product offering containing corporate and e-commierce communications sevvices.

Sources and Availability of Raw Materials

, IPVoice products are made from company-designed software and company-can
hardware as well as materials purchased from a few major suppliers. They include the follow

In February 1998, the Company entered into an agréement veith NMS. Uzzeiezf* "1&: zﬁzﬁi

the contract, the Company acquires both hardware and software for its Gateways. Wit

- both hardware and software, the Company takes advantage of free shipping mnd & no«risk

(60) day trial period, after which the Company may purchase the product, ot ship it back i
with no further obligation.

On November 17, 1999, the Company executed a mem()mndum of understan "ﬁiztzg;%ﬁﬁ
Telic.net whereby the parties entered a strategic alliancs under which Telle.net will §§§2§¥3§% i -
enhanced services to the Company and the Company will acquire fram Telicnet g YR AL
Telic.net’s cost for use by the Company’s customers, Althougha ﬁ&»‘fﬁ*bmﬁi&ﬁg agreeme
parties have expressed the wish to maintain the alliance as long a5 it Is beneficial fo
The Company maintains the right to purchase hardware elsewhers. In addition, e
license certain of Telic.net’s software, acquire certain source codes and Teli i
Company’s gateways to accommodate the Company's billing systerm snd sall flo 1§ 1riter
that Telic.net will provide full network support for the Compuny thereby sdvans mg%fm
Company’s timetable for full integration of its network,

Dependence on Major Customers

In March 1999, the Company entered into an agrsement with Telecer for fnstallntie s
Gateways in China, Nicaragua, El Salvador, Guatemala, Honduras and Pansma, Televo fost the
rights to China and Panama due to non—performance. : -

In Marc*h 1999, the f‘ompany entered into an agrcemmx withy Bitlion for the zmzmhm”
a Gateway in Hong Kong. This unit is installed znd in the demonstration stage. "

In May 1999, the Company entered into an agreement with FiestNet, wherein the
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operational,

In July 1999, the Company entered into an agreement with MetroPlus
Company granted MetroPlus the exclusive right to market, advertise and &
products and services in certain cities in Canada, Washington and Gregen. 1
has not been scheduled,

Patents, Trademarks and Copyrights

The Company neither holds nor has applied for any patents,

On August 18, 1998, the Company filed for service matk protection with the |
Patent and Trademark Office (“USPTQO”) for [PVoice, M&Ihﬁﬁmg Aﬁiﬁi&i‘%ﬁ% G
Connect, TrueConnect and IPJack Desigrn.

"™ InMarch 30, 1999, the USPTO issued Office Actions on MultiCam, 458
TrueConnect, finding that MuitiCom could be confi

ased with an &
4Com’s identification of goods was unacceptable #s indefinite: smd o
could be confused with an existing trademark. The Company’s tradernark stiorisy fle
to each of these.

On April 7 and 8, 1999, the USPTQ) issued Office Actions on %mﬁ:
ICB Connect finding that AuditRite’s idenfification of goods w §
finding that TruePartner could be confused with an existing &
Connect’s identification of goods was unasceptable as indefis
attorney has been authorized to file responses to sach of tisse, Foss
TruePartner were filed October 7, 199‘9‘ and & résponse for IUB Connee
1999,

* On April 23,1999, the USPTO issued Office Actions on IPVOIC
finding that IPVOICE design’s recitation of services was unccepiable 3 tmi ity
that IPVOICE styhzea was an mappmpnam mm‘k amw zﬁ Fise i

not find the response acceptable dﬂﬁ reqma‘ed ﬁie C"ﬁ*
by June 6, 2000. As to the response filed on the IPVOIC
Company that it is maintaining its posmgn that the mek
the applicant’s services.

unacceptable because the mark is not typed entirely in cu
attomey filed a response on December 7, 1999,

29




On October 16, 1998, the Company filed for servic
COMMUNICATIONS QUT GF THE BOX and €7
stylized. On April 30. 1999, the USPTO jssued s O
as indefinite. A response was fited on Novamber i, 18

The Company is in the prosess of filing for ses

3 ik fr
the proposed mark was merely a descriptive e
May 8, 2000.

_As to IPVOICE.COM, on Novernber 5,
" 2000.
As to FLAT25, on Novermber
Company must amend to meﬁiﬁé‘ he o
service.. A response is due by "»fi&;: Wil

Government Regulation

Federal

("CRTC™) determined in 1998 that Intesner
contnbutxon charsres fc;r m.ia terniiny

of its busmess in saveral f«::mggn 5
requirements of the authorities of thise log
business.

i1
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Accéss charges are assessed by Em.,al za ugnm%c: conig

providers should be classified as “it}cai“ or “m{az’fﬁ' ate™ gall
determined that Internet service providers should nat bs £e
to local telephone companies, this decision may be reconsidered |
these calls to be "interstate." The Company’s costs for detag b
Company were required to pay interstate access chargss,

State

require the Cornpany to apply for aﬁ:ﬂ;ﬁammﬁ i p“a
or at least to register or to be found exempt fremm &
service. The vast majority of states alse requite the Camips ga‘* fix |
listing its rates for intrastate service.

Many states also i mzpcse vmm% rs:;w

telecommunications operatronsx ﬁsstgmnm‘fé ﬁf é:&i’%‘;"‘? 45
stock offerings and incurrence by carricrs of gignif
can generally be conditioned, modified, canceled, 1e
authorities for failure to comply with stats fiw and e n
regulatory authorities. Fines and other penalting,
intrastate traffic from residents of a state, mny be
prior regulatory approval may be required for sogafsitin

As the Company expands its efforts to regell lon
have to remain attentive to relevant federal apd stane -

" customer from one long distance carzier 1o ang!
how that consent can be obtained. Meost statey &
the framework within which the Compuany's nay’
Company interds to comply fully with all laws 3

The Company is uot curzently 5&’3}%& o any :\}m
related services. However, thers ¢an be no assg
such regulations in the future. Additionally, the Conpan
that would have a material adverse effect on the Compunds oper
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fag or Probable Governmental Regulation on the Business

survices gre available over the Intemnet in multiple states and foreign
% ﬁ;ﬁ}f claim that the Company is required to qualify to do business-as

=54, the FCC bas stated its intention to consider whether to regulate
services provided over the Internet as "telecommunications” even though
; wsﬁgﬂd ot bie regulated. The FCC is also considering whether such -

e servics should be subject to universal service support obligations, or:pay
n the same basis as traditional telecommunications companies.

tal body could impose sales and other taxes on the provision of the
which could increase the costs of doing business. A number of state, and
als hove asserted the right or indicated a willingness to impose taxes on

nd commeree, including sales, use and access taxes; however, no such
etive 1o date. The Company cannot accurately predict whether the
e would materially increase its costs of doing business or limit the
. o5, ince it may be possible to pass on some of these costs to the consumer
# b remain competitive,

in this urea develops, the Company becomes liable for information carried
srainated through its Gateways, it may be necessary for the Company to take
posure to this type of liability through alterations in its equipment, insurance
5 may require the Company to spend significant amounts of money fornew
sninms and may alse require it to discontinue offering certain of its products-or

imerensing populanty and use of the Internet, it is possible that additional Jaws
say be adopted with respect to the Internet, covering issues such as content,

o adult content by minors, pricing, bulk e-mail (spam), encryption standards,

, eleotronic commerce, taxation, copyright infringement and other intellectual
VC cannot predict the impact, if any, that future regulatory changes.or

- fiave on the Company’s business, financial condition, or results of operation.
nlatory environment relating to the Internet access industry, including

that diravtly or indirectly affect telecommunication costs or increase the

of competition from regional telephone companies or others, could inerease -
perating costs, limit its ability to offer services and reduce the demand for its




j : iew nssess access charges to long distance companies for the use of
ofiginate aml terminate long distance calls, generally on a

¢ tve been & matter of continuing dispute, with long distance

rates are substantially in excess of cost, and local telephone
res are justified to subsidize lower local rates for end users-and
ul long distance companies, however, contend that Internet-based
A m*sa gha:gas, ﬁmca the Company has rurrentplans to mst it

1 dir r: ly or mdxrcctly by the customer; however there is no
will ot be bourne by customers in the future and, at the current: tune,
w the extent to which such costs will be bourne by the customer; i at

i bwiﬁaﬁﬁ is not subject to regulation under the state and Federal laws

; ztion and hazardous substances control, including the Oceupational
Adronmental Protection Act, and Toxic Substance Control Act. 'Th
fmw bills currently pending in Congress which could change the
50 that they would affect the Company.

954, the Company employed seven (7) persons all of whom are

#3. None of these employees are represented by a labor union for-

gaining, The Company considers its relations with its employees:to be

ployment agreements with Barbara Will, Anthony Welch, and Harry
¢ aet 08 the Fresident, Senior Vice President, and Executive Vice
. Welsh have agreed effective September 1999 voluntarily to reduce
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¢ are m:; m::mdls of any unpaxd amounts under their respectwe_,
these parties has any expectations regarding the amount foregone at
¥ ; pf&vix:susly had an employment agreement with Peter Stazzone

@, it i‘;:;mdﬂd thc’; issuances under the acquisition and employment
My, Stazzone's employment, Mr. Stazzorne has instituted suit -
I, Bem 3. “Legal Proceedings”; and Part 11, Item 10. “Executive

= Contracts and Agresments,”

Y

7, prior to its acquisition by the Company, IPVCDE entered into a
L

iy dm‘ wber&by Candur agreed to prowde certam sales, marke

{2 c:tai"ﬁh.ﬁ: A;c*tn Rul.c 506, S&ction 11~51-30'8(1)(j) of the -C.o“;lb'
Delwware Code and Section 90.530(17) of the Nevada cod
#n xpimr for the issuance to Condor, which is a Bahamian
Atem 18, “Executive Compensation - Employee Contracts and
e 13, “Seswrity Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and
i, liem 12, “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions”.

¢ Dompany entered inte 2 consulting agreement with Calpe, to provide *
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v:ﬁz;@é' at 385,000 to the Company in exchange for 850,000
 Common Stoek, of which 200,000 shares were given to ICG
¢t {3 more fully desctibed herein) and 23,000 shares were given
wiraet {ng more fully described herein). In consideration of its
: mmmessmms equal to $62,700 from IPVC product sales.
Ju 4;55 me (3) vears and is stlll in effect For such

‘ yem a; an s::xcmxaeﬁ pme of 52.00 per sha_:c, Such wa_rrants,
15 Sﬂ@.}; i’ssmnce of share—sr were va,lued at $20,0,00, while the

3 w s;xm mrmmatt.d For such offenng, the Company rched upon' |
! Hule 504, The Cempauy relied upon Section 10-5-9(13) of the. -
s of 100G shares. See Part I, Ttem 12, “Certain Relationships: and

G ﬁmm were gwm to CI pursuant to its contract Thc Compj
: mf zzm # Jst and Ruln 504, ’I’he Company relied upon Se,ctlon 14-4-

s the ﬂﬁm?any entered into a consulting agreement for a term of si six (6)
i, to provide financial consulting services to the Company. In the:event
suecassful In securing debt or equity financing for the Company, First:
L wariits to purchase 125,000 shares of the restricted Common Stock of
wr & period of three (3) years at an exercise price of $1.00 per: share
yelyaek regxstratmn rights, See Part IT1, Item 12. “Certain
ted Transactions”,




'1%, an omi agwam ¢nt made in I uly 1998, to prowde ﬁnanmal consultmo and advisory
}; at S’fﬁ OOO in exchange for the issuance of 350, OOO shares, of which 743 760 are

5 bio 3%“. Qt t}}f: Ccmpany exercxsable without time hmltatlon at an exercise price: of}
2, the grant of warrants to purchase an additional 350,000 shares of the restricted”
3 Stovk of the Company exercisable without time limitation at an exercise price of:
w and in consideration of $100 the grant of warrants to purchase an 5% of the restri
1 Stoek of the Company on a fully-diluted basis at a price of $1.00 per share. In Ja

Sijf) GGO and in March 2000 p purchased 50,000 shares at an exercise pnce of ke
,EZh :311(:21 :;harc:s rcpmsent 1.22% of'the 5% mterest that ITP is entitled to acquue ther‘ 1a

wstricted shares and warrants to purchase restricted shares, the Company relied upon
Seation 4(2) of the Act and Rule 506. No state exemption was necessary, as ITP is an Irish
vorporation, See Part IT], Item 12, “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions™,

In Qctober, 1998, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with Inside.comito.
ide media relations services and consulting advice to the Company valued at $41,250/in
ange for the issuance of 275,000 shares of the unrestricted Common Stock of the Compj ’y;i ‘
thie grant of warrants to purchase an additional 155,000 shares of the unrestricted Common '
ks of the Company exercisable for a period of one (1) vear at a price of $0.645 per share, -
le.com exercised its warrant to purchase 155,000 shares in April 1999 at an exercise price: zaf
- 00, The Agreement is for a term of one (1) year and is still in effect. For such issuance,
e Company relied upon Section 3(b) of the Act and Rule 504 and Section 517.061(11) ofthe -
Plorida Code, See Part ITI, Ttem 12. “Certam Relationships and Related T Transactions™.

pr

in March 1999, the Company entered into a consulting agreement with BPN to provide -
%ini public relations consulting services to the Company for which the Company agreed to
548,000 for the first month, and $30,000 for the second and third months, with .:ubsequcnt
*5&%?&&&;& to he agreed upon, each of which is payable in unrestricted shares of the Company’s’ -
{’smmon Stock the number of which is determined by dividing the monthly payment by $1.00
The soutract term was through September 1999 and has expired without renewal. In exchange for
servicey repdered by BPN, the Company issued 100,000 shares of its unrestricted Common Stock
vaiued at $106,200 to Joyce Research Group, of which BPN is a division. For the fourth, iRk
zd sixth months of the contract, the Company granted Joyce Research Group options to purchase
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of the f’@mpaﬂy’s restricted Common Stock at an exercise price equal to 60%,
" the market price respectively. For such offering, the Company relied upon
&t and Rule 504 and Florida Code Section 517.061(11). See Part I, Item

1 Relationships and Related Transactions”.

Eﬁ April 1999, the Company entered into a share exchange agreement with INS whereby-
hinged 250,000 shares of its Redeemable Convertible Preferred stock valued at.
ar all of the ontstandmg capital stock of INS. Such Redeemable Convertible Preferred
ins 1 for I conversion rights after one (1) year and is redeemable at $2.00 per share.
ent of INS, Peter M. Stazzone, remained with the Company as the President of the ‘

A1 the time of the exchange Mr. Stazzone became Secretary, Treasurer and Chief
ial Officer of the Company under an employment agreement. Also at the time of the
s, Mr. Stazzone received 50,000 shares of the Redeemable Convertible Preferred Stockof
ny. Pursuant to the Employment Agreement, Mr. Stazzone received 200,000 shares: of
par;f‘ 3 Restricted Common Stock, a stock bonus of 100,000 shares of the Restricted * ©
ck deemed earned on the date of the Share Exchange Agreement, but to be dehvered
o e earlier of (i) the first anniversary date or (if) Mr. Stazzone’s termination and optionsto
an additional 200,000 shares of the restricted Common Stock of the Company
2atrgisable for o period of three (3) years at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. It was

nted that INS had acquired certain assets, including the rights to INS’ name, from the

kruptey Court in the Chapter 11 filing of Telsave, Mr. Stazzone was the Chief Financial -
f Telsave at the time the bankruptcy was filed and the Bankruptcy Court was provided

7 %i‘ nut h‘*i*v'e parxsee to IZNS and subsequently the Company. Therefore the Board resolved that

i ent olear title had not passed to the Company, it would be in the best interest of the:
sreholders to unwind the transaction. The Company sought a legal opinion on the statusiof

e angd just prior to filing its Form 10SB in November 1999 discovered that therewa,..;DQ
link between the ownership of the CIC Code and INS. Therefore the Company voted to-

| the transaction ab initjo, to rescind the issuances made under the acquisition and the -
nent agreements and to terminate Mr. Stazzone’s employment. Mr. Stazzone and NS
/s instituted suit against the Company. For such offering, the Company relied upon Section

23 of the Agt and Rule 506, Section 14-4-126(f) of the Arizona Code and Section 90.536(1 1) of
i:i B ma ("nde ‘«‘ec Part I, Item 3. “Legal Proceedmgs” Part I, Item 10. “Exeuunve R

tn April 1999, the Company entered into a marketing agreement with Benae to mar’keitf.’-me
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‘suspatty’s telephony services and to register a minimum of one hundred (100) customers in the
30) cities in which IPVC plans to offer telephony services within twelve(12) months in
re for 200,000 shares of the unrestricted Comumon Stock of the Company valued at

In April, 1999, the Company entered into a marketing and advertising agreement with NG
1 provide marketing services to a minimum of 75,000 customers in thirty (30) cities designated
by IPVC within a twelve (12) month period in exchange for 100,000 shares of the restricted
Common Stock of the Company valued at $103,100, which shares must be retumed if NG fails
deliver a minimum of eight (8) cities with a total of 75,000 customers before December 31; 1999,
Ins di‘tim, NG may earn performance bonuses of: 50,000 restricted shares if eight (8) cities: are
dehversd within ninety (90) days of execution; 50,000 restricted shares if fifieen (15) cities are
w?vwr#:d within one hundred fifty (150) days; and 10,000 restricted shares for each additional: cxty
thereaftar before December 31, 1999 up to 30 cities. Further, NG will be granted warrants to
pirehase 30,000 shares of the Company s restricted Common Stock exercisable for aperiod of
twio (2) years at an exercise price of $2.50 per share for every block of 5,000 pre-registered '
sustomers up to 75,000 pre-registered customers in a twelve (12) month period. For such
offaring, the Company relied upon Section 4(2) of the Act and Rule 506 and Section 14-4-126(F)
of the Arizons Code. See Part I11, Itern 12, “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions”. -

On November 11, 1999, the Company executed a letter employment agreement dated
November 10, 1999 with Harry R. Bowman. Under the terms of the agreement, Mr. Bowman is
1 serve as an Executive Vice President of the Company for a term of two (2) years at a base '
satary of §78,000 per year. In addition, Mr. Bowman, a resident of Pennsylvania, receives: healthi
insurance, a paid vacation, travel twelve (12) times a year to his residence and living, automobﬂef o
and subsistence allowances., Mr. Bowman is required to spend at least three (3) weeks a monthat:
the Company’s offices in Phoenix and one (1) week a month at a location to be decided in .
Pennsylvania,, The agreement included a sixty (60) day probationary period. Under the terms: of 2
the agreement, Mr. Bowman was granted four (4) years options to purchase 50,000 shares of the -
Company's Common Stock at an exercise price of $1.75 exercisable one half when the stack ’

rades for any ten (10) days out of thirty (30) consecutive days at or above $7.00 per share and one;
half when the stock frades at or above $12.00 in the same manner. Any shares acquired underthe -
option must be held for the two-year period in which Mr. Bowman has committed to work forthe
Qa;ff’q:m y, and, in the event the commitment is not met or Mr. Bowman is discharged due to poor
performance of cause, unexercised options expire and shares acquired are forfeited. Forsuch
offering, the Company relied upon Section 4(2) of the Act and Rule 506 and Section 201.[70 B, S i
1.201] of the Pennsylvania Code. See Part III, Item 10. “Executive Compensation - Employee:
Contraots and Agreements”; Part IT1, Item 11, “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owtiers ©
and Management”; and Part IIT, Item 12. “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions™. ‘

Effective November 29, 1999, the Company executed an engagement letter with McGinn,
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mipany's securities. Under the agreement McGinn is to use its best efforts with
plazement. The agreement is effective through March 24, 2000. From the date of
,etter 'thmugh March 24, 2000 McGinn has the exc,lusive right to offer the :

< .35 muhen and exght percent (8%) of any amount in excess of SS mﬂhon i
three year warrants equal to 2% of the proceeds with a strike price of 125% of:
w1 e date of closing,  Such warrants are to have piggy-back registration rights. Upon-~
?{?m ertgagement letter, the Company was required to issue 10 000 shares of its i

.mmburse MeGmﬂ for pre- approved expenses. The Lompany has not accepte ;,
sivy private placements under this Agreement. For such issuance, the Company rehed
stinn 4{2) of the Act and Rule 506 and Section 359(£)(2)(d) of the New York Code See
1, temy 12, “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions™.

live February 16, 2000, the Company executed an engagement letter with Delano't¢
seement agent and financial advisor to the Company in the private placement of: upito
i of the Company’s securities. Under the agreement Delano is to use its best efforts
1o such placement, Delano was listed with McGinn as a broker with whom they were'
pror o the Mcliinn engagement letter, In the event Delano is successful, it will receive
Lo seven percent (7%) of the proceeds, a non-accountable expense allowance equal to
ent {3%) of the proceeds and five year warrants to purchase 100,000 shares of the
¢’ Commen Stock at a strike price equal to 120% of the lowest closing bid price durmg o
} trading days prior to the closing. Such warrants are to have piggy-back registration -
e Company has not accepted the terms of any private placements under this Agreem_enth

f1em 2. Deseription of Property

The Company maintains its executive offices at 5050 No. 19* Avenue, Suite 416/417,
1%, Arizona 85015, Its telephone mmber is (602) 335-1231 and its facsimile number is
35-1577.

The Company leases approximately three thousand five hundred sixty-five (3 565) squa.re.
-of offics space in Phoenix, Arizona which now serve as its executive offices. This space was
1 by IS, and this leage replaced INS’ previous lease at the same location. The leaseis:

& term of ope {1) year commencing August 1, 1999 and ending July 31, 2000. The C‘o'npany.
ontily reat in the amount of $3,862,08 plus a ratable cost adjustment and taxes.

The Company leases a corporate apartment in Phoenix, AZ which is used by Mr. Bowm"'"
7 hie i i Fhoenix and by other corporate personnel when he is not. The lease is for a term
i commencing November 1, 1999 and terminating October 31, 2000. The Company pays
reny in the amount of $866.12 plus a ratable adjustment for taxes. The leasehas an .
¢ tponth to month renewal at the end of the term that extends until the landlord receives
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et the tonant intends to vacate.

pimpary OWNS 1o real propenty and its personal property consists of hardware,
z*%, furrdture, fixtures and equipment, prototype molds and leasehold
an original cost of $41,968 on December 31, 1998.

ainber 1999, the Company executed an agreement effective January 2000 replaced

1t equipmént previously installed by INS with a new system under a finance lease

ercnt. The arrangement is for a term of four (4) years and the Company makes
it in the amount of $374.52.

tierud on a daily basis.

3 3 Lepal Proceedings

ast the Company and certain of its advisors relative to his termination as an Officer

he Company in which he will allege breach of his employment contract, breach

v duty by certain advisors, tortious interference by certain advisors, intentional

station by the Company and negligent misrepresentation by the Company. Although
not been filed at that time, the Company’s attorneys were provided with a draft copy -

it which they intended to file in Maricopa County, Arizona. On December 22, 1999, Mr.
£ a;ii a suit against the Company [Peter M. Stazzone v. IPVoice.com. Inc, a Nevada

Superior Cowrt of the State of Arizona, County of Maricopa, No. CV 99-22828] (the

weiion™). The Stazzone Action contains a cne count breach of confract claim in which

‘ éimk*i his salary, liquidated damages, the award of stock and options interest and

3 xz; de ftﬂ‘%f’:“ The Campany filed an answer on January 18, 2000.

Also on Decernber 9, 1999, the Company was advised that INS [Satlink 3000, Ine.]

o bi’i*‘ig a lawsuit against the Company for breach of contract as a result of the

pary's devision to rescind the merger transaction. Although the suit had not been filed at that
the Company's attomeys were provided with a draft copy of the suit which they intended to-

aricopa County, Arizona. On December 17, 1999, INS filed a suit against the Company
600, Inc., 8 Nevada Corporation v. IPVoice.com, Inc, a Nevada Corporation, Superior

Cthe State t::f Arizona, County of Maricopa, No. CV 99-22560] (the “INS Action™). The

n {s seeking actual and punitive damages as a result of the rescission. The Company

orpusly to defend such action and believes it has meritorious defenses and

laims against INS. The Company made & Motion to Dismiss on the basis that the injury.

« was that of the INS shareholders and that the suit had to be in their names, not the

y e, INS conceded this point and filed an Amended Complaint in February 2000

ir all bust ene of its sharcholders. The Company intends to file a reply stating that all of the
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sielilers are not named.
e 1 the vote by the Shareholders and the Board of Directors of the Company to

ctions with INS and Mr. Stazzone, advice of counsel was sought as to the
 of such actions. It was determined that affirmative legal action instigated by the:

agfﬁmi ma Eompany

Bem 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

{0 Getober 29, 1999, Shareholders representing a majority of shares entitled tovots
y meeting called in accordance with the Company’s Bylaws, bya vote of 11,25
g1 i) mtf:v:l ta rr::scmd the Share Exchangc Agrccmcnt dated Apnl 7, 1999 W1th Sat :

! fﬁnmﬁmber 31 1°99 and (3) adopted a stock award plan whlch allows for up to
b AERLGO0 shares to be reserved for grants under the plan.

PART I
Ptem 8. Mprket for Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

fe)  BMarket Information.

The Commorn Stock of the Lompany currently is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board unj
e gymbol "IPVCY and has been since July 1998.  The high, low and average bid mformauo ‘
#8605 Guarter since July 1998 to the present are as follows:

Onavter High Bid Low Bid _ Average Bid




1.17 35 .86

56 10 24
1.38 19 93
7.50 ‘ 75 3.13
3.06 1.50 2.17
4.06 1.44 - 2.01

4 m&ﬂ iy ay not reﬁﬁct ac‘tual transactwns.

i ‘,ifﬁfaiers;

; of Common Stock, 9,239,429 of which are restricted Rule 144 sharesand
1 are tme-tmdma As of the date hereof, the Company has outstandmg op’oo n

‘-.Ef’" ”ﬂma of‘ tha Company for morc tha_n one (1) year, The Company votedt_o unwin
{or ab initio, to rescind the issuances made under the acquisition and the =
- ggreements and to terminate Mr. Stazzone’s employment. The 300,000 shares: -~
. Sinzrone were rescinded and all of the Redeemable Convertible Preferred Shares:

. The Company has 1,150 shares of Senior Convertible Preferred outstanding. EREe

fol Dividends,

wot anticipate puying cash dividends in the foreseeable future.
Ttem 6. Plan of Operation

The following discussion contains certain forward-looking statements that are subject to
5 wuel sconomic risks and uncertainties, and the Company's actual results could differ-
rom those forward-looking statements. The following discussion regarding the
seint statements of the Company should be read in conjunction with the financial statement,
ey thersto.

an
Plscussion and Analysis

The 4 ﬂmpmy, PVoice Communications, Inc. is a Nevada chartered development -stégo
which conducted business from its headquarters in Denver, Colorado until- Augus
it miooamd tc& Phoonix, Arizona, The Company was incorporatod on Febma;ry'
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edware development, raising additional equity, and negotiating with key

sts mainly of computer parts to be used in the assembly of units to be sold

zed by the Campany in its operations. Once the assembly is complete, the

*:*z costs are charged to operations or reclassified to property and equipment
le transaction. Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost is

: {irgt-iny, first-out (FIFO) method.

1948, 1PV oice Communications, Inc., a Nevada corporation, acquired 100%of the
utbing shares of the common stock of IPVoice Communications, Inc., a Delaware
i & reverse merger, which was accounted for as a reorganization of the Délaware -

vy 13 in the development stage, it is acquiring the necessary operating assets -
5 its proposed business. While the Company is developing tools necessary to
telephony market, there is no assurance that any benefit will result from such
any will receive limited operating revenues and will continue to incur

5 development, possibly in excess of revenue,

¥ of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon increasing -
g #dditiona] capital and financing. The financial statements do not include any
t might be necessary if the Company is unable to continue as a going concern.
eurrently seeking financing to allow it to begin its planned operations.

17, 1989, the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding commeon stock
mpany issued 250,000 shares of redeemable convertible preferred shares; each

7 adter one (1) year after Closing into one share of the Company’s commeon stack

plion, redeemable by the Company at a redemption price of $2.00 per share.

inded this transaction ab initio just prior to filing its Form 10SB in November

1 that there was no clear link between the ownership of the CIC Code and INS.

ed suit agalnst the Company.,

Arizona, An mdependem; business valuaclon smely of the intangible assets whlch
of tie CIC code and state certifications and tariffs, concluded a fair market value at
isition ©f 3460,000. During the course of the audit, it was discovered that clear

: passed to INS and subsequently the Company. The Company believed that the
7 would provide the Company with an operational and marketing advantage in
2, by being teriffed and, provided clear title had passed to the Company, by

43




jzet 1o IPVC entering into agreements with the Company’™
Hheer, including but not limited to, an employment agreem
tion agreement, stock option agreement, and stock grant
.ijjgﬁéﬁsaﬁ@:ﬁ .s\-gif::amem pro'vides compensat‘ion for servi

der the ncqtﬁsitifn‘n and employment agreements an.‘d ito
. &S;‘, Stazzone has instituted suit agramst the Company.

3 xh memred shares Management antlmpated that the»
s payable, would provide sufficient working capital tomeg
_ ﬁ*ﬂ:wgh thu f' rst qua:rter of 2000 a.nd annmpated that 1t WOulr

1 ﬁ“}m tlm sala of prcpmd aalhng cards

tions « Full Fiscal Years - December 31, 1999 and December 31

it

ing Expenses for the twelve months of calendar year 1999 were $1,897,
mparable period in calendar year 1998, Net loss was $1,973,834.an
swelve months ended December 31,1999 and 1998 respectively.



: D Ea':mﬁﬂ 31,. 195397 habthss— consmteu pnmanly of tr,ade ai
gderm notes payable of $1,145,400.

*;fmcezs pz:rf’ormed on behalf of the Company Total :
ing the year ended December 31, 1998 and 1999 amot
jf I}urmg the ycar cndedDeccmba,rM 1999 total consu

¢ fmﬂ%‘;ﬁi}ﬂﬂ in cash, and 627,0(50 shares of common stock fora
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bhe of $42,700. In the fourth quarter of 1998, the Company issued 275,000
sek for services rendered, valued at the current market rate of $41,250. In the
fures of common stock were issued for $121,800 in cash.

4, the Company issned 93,760 shares of cornmon stock in exchange for:
14,064, In January and February 1999, the Company issued 499,999 shares
: %i;;hmgﬁ for $75,000 in cash. In March 1999, the Company issued 187;500
stock for $75,000 in cash. These issuances were to then current stockholders.
1, the Company issued 400,000 shares of common stock for services, valued at: the
« 5 415,500, to three previously unrelated entities.

949, the Company issued 250,000 shares of common stock to an existing «
- S 100,000 cash. In April 1999, an existing stockholder exercised a warrant for
“gormen stock by tendering $100,000 cash. In April 1999, an existing -
: %‘fi & wmm fcr 1,600,000 shares of common stock by tenden’ng $96‘ GO’_

wito o rﬂrmn *:hams t.qualmg 51% of the issued and outstandmg common shares aﬁer
iy the event of an uncured default of the notes payable. '

,{'ﬁ‘?)‘ the Company discovered that it had failed to issue and record 10, OOO shares
¢ i exehange for legal services, valued at $10,000 in 1997, as originally ‘
+ zgmma were recorded in July 1999. In August 1999, the Company issued

: a:;ff“ mm}mn stoﬂk for $175 000 cash, A]l common stock shares issued'in 5ds

. »*3/ 3.5%;1,;‘,{3, 1 7 000 sharcs of common _stook in exchange for services valuc
in i”?r:mmbw 1999, the Company discovered that it had failed to issue and record - -
shares of common stock for services valued at $20,000, which had been contracted: fo ';m ,
&, srd were recorded in December 1999

saeiyl Copdition, Liguidity and Capital Resources

AL Decarnber 31,1999 the Company had cash of $98,592 as compared to $908 at

T R
Atk 3 3&5 ;s‘&‘“yga

Duging the second quarier of 1999, the Company raised $1,150,000 through the issuance
(453 fpvestment units in the amount of $25,000. Fach unit consisted of a two-year
! pat amount of 324,900 including interest payable quarterly in cash at 9% per

v, warrant for the purchase of 18,750 shares of restricted stock of the Company; and

2 (25) Senior Convertible Preferred shares, Management anticipates the net proceeds
.T%m‘*f«‘* payable, will provide working capital for the Company through the first -
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7 WS Bvare of the issues associated with the programming code ine
'ﬁmx\;m (Yc'u ’7000) approaohed All software used for the Co ’

| _:2:% mpmrzrmcd 10 Yea.r 2000 problems since January 1, 2000. Fi _
sed no difficulties or adverse effects due to untimely conversion or:
B oorpany upon which it relies.

- balievay that it has disclosed all required information relative to Y

aling Statements

o 10- "C&B moludﬁs "forw ard~lookmg statements" within the meamng o

374 }'QﬂKSﬁ wh,ich address activities, events or develoPmentS-
sticipates will or may occur in the future, including such thingsas fu
% the amount and nafure thereof), demand for the Company's- p
growth of the Company’s business and operations, and other suc
2 staterrents, These statements are based on certain assumptions and ana! yse
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: light of'its experience and its perception of historical trends, current conditions
¢ develop rzr*m# as m:% as other factors it beheves are appropnate 1n the

IPVaice.com, Ine.
(A Development Stage Enterprise} S -
Andited Financial Statements

For the Years Ended December 31, 1999 and 1998
and from February 19, 1997 (Inception) through December 31, 1999
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS? REPORT

sud Stockholders

sypefsn) |

manying consalidated balance sheets of IPVoice.com, Inc., a development stage-ents
!m&l 1999 zmd 1998 and the mlated consohdated scatemcnts of opcranons stoc

snying consolidated fuancial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will
serw, As discassed in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company bas:exp
zxz;aﬁ rafincis u::ganvc working capml and stockholders’ deficiency as of Deceinbe
1 psition and operating results raise substantial doubtabout its ability to continueasa 80
5!‘* in regard to thess matters ars also described in Note 4, The consolidated: financial stzt

Durland & Company, ¢ A '




IFYoice.com, Inc.
(& Developmient Stage Enterprise)

Consulitated Statements of Stockholders’ Deficiency

Deficit: -
) Accumulated:
Par Value Additional Stock During:th - Total

 Kumberaf Shares Preferred  Common Paid-in  Subscription Develo i
Pmfered | Common  Stock Stock Capital Receivable Sta ey

o 05 0 s 0% 0 s 0 3

o 9,000,000 0 9,000 0 0 9,00

0 1,400,000 0 1,400 12,600 (12,274) 172

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 10,400,000 S 0 S 10400 5 12,600 § (12,274) $

0 {9,000,000) 0 (9,000) 9,000 0

g 9,000,000 0 " 9,000 (9,000) . 0

D 0 0 ) T0 12,274

0 144,000 0 144 143,856 0

i 10,000 0 10 9,990 0

0 53,333 0 53 39,947 0

0 20,000 0 20 9,980 0

p 100,000 0 100 24,900 0

0 627,000 0 627 62,073 (62,700)

0 473,000 0 473 46,827 0

0 396,666 0 397 56,103 0

0 275000 0 275 40,975 0

O] 80,000 0 80 14,920 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 12,578,999 0 12,579 465,171 (62,700)

0 687499 0 687 149,313 '

0 493,760 0 494 429,070

0 0 0 0 .0

1,150 0 1 0 4,599

0 2,005,000 0 2,005 293,995 .

B 437,500 0 438 174,562

0 0 0 0 0

0 10,000 0 10 9,990

0 210,000 0 210 43,540

0, D 0 0 0

1,150 16,422,758 $ 1 %5 16423 § 1,570,240

The secompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

3
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IPVaice.com, Inc.
(A Development Stage Enterprise)
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Period from. s
February 19, 1997 - -

(Inception)
Year Ended December 31, - through .-
1999 . 1998 December 31, 1999

$ 321,279 $ 41,254 §
ALES . 305,434 0
 profit 15,845 41,254
{ Gl

i 340,896 140,076
4 78,522 - 37,715
Conpalting ' " 470,765 0
maulting - related party 267,564 91,096
{and adminidnative 605,749 275,709
arch and development 97,403 0
tin expense - related party 0 0
tion and amortization 36,185 4,343

Total operating expsnses 1,897,084 548,939 2

(1,881,239) (507,685) (23
{COME (EXPENSE) '

Epenss - (64,387) - 0
ntome : 20,324 0
of receivable o (48,532) 0
Taotal other lncome (vxpense) ' ' (92,595) 0

et Togs : $ (1,788,644) 5 (507,685) § @

Eawg per comunon ghare $ (0,13) $ (0.04)

er of weighted average comunon shares
i ' 15,413,751 11,620,451

The acgompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

F-4



IPVoice.com, Inc.
(A Development Stage Enterprise)
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Peri
Eebr
a
Year Ended December 31, "
, 1999 1998 . ‘Daca
1 FLOWS PROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: — 5
$ (1973,834) § (507,685 § 0y
34,064 83,550 . S
449,250 . 0 g 0.
ceciatian 16,185 4,343 f0s9g -
teditid to certificate of deposit ' (205) - 0
2 rating assets and liabilities ,
srg)decreasa in inventory ‘ (7.,586) (152,980) .
{Im{%&m\ decrease in agcounts receivable (108,100) 0

casi) decrease in prepaid expenses (16,865) o
mmrm&:: {decrense) in accounts payable - trade 134,707 191,817
Inerease (deerease) in accounts payable - officer (16,865) 34,268
Tnepease (decrense) in accounts payable - related party ' - 20,332 6, 564
incrense {decresse) in deferred revenue 7,821

Inerease {decrease) in accrued payroll taxes . (34,725) 3s, 730 :
Bvespaze {decrense) in accrued interest 12,690

et imh uzed by operating activities (1,463,131) (299;39.3)?' _

LOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: |

wge-certificats of deposit . (25,000) ]
chads of property and equipment (223,135) (41,968) .
sk nsed by investing activities (248,135) (41,9863 .

H FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES : L

Cﬁccrcmc) in advance from shareholder : (24,750 24,750 -

: 1,145,400 0

621,000 303,500¢ -
4,600 0.

62,700 12274

Mt nash ‘pmszéd,cd by financing activities 1,808,950 340,524
et inorease (decresse) in cash 97,684 @3

CASH, begtaming of period ' . 908 : ”45

TESH, and ol period ' 3 98,592 §
BUPFLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Interest paid in cash 5 51,697 §

Hop-Cash Flaancing Activities:

Siwek subscription reeelvable s 0
Bionated capital - related party S 0 .0
freentory transferred to property and equiprment 5 152,980

F-0




IPVoice.com, Inc.
(A Development Stage Enterprise)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(¥} SBummary of Significant Accounting Principles

The Company IPVoice.com, Inc., (the “Company”), is a Nevada chartered development stage corporation whick
‘conducts business from its headquarters in Phoenix, Arizona. The Company was incorporated on Februsey

i9, 1997 as Nova Enterprises, Inc., and changed its name to IPVoice Communications, Inc. in March 1998,

and to IPVoice.com, Inc. in April 1999. - The company is principally involved in the intemet telep
industry. The Company is in the development stage. Although the Company has received revenue, it

yét considered material to its intended operations. Company has received limited operating revenues:an

continue to incur expenses during its development, possibly in excess of revenue.

The following summarize the more significant accounting and reporting policies and practices-cfthef@pmﬁéﬁyz

%) Use of estimates The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with genersll
accepted accounting principles. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management ig:rec
to muke estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the: ;
- the statements of financial condition, and revenues and expenses for the year then ended. Actual rcsnlthnmy‘
differ from those estimates.

¥

h) Significant acquisition In March 1998, IPVoice.com, Inc., a Nevada corporation, acquired 100% o :
issucd and outstanding shares of the common stock of [PV oice Communications, Inc., s Delaware corpioration;
in a reverse merger, which was accounted for as a reorganization of the Delaware company. ’

¢) Principles of consolidation The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of [P Voiee conm, Tric.
and its wholly owned subsidiary. All intercompany balances and transactions have beer eliminated, '

d) Netloss per share Basic net loss per weighted average common share is computed by dividing thc riet, lmss
by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period.

e} Stock compensation for services rendered The Company issues shares of common stock in gxﬂmff e
services rendered. The costs of the services are valued according to generally accepted aceounting principles
and have been charged to operations.

f3 Inventory Inventory consists of unused telephone time rejated to the prepaid calling cards solds ’Z‘hc
Company receives transaction reports by activated PIN codes from the long distance provider;

2} Property and equipment All property and equipment is recorded at cost and depreciated over |
estimated useful lives, using the straight-line method. Upon sale or retirement, the ooty and vel
seeumulated depreciation are eliminated from their respective accounts, and the r»&txi’ting gain vrdo
icluded in the results of operations. Repairs and maintenance charges which do niot increase the usc&:laiwcs'
of the assets are charged to operations as incurred,

h) Revenue recognition The Company currently has two revenue sireams: 1) prepaid telephons calling
and 2) the sale of its “Gateways". The Company recognizes revenue on the prcpaid-ic!:;fsgw :cgztis

upen actual usage as provided by the service provider in reports detailing usage by activated PiN et




IPVoice.com, Ine,
{A Development Stage Enterprise)
Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

§ Bwmmary of Significant Accounting Principles (Continued)

wigre recognition (continued) the Company requires payment in full by the wholesaler upon PIN cod
a, it blocks, the amount received by the Company in excess of that reported by the pro

4 a3 defereed revenue. Revenue from the sale of the Company’s “Gateways” is recogni:

= of the equipment by the purchaser, Although the accounting for the two revenue str

they are both part of the Company’s single line of business. B

Sl ferient,

f Begearch and ﬁwa]ep.mént Research and development costs are expensed in the period incurred.

_e:» Lht' Com;):my valued at par valuc, or $9,000, In March 1997 the Company cmmpleted a Regul
te 504 Placement for 1,400,000 shares in exchange for $14,000 cash. :

tnMarch 1998, a majority shareholder donated 9,000,000 shares of common stack to the Company. 9,000,000
shares were siraultancously issued for the acquisiion of IPVoice Communications; Inc., & D
semonstion (Note (1)(b). During the second quarter of 1998, the Company issued 144,000 sharesofc
v 514,000 in cash, The Company issued 473,000 shares of common stock for services re
w’um a1 the current market rate of $47,300, during the third quarter of 1998. Also during the-thir
the Creenpany issaed 133,333 shares of common stock for $85,000 in cash, and 627,000 shareso
sock fiﬁr s subseription receivable of 362,700, In the fourth quarter of 1998, the Company issue:
shares of common stock for services rendered, valued at the current market rate of $41,250: Init
guaner, 476,666 shares of common stock were issued for $121,800 in cash.

In lanuary 1999, the Company issued 93,760 shares of common stock in exchange for services;
§14,084. In Japuary and February 1999, the Company issued 499,999 shares of common stock ini
for §75,000 in cash. In March 1999, the Company issued 187,500 shares of comumon stock for'$
cask, These Issuances were to then current stockholders. In March 1999, the Company issued-400;00;
of common stock for services, valued at the current market rate of $415,500, to three previously
[Hilckita

Iy April 1999, the Company issued 250,000 shares of common stock to an existing stockholder for §
cagh, In Apdl 1999, an existing stockholder exercised a warrant for 155,000 shares of commo
endering $100,000 cash. In April 1999, an existing stockholder exercised a warrant for 1,600, 00
somImion stack by tendering $96,000 in cash. In the second quarter, the Company completed.aReg

ftule 506 Private Placement for units, which included the issuance of 1,150 shares of senior conv
;n*s:t&. red stock in exchange for $4,600 in cash. These senior convemble preferred shares, 4s-a‘group, are
converlible into cornmon shares equaling 51% of the issued and outstanding common:shares after conversit
in the event of an uncured default of the notes payable. -




IP¥oice.com, Inc.
{A Development Stage Enterprise)
Notes to Cotisolidated Financial Statements

ty {Cantinued) In July 1999, the Company discovered that it had failed to issue and record
+f eonunon stock in exchange for legal services, valued at $10,000 in 1997, as originally
hiares were recorded in July 1999, In August 1999, the Company issued 437,500 shares
vt $175,000 cash. All common stock shares issued in exchange for cash, except the.two
sreives, werk subseribed for in January 1999, In November 1999, the Company issued 10,000 shares:
1 exchunge for services valued at $23,750, In December 1999, the Company discovere
o tix Issue and record 200,000 shares of common stock for services valued at 320,000, whict -
wted for in October 1998, and were recorded in Deccmber 1999.

farred income taxes (benefits) are providcd for certain income and expenses which are recognized:

insometax purposes of approximatély 52,504,500, which expire beginning Decemiber 31, 2117.
«erizin limitations on the Company’s ability to utilize the loss carry-forwards in the event'ofa’

> or thix d«:ﬂm‘cd t:n asset of 51,002,000, as the Company has no hlstory of profitable operanons

Heant components of the net deferred tax asset as of December 31, 1999 are:

Wet operating losses 0§ 1,002,000
Vialuation allowance (1,002,000)

Net deferred tax asset $ 0

neern Asshows in the accompanying consolidated financial statements, the Company has incurrecta;xét

Tdaubtas m rhx: abxhzy of thc Campmy to continne asa gomg conccm. The ability of the Company
1 45 a4 going concern i3 dependent upon increasing sales and obtaining additional capitaliand
he finugeial statements do not include nny adjustments that might be necessary if the-Comyp:
cegptinne 85 8 golng concern, The Company has retained the services of a rcglstercd broker/de
ixtions with g investment group, fatroduced by the broker/dealer, for an investment of up'to
5 tweo trpnches of $2.5 million within the next 12 months.

dgs At Desember 31, 1999, the Company owed two of its officers $17,403 for reimbursemeritof
»5 paid an behall of the Comopany, This amount is represented in Accounts payable - officer. At
: 1 : *%‘3 the 2 nmpany owcd two of its sharcholdcrs 540,896 for consulting services pcrfor'ned on

am};cﬁdcw dmng mhe ycar amountcd to $131,064, Consultmg fees in the amount of$ 136 500
= parid o pwe oifieers, 530,000 of which was paid to one officer prior to his election,




IPVoice.com, Inc.
(A Developmenit Stage Enterprise)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

tyenids and Contingencies (Continued)

ting sgreements - related parties (continued) In October 1998, the Company enter
4 agrsemest with a previously uncelated party. This agreement called for the issuance:
m0n stt:dxc valucd &t 535 000, an oph‘on fo' 1,600, 000 shares of common stock at

3mmau stcck and the pcrf'ormaucc bascd issuance of warrants for upto 450 000 shares of
th an exerciee price of 82,50 per share.

By Comuliing :’tgfcgmnnts - other In June 1999, the Company entered into a-one-year consultin
tated individual which called for payment of $100,000. In 1999, the Company paid’
aed i obligated to pay the §54,200 balance during 2000. ~

é afihe f,inmpmy hlcd a 1aWSu1t allagmg brcach of contract as a result of the recission. of the
w,_ m m Qembm‘ 1999, as diseussed in Note 6 above, The Company believes these-suits

{'m ;a*h nf 12‘;05;: Mﬁccrs In Scptamber 1999, those officers agread to rt:duce tlus comp
LS year pati] such time as the Company is profitable. The reduction agreements dono;
' 1 of the difference, In November 1999, the Company entered intoa two-yea

) s Execuuvc Vice President, (EVP), which calls for a salary of $78,000 per:ye:
P four-year aptions for 50,000 shares of common stock, with an exercise price of §1. 75
¢ exercisuble urtil the stock trades above $7.50 and $12.00 per share for ten days:
neeoutive days, one-half and one-half, respectively, The Company is obligated to pay a tota» :
o 3000 and 3110, QOG i 2001, under these employmcnt agreements. . :




IPVoice.com, Inc.
{A Development Stage Enterprise)
Nuotes to Consolidated Financial Statements

gim’a aptmﬂ pl:m Thm plxm reserves up to 1,000, 000 shares to be issued upon. thc exercise:
tier, Theplan, which was not finalized until early 2000, allows for the grant of qualifiedan
sitiony, 53 defined by Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Tobee
x,zfﬂ hw& bcen cmp‘loycd by the C‘ompany for a minimum of 60 days, or be a Dircctbr




PART III

. Directors, Exventive Officers, Promoters and Control Perscns; Compliance wnth
(2} of the Exchange Act

£

i forth below are the names, ages, positions, with the Company and business: E
g executive officers and directors of the Company: ”

Age Position(s) with Company

47 Duector, President and Chief .peratmg
Officer

31 Du‘cctox, Senior Vice President of Research{:a_f
and Development "

56 Executive Vice President

54 Controlier [Chief Accounting Officer]”

57 Chairman, Chief Executive Officer

50 ’ | Director

s hold office until the next annual meeting of the Company's shareholde
rs have been elected and qualify, Officers serve at the pleasure of the'B
sffieers and directors will devote such time and effort to the business:a ,
sany 48 may be necessary to perform their responsibilities as executive officers

T

rs of the Company,

ol

Helationships

1 re ro Tamily relationships between or among the executive officers and di




5t c’agac:‘i{y- with MCI and was responsible for signing some of the
sseller in MCUs history, Her vast industry experience includes
af private line; International 800; data; DSO, DSI, DSC, OC3;

; One-Plus; calling and debit cards; Operator Assistance; Internet;

s1d Brshanced Network, During her time at MC], she received numerous.
swhing porformance. Ms. Will attended Colorado State University for two

‘eteh, age 31, current serves as a Director and the Senior Vice-President.
setor and Senfor Vice President since March, 1998 and as Senior Vice
v and Development since August 1999. Anthony Welch is the original -
1, ;ﬂuéﬁﬁiw, a;nd T’rueCormwt platforms and has served as Specia

& formation of the (mmpany a:nd the development of the MulnCorn Busmesé
ware. From 1991 to 1997, Mr. Welch served as Special Consultant and F

ect

~ Americs Mobile Radio/Cellular/Pager Division Headquarters, and
shite (Cellular/Pager) Systems Headguarters. Mr, Welch has received -
cognition for his work in Artificial Intelligence ~ both in Military and g
¢ hag applied this experience to creating technology solutions that-are/
523 ”iffhﬁ-f t@&hﬁ‘m}agy behind the MultiCom'system has received reco,;f__

p:,iu: in ihe Intematmnal Srzencc compentmn for Amﬁcnal Intelhgence
Zelch attended the University of Mississippi and was the first freshman in
silege to be admitted into the artificial intelligence Ph.D. Program.

4 iur Lrﬁmwc Sofrwam where he was responsxble for sales contra ;

. Previously he had served as Manager of Technical Services, Date

¢ in other management pgsmons. After spending four years inretiternent,

cas provided with the opportunity to join the Company has its Executive Vice
4 he accepted. Mr. Bowman holds a BS Degree in Accounting from St. Joseph’s

: inhia, Pennsylvania, '

vavar, age 54, currently serves as Controller [Chief Accounting Officer]. ‘She

2 *iff’*{s"ib ﬁmh mmpzimes as L,arboraudqom chro Electronics aud We‘lls Tg
f’ﬁ 1994, Ms, Bahavar was employed as a Budget thagm and Audit @
s xf X"ucmd Ms. Bahavar received a BS Degree in Accounting fiom the
i 1979 and an MBA from the University of Denver in 1981, She isa
atant certified in the States of Arizona and Colorado. :




agc §7, currently serves as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.
: since June1999 and as Chief Executive Officer since Septemb
s wrt gntrepreneur and has been an investor for thirty (30) years in small .
yanies in Eumpe_, Latin American and the United States. From --1».599
¢ wias an investor in and consultant to Mid-America Venture Capital -
d company that prowded seed capital to promising young
: was also an investor in Environmental Systems, Inc. located in
sania. Mr. Howson attended Roan College in London England in 1959.

[l Waison, age 50, currently serves as a Director. He has served as a Director ‘
4, Currently, Mr. Watson is the Business Manager for Behrwood Capital
; sf:ni mmagemant campany whmh hc Jomed in 1998 Also, he i

ﬁé& ﬁxqtnbutor. M}: Watson owned a.nd operated a snack food m"_j
o 1994 me 1974 fo 1993 Mr. Watson was CFO and Operatlon

Executive Compensation

Year | Apoual | Annual Annual LT Comp | LT

7‘ Comp Comp Comp Rest | Comp
, | Balary Bonus Other Stock Options:
: » ) ‘ ‘ ‘
1997 15 -0 | D
POYoRR | 5 48000 15 -0-
1999 $106256 |5 -0
11997 ‘ $ -0
| 195% |'§ 35,000
g $106,500
' ()(3)




s b4
€
E

tsiozzd | [s30,00 | 50,000
4 @

D
0~
-0-

ls o
3 A
[ 52,500

ther compensation includes certain health and Lifc insurance benefits p
vy on behalf of its employee,

and Mr. Welsh have agreed effective September 1999 voluntarily
to $80,000 per year and Condor has agreed effective Septemb
 gonsulting fees to $90,000 per year, Each of these agreed reduicti
until the Company is profitable and there are no aceruals of any unp.
; tit respective contracts, Further, none of the parties has any-expectation
the anount foregone at any future date, '

swion Was & consultant to the Company prior to becoming the Chief Ex:
2t 10 June 1999 and continues to be paid under the consulting agreement the
#ith Condor wideh had a six (6) vear term commencing November 199"

s joined the Company in November, 1999 and the salary reflects
at that date. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Bowman provided
el are reflected as other compensation for 1999, In addition to:
i receives travel, living, automobite and subsistence allowances:an
porate apartinent when he is in Phoenix.

v was terminated on October 29, 1999, Mr. McKim resigned in




wufive Officers

| Va?m: ﬁegl&i&d No of
Unexercised
Exercisable/
Unexercisable
- aQ-ﬁ | -0—/—0-
1-’0'«! » "0"/"0’
o |50,000-0-
o |00

fﬁiﬁgé ﬁ;;stm_s,

4 ??f*ﬁﬁ placed on their options because only one half may be exercised when

sek lus traded for a designated period at $7 and the other half may be
‘orpany's stock has traded for a designated period at $12. At the
> granted, the Company’s Common Stock was trading at $1.75. -

uty s sdopted an Employee Stoc}k: Option Plan and a Consultant Stock -

5 gntered Into employment agreements with Ms, Will, Mr, Welch
i, the Company had an agreement with Mr, Stazzone which was:
& 23 the INE transaction was rescinded ab initio.

1pany entered fnto an employment agreement with Barbara §
1 OO0 for a term of three (3) years at a salary of 150,000 per
skarey of the Company’s Common Stock at the time of the sh
wetween the Company and IPVCDE. Ms. Will has agreed effective:
iy to reduse ber salary to 590,000 per year. This agreed reduct
wy is profitable and there are no accruals of any unpaid amounts under
xds, Wi has no expectations regarding the amount foregone at ax,_' fabure

ny entered into an employment agreement with Anthony‘
ff}? Vige Progident of Research and Development for a term o
10 per veur. Mr, Welch received 3,000,000 shares of the

g

¢ the time of the share exchange agreement between the
stion of all of his rights, title and interest in the Company’s p




September 1999 voluntar o reduce his salary to
will true until the Company is profitable and there
weder s contract, Further, Mr. Welch no expectations

v executed a letter employment agreement dated
. Under the terms of the agreement, Mr. Bowmanis
. of the Company for a term of two (2) years at a base
ittan, Mr. Bowman, a resident of Pennsylvania, receives
ol twvelve (12) times a year ta his residence and living,
sees. Mr. Bowmnan is required to spend at least three (3) B
3 offices in Phoenix and one (1) week a month at a locationtobe
wan has use of the corporate apartment when he isin
«d & skety (60) day probationacy period. Under the terms of the
stedd four (4) years options to purchase 50,000 shares of the-
ercise price of §1,75 exercisable one half when the stock
thirty (30) consecutive days at or above $7.00 per share and
at or above 512,00 in the same manner, Any shares acquired
for tive tvo-year period in which Mr, Bowman has committed to
the event the commitment is not met or Mr, Bowman is
FEE OF Calse, Ut ixcrcxsed Optlons expxre: and shares acquxred are

2§ TNS and Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer an Secretary of
{3) vears ot o base annual salary of 3140,000 commeneing August 3t
unt Agreement, Mr. Stazzone received 200,000 shares of the

1 a ,smck bnrms of IOO 000 shares of the Restricted

1.

5 gt e nor does it intend to apply for Key Man Life Insurance,

ts Stpek Option Plans

hareholders adopted an executive incentive stock award plan
tw gﬁmt& under thc p)a,n. The plan takes eﬁfeut on January: -




sted at fair market value on @ particul ate determined by the
smmiities which is made up of James Howson, Director and Chief
{ Watson, Director; however, 2 {esser price may be set by such
wad for the options s determined by the Committee but-cannot.
At o the terms of the approved plan, the Board of Directorsis: *
o7 inodify the plan under certain conditions. The Board of D
y on February 28, 2000 that maintains the key features of the @
« Part 111, Ttem 12, “Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.”.

i of Directors

hias o standard arrangements for compensating the Directors of hie
hsir altal & 1t meetings of the Board of Directors. e

ty Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

i table sets forth information as of December 31, 1999, regarding
Company's Comn y Stock by each fsharchald:erfémownibyvthéi o
of more than five percent (57, ofits outstandi res of Comi

11 spcutive officers and-directors as-a group. Exceptas otherwise
sholders has sole voting and investment power with respect to'the shar

' em&ﬁmﬂy pwned.

Title of Amountand Natureof -
of o '
Class ' Beneficial Owner

Benenadl ol

Common 0

Common 3,000,000

Common 2,856,523

Comron 0

Common 0

Common 3,000,000




8,856,523 . 53928%

% ure based upon 16,422,758 shares of Commen Stock qtitstanding asof >.,'
35 11'; aﬁ&iiim’z fo the shares owned- by- the Executive- Officers and L

= P ‘
txcrusm ﬂm gmup wauld owna a total of &,926 523 shares of the
! :m i}tﬁﬁk which would reprcscnt 54.124% of the total shares of '

n on y m th& e?ém ﬂmt the COmpany s stock mdes for any ten (10) d
onsecutive days period at or above $7.00.

o1 éi% SQQ? pner m xt& acqmsmon by the Company, IPVCDE entered mto &

ged. Su@f; s}m 5 Were nwcr 1ssued and the agre:f:ment was amendef
e fssusnce of such shares, The consulting agreement was modi
esyoke il interest in the shares. The term of the Agreement was for
an is &»ml in effect. James K. Howson, the Company s Chaurn_a;a

tive é&pwmbcr 1999 Condor agreed to reduce its consultmg fee
\ 'I'}ns agreed reductxon wﬂl shall contmue untzl the Company is

xi;:rfit £ ammrm fr.?mms, valued at $9 000 10 IPVCDE’S sbareholders for al
1z eapital stock of IPYCDE, which then became a wholly-owned:sub
wection with the agreement, the Company entered into-employme
smenis with Barbara Will, its current Director, Chief Operating Officer an
thony Welch, designer of the Company’s propriétary software, who'ct
 Seniov Vice-President of Research and Development. As part of the
7111, Mr, Welch and Condor each received 3,000,000 shares of ¢
tedd common stock, Mr, Howson, the Company’s Chairman
e, %z; the beneficial owner of Condor, For such offering, the Con




company executed a letter emp  nent agreement dated

. Bowman. Under the terms of the agreement, Mr.
Ixecutive Viee President of the Company for a term of two (2)

FET8L G‘é} per year, [n addition, Mr, Bowman, a resident of

calth insurance, a paid vacation, travel twelve (12) times a year

:‘f.mm:cmbﬂ zmd subsxstence allowances Mr Bowman is

ny gi;&arfmem wtwn he is in Phocnix The agreement included a
mmﬂ ﬁndar the terms of the ctgrecmcnt Mr Bowman was

o iﬁéméh am-.«*ng, thc cmmy reliéd upon Section 4(2)‘of'the "
snd Section 201.[70 P.S, 1.201] of the Pennsylvania Code. See Part
1 Relationships and Related Transactions.”

the Board in November 1999, the Company granted to Russell Watson; & a
npany, four (4) years thwns to purchase 20,000 shares of the g
arz‘zm i‘;mck ﬂt ﬂn emcxse: pnce of $1.75 exercxsable one half when‘th' S

srsngements which may result in the change of control of the Company by
1 svenery and management,

Belstinaships nnd Related Transactions

'mk m sxytyanme (69) mcimduals for ‘514 000. For such offen g,-:
ton 3{b) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Act”)and
atation D of the Act (“Rule 504") and Section 517.061(11) of -

G of thf: Illmuzs Code Section 90. 530(1 1) of the Nevada-Code

3107 1 its acquisition by the Company, IPVCDE entered intoa. -
wdor, whereby Condor agreed to provide certain sales, marketi

1 exchange for 600,000 shares of [IPVCDE’s unrestricted Coimt
ing 2l IPYCIIE's stock on the QTC Bulletin Board, Such share




; zm September ;999 Condor aoreed to reduce 1té V»
year. This agreed reduction will shall continue until the Com

] zmhaidczrs wh“reby Nova zssued 9, OOO 000 shares 0
usd at $9,000 to IPVCDE’s shareholders for all of the:o
th s} bccdmc a wholly-owned subsidiary of Nova. In

YT

er and Pwmdent and thh Anthony Welch de

5, For such offering, the Company relied upon Section 3(t
12.061{11) of the Florida Code.

the Company entered into a consulting agreement with Calpe, to'p:
: services valued at 585,000 to the Company inexchange fo
ricted Common Stock, of which 200,000 shares were
niract (as more fully deseribed hersin) and 23,000
wlting contract (as more fully described herein). Incc
ed to forego commissions equal to $62,700 from
was for a period of three (3) years and-is-still i
non Seausn 310, of Lbe Abt and Rule 504,.. :




entered into a consulting agreement with ICG to provide

et marketing advertising and consulting services to the

, the Company sgreed to pay ICG $75,000 over the term of the
30,000 shares of the unrestricted Common Stock of the Company, and
ehase 100,000 shares of the restricted Common Stock of the Company

bevws {2) vedrs at an exercise price of $2.00 per share. Such warrants
dehits, Such issuance of shares were valued at $20,000, while the
4, TPV has 1 right of first refusal to buy back any shares proposed to
v party. Of the 850,000 shares of its unrestricted Common Stock

fes were glven to ICG pursuant to its contract. The contract term
&) months and has sinee terminated. For such offering, the Company

s of the Act and Rule 504, The Company relied upon Section 10-5-9(13) -
f issunnce of ICG shares.

ﬁman Stmk ‘Thc Agreement was for a term of th:ce &)} months and = |
Nwamhc:t 19‘93 Qf the 850 000 shares of its unrestricted Common ;

fzf i%xr: i‘&m and Rul‘c 504 ’I’he Company rclmd upon Scctmn 14—4—140, of
wanee of CI shares,

he Company eatered into an agreement with Armstrong wherein the

ang the non-exclusive right to market, advertise and sell the Company’s:

i walling services. As payment for these services, IPVC issued '

BT ;Irﬁ'hzmzz 50,000 shares of the Company’s Common Stock exercisableata:
r, af the option of IPVC, for a total sum of $37,500 as well as

e Company's products and services. The term of the agreement is for

98, the C‘Omp’dny entered into a consulting agreement for a term.of six
pital, to provide financial consulting services o the Company. Inthe:
was successf in securing debt or equity financing for the Company,
¢ be granted wamants to purchase 125,000 shares of the restricted Comnion -
s gxrroisable for a period of three (3) years at an exercise price of $1.00: per
auld have piggy-back registration rights.

%, the Company sold 20,000 shares of its unrestricted Common Stock to
{. Por sush offering, the Company relied upon Section 3(b) of th: }Act.
ion 51706101 1) of the Plorida Code, :

¥

998, the Company sold 100,000 shares of its unrestricted Common Stock
£23,000. For such offering, the Company relied upon Section 3(b) of the:




arestricted common stock
VIOHS at Sl{ﬁ GOO For such oEfermg, the Company relied upon
de 504 and Section 517.061(11) of the Florida Code.

& Company entered into a consulting agreement with IIP,
nt made in July 1998, to provide financial, consulting and

535,000 in exchange for the issuance of 350,000 shares, of which
won Stock of the Company and 106,240 are restricted Common
e grant of warrants to purchase an additional 1,600,000 shares of the
% of the {ompany exercisable without time limitation at an exercise -
srant of warrants to purchase an additional 350,000 shares of the

¢ Company exercisable without time limitation at an exercise
s fz’iﬂd iﬂ c@ﬁs‘iiima&im of §100 the grant of warrants to purchase an 5% of

xﬁﬁmved 9.’3, ! 60 shares of Cor.nmon Stock in lieu of payment for -
he amount of $14,064, ITP exercised its warrant to purchase e
19499 at an exercise price of $96,000. As to the warrant that entitles TP .
ieted Common Stock of the Company, in February 2000, IP

at an exercise price of $136,000 and in March 2000, IIP purchased
price 0 §50,000. Such shares represent 1.22% of the 5% interest
ire, thereby entitling TIP to purchase additional shares representing

js for a period of three (3) years and is still in effect. The Company
 fee of 54,000 the first year, §6,000 the second year and $8,000 the third -
d shaves and warrants to purchase unrestricted shares, the Company

v of the Act and Rulz 504, For the restricted shares and warrants to

the Company relied upon Section 4(2) of the Act and Rule 506. No
isary, as IIP is an Irish corporation.

;é':? fha Qﬁ%ﬂlﬁmy entered info a consuliing agreement with Inside.com to
services kmd cc:nsultm&, advxce to the Company valued at 341 250 in .

L fe f@r a pmad uexf one (I‘} ycar ata pme of *‘0,645 p.er s_har,e. :
s warant to purchase 155,000 shares in April 1999 at an exercise pricerof
ent is for a term of one (1) year and is still in effect. For such issuance, -

1998, the Company owed Ms. Will $34,268 for reimbursement of
i“ié;r fl,ﬁs*ipan}e: During the year ended December 31, 1998, the
hareholders, Condor and 1P, $20,564 for consulting services
£ihe Company. Total consulting fees incurred to these shareholders
amber 31, 1998 amounted to $31,096, During 1998, additional
were paid to Mr, Howson and $25,000 in professional fees were paid
: Company. There were no outstanding amounts owed respective"m o
1, 1998, During the year ended December 31, 1998, IIP advanced
nenyt of gerieral operating expenses which was repaid in fiscal 1,999,.,-_.

s December 31, 1998, one of the shareholder’s who receiveda




e Prefiorved Stock  he acquisition of NS paid
o h‘ } alf of INS, This amount was outstanding at
- gld i h 198G,

fasswary 1999, the Company sold 896,665 shares of its
'i-"{wi%ﬁ?é}m fm 5134,5"@0: For suc;h offering, the Company

Pl ,Izm C*m%f: zm{i Sectwn 49 1. S(}(b)(*;?) of the New Je ersey
wuired for two (2) Bahamian investors.

ough May 1999, the Company sold forty-six (46) units to twenty- E
00, Each unit consisted of: (i) anote payabl'e in two (2) years

s to exiend it for an additional two (2) years in the principal
regt at 9% per annum payable quarterly in cash or, at the option of
1 ghares of the Company’s Common Stock; (i) a warrant to purchase
y's restricted Common Stock exercisable during the period in which =
price equal to 125% of the average closing price of the
s immediately prior to February 1, 1999, which warrants
ation dghts; and (i1} twenty-five (25) of the Company’s Senior o
4’& %hﬁ event cat’ & dcfault in repayment of‘ the notes, all outstandmg .

P

1% af ﬁwmsmzd arzd mntstandmg shares warrants and Optlonb mf -
i&j::: Campany rc:hed upon Section 4(2) of the Act and Rule 506?-’,

and ‘*3&,&36& for the second and third months, wvim'subSeqfu;eﬁ‘ -
of which is payable in unrestricted shares of the Company’s: -

hi o
iieh is dexiam}med by dmdmb the mon@hly payment by 1 OD‘,':'

e wmpaw msued 100 OOO shares of its unrestricted Comm i)
o Rwsamh (;’%mug:t, of which BPNisa d»i:visiau. For me for

the 'st:q gxfme rﬁz*spactw&ly Fcr such offcnng, thc Company reli
e Agt and Rule 504 and Florida Code Section 517.061(11), '

Ting fmm! mg}c Q‘f INS Suc.h Rec’ieemcxblc C@nvcmble




o rights afler one (1) vear and isredv  able at $2.00 per share.
mained with the Company as the President of the

{r. Stozzone became Secretary, Treasurer and Chief
'%iﬂ-l’“f an m;phz}ment agreement. Also af the timeofthe -
%f} &hares @f the Rndaemable (,onvemble Preferred Stoc‘k :

5 e date »z}».i" Lm fz;haré, Emhangc- Agree.ment, but to be
the firgt anndversary date or ({i) Mr. Stazzone’s termination and

o {3} years at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. It
& r::mzﬁn mats including the rights to INS’ 'name ﬁam-'

e .“' aﬁéc piay WS ﬁled and tha Bankmptcy Court was pm 1d
et with INS prior to the Court’s approval of the sale of certa
T, S'tazmna was loaned MO0,000 by INS,. whmh loan

ssed to m ) dnd mxbsf*qmntly the Company Therefore the Boar :
zat title had not passed to the Company, it would be in thebest

' ,;.#iu;ﬁ:l t’t 16 transaction. The Company’sought a legal opinion-on. *
mg its Fm’m 109}3 in Nwamber 1999 dlscovcred:that’ ’

¢ m tmmzmimn ab 1mtm, to resund thc issuances made under the .
ynent agreements and to terminate Mr. Stazzone’s employment. -Mr.
imstituted it sgainst the Company. For such offering, the Company
he Aot and Rule 506, Section 14-4-126(f) of the Arizona Code,and ;
Nevada Code.

500 shares of ¢ he nmata‘mcted Ccmmon SlOCkl of the Lompany valued at
r#5 are 30 be retumed to the Company if the minimum is not met, For:

in 4 ‘ v&’iy& (52} mcn{h pex‘wd in exchanga for 100 OOQ shares of the
iht; L@mpan;g valm‘:d at SS 103 100, whmh shdrcs must be rctumedflf '

24 bgtar }Dewmbm‘ 3 1999 up to 30 mtles. Further N
000 shares of the Cﬁmpany 8 restnctc:d Common Stoe



€2 vears at an exercise price of $2.5C - . share for every block of
a5 a0 735,000 pre-registered customers in a twelve (12) month

¢, the Company relied upon Section 4(2) of the Act and Rule 506 and
1ot the Arizona Code,

§, the Company issued 10,000 shares of its unrestricted Commeon Stock
ces valoed at $10,000. The shares were issued pursuant to an
1998, The Company relied upon Section 3(b) of the Act, Rule 504 and
11681011,

089, the Company sxecuted a letter employment agreement dated

y R. Bowman, Under the terms of the agreement, Mr. Bowman is
ce President of the Company for a term of two (2) years at abase

"L’t} addition, Mr. Bowman, a resident of Pennsylvania, receives

ation, travel twelve (12) times a year to his residence and living,

S 41%. wances. Mr. Bowman is required to spend at least three (3)
mipany’s offices in Phoenix and one (1) week a month at a location: tg_pg, .
i I&i’r‘ Hﬂwman has thc use of the corporafc apartmcnt when he x"s m -

i 3 aut QF ih!rty ('% O) cons z;,cutlve days at or abova $7 00 per shan, an
&8 tor above $12.00 in the same manner. Any shares acquired-
st be held for the twao~-year period in which Mr. Bowman has committed. ta
sy, and, in xhc::. evmt the commitment is not met or Mr. Bowrman is ‘

. Ty the event MeGinn is successful, it will receive a fee equal to ten” -
+f e firat $5 million and eight percent (8%) of any amount in excess of $5

> hree year waurants equal to 2% of the proceeds with a strike prica of

s Ahe date of closing.  Such warrants are to have piggy-back registration
a0 ﬁ’iﬁ zngagement letier, the Company was required to issue 10,000




any private placements under this Agreement. For such issuance, the
4(2) of the Act and Rule 506 and Section 359(f)(2)(d) of the New

1994, the sharcholders adopted an executive incentive stock award plan
exerved for grants under the plan. The plan takes effect on January
o Precember 31, 2005, Under the plan, options can be granted to select
wtives, directors and consulfant and advisors to the Company. It is
Hans be pranted at fair market value on a particular date determined by the -
Yetion Comumittee which is made up of James Howson, Director and Chief =
& Russell Watson, Dirsctor; however, a lesser price may be set by such.
se pariod for the options is determined by the Committee but cannot
ssuant 1o the terms of the approvcd plan, the Board of Directors is
sanat ot modify the plan under certain conditions. The Board of Directors
4 plan on February 28, 2000 that maintains the key features of the approved 8

by 3, 1999, the Company owed Mr, Howson and Ms. Will $17 363 and $40
ear ended December 31, 1999, the Company owed IIP and Behrwood
& respectively. Total consulting fees paid to IIP during the year

(644, Total consulting fees paid to Condor and Mr, Bowman were $106,500
. Mr. Bowman received consulting fees prior to becoming an ofﬁcer.pf
999, the Company purchased for cash approximately $14,000 of

%Z.ﬁmmm’mmims, Inc, filed March 24, 1998.

icate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation changing name to
{eam, Ine.

wate of Amendment of Articles of Incorporation changing name to
RE.C0M, Inc.

22 of Mova Enterprises, Inc.

%o of Private Plagement Offering of 1,600,000 common shares at $0.01 per

63




iwate Placement Offering of 992,500 common shares at $1.00 per

eivate Placement Offering of 100,000 common shares at $0.50 per

2

'%)fg

{vata Placement Offering of 1,000,000 common shares at $0.15 per .

s i Privats Placement Offering of 1,250,000 cormmon shares at $0:40 per -
e g»

s« of Private Placement Offering of 104 Units at $25,000.00 per unit.

s Promissory Note for Private Placement Offering of 104 Units at $25,0

Furm f Wareant for Private Placement Offering of 104 Units at $25,000 perunit.
Agreement dated March 1998 with Nova Enterprises, Inc.
Agresment dated April 1999 with Independent Network Services.

Agreement dated Febmary 1998 with Natural MicroSystems Corporation.

reement dated June 1999 with ICG Telecom Group, Inc.
Agrsement dated August 1999 with RSL Com U.S.A., Ine.

Auresment dated July 1999 with Star Telecommunications, Inc.

Agresment dated Augnst 1999 with TLD Communications, Inc,
Ageeement dated June 1999 with Level 3 Communications LLC.

et dated August, 1999 with Worldeom Technologies, Inc.

seragut dated March 1999 with Teleco Service International, Inc.

sent dated March 1999 with Billion Telesommunication Services, Lid,

Agreement dated May 1999 with Firstnet Telephany Ltd.

ment dated July 1999 with MetroPlus Communication Technolofgyu,:lncf;;{k'ﬂ

Agrevment dated February 1999 with BlueGrass Net.
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Agreemient datr‘;d July 1998 with The Armstrong Inte_ma;cional Group, Inc.
Agresment dated February 1999 with International Investment Partners, Ltd.
Agreement dated March 1999 with Kenneth M. Brown

Agresment dated April 1999 with Netgenie.com LLC

Agreement dated April 1999 with Benae International Inc.

Consulting Agreement dated November 1997 with Condor Worldwide, Ltd.
Consulting Agreement dated July 1998 with Calpe, Ltd.

Consulting Agreement dated July 1998 with The Investor Communications
Group, Inc. '

Consulting Agreement dated July 1998 with Corporate Imaging.
Consulting Agreement dated September 1998 with First Capital Partners, Ine.

{Consulting Agrc,ement dated Qctober 1998 with International Investment
Partmers, Tad. . :

Consulting Agi‘ccmcnt dated October 1998 with Insidestock.com, Inc.
Clonsulting Agreement dated March 1999 with Buying Power Network.

Employment Agreement dated April 1998 with Barbara S. Will.

Bmployment Agreement dated April 1998 with Anthony K. Welch. -
Employment Agreement dated April 1999 with Peter M. Stazzone.A

Lease effective August 1, 1999 for Phoenix offices |

Employment Agreement dated November 10, 1999 with Harry R. Bowrman

Memorandum of Understanding between the Cornpany and Telic.net datedf : ,
November 17, 1999

Executive Incentive Stock Awards Plan adopted by Shareholders on Decernb‘;éf 9,
1999 -

Engagement Letter dated November 24, 1999 with McGinn, Smith & Co., Ine.
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Engagement Letter dated February 16, 2000 with Delano Gro'lglp'!SE{Gﬁli

BT Agreement dated December 15,-1999

Equipment Lease dated J anuéry 20, 2000 with International Investmfint’s{_g

Professional Service Agreement dated October 8, 1999 with Natural
Microsystems Corp.

terit Rental Agreement effective November 1, 1999

Apartn

Telephone Equipment Lease/Purchase Agreements dated December 150,;

Amended 2000 Stock Plan

Ar o Financial Data Sheet.

{15 Previously filed with the Company’s Form 10SB filed N ovember November

(5} Reports on Form 8K

There were no reports of Form 8K for the last quarter covered by thisreport.
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SIGNATURE

T dutiee with Section 13 and 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Registrant cause
3 sadt oty its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

IPVoice.com, Inc,
(Registrant)

By:

Barbara 8. Will, Director, President
and Chief Operating Officer

BYs oo
James Howson, Chairman, Chief
Executive Officer

Julie Bahavar, Cdntrollcr and
Chief Accounting Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Exchange Act, this report has been signedz:byf
{ng persuns in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Date

Chairman of the Board April 13, 2000
and Chief Executive Officer

Tamee ¥, Howson

President and Chief Operating April 13, 2000
Officer and Director

; g B, Wil

Senior Vice President of Research  April 13, 2000
and Development and Director

1. Welch

Director April 13,2000

s g

Buyeell Watson

URE PAGE 10-KSB/A 12/31/59]
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EXHIBIT E - PROPOSED TARIFF
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IPVOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAIL SH
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARI
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIEE

TITLE SHEET

SOUTH DAKQTA TELECOMMUNICATIONS TARIFF

™iis tariff contains the descriptions, regulations, and

Bta. 416, Phoenix, Arizopa 85015, This tariff applies for’

servioes furnished within the State of South Dakota. This '

aempany's principal place of business.

. 2000 ‘ EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 Yo. 1%th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




THICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 2
- SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO.. 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF ‘

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

TBE00 ‘ EFFECTIVE: ., 2000
Julie Bahavar, Controller o
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




I

FPCOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE
CHECK SHEET

ariff are effective as of the date

ective sheet(s). Original and re

vice all changes from the origin
effect as of the date on the b

'~4.p
P

Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Original
Criginal
Original
Criginal
Revised Sheet

INC. ORIGINAIL, SHEET .
SOUTH DAKOCTA PUC TARIFF»N, 

)

, 2000 o EFFECTIVE:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona B85015




CARMMIINICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 4
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF N@©. 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFEFE

TABLE OF CONTENTS
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A
ks e et e e s e z
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and Regulations............... e 9
1king of the Company....... e . 9
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: e e ettt 11
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st ion or Interruption of Service....
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; , 2000 ' EFFECTIVE:

Y Julie Bahavar, Controller

B0OB0 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phcenix, Arizona 85015




AUNICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 5
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

TARIFF FORMAT

et numbers appear in the upper

ts are numbered sequentially.
cnally added to the tariff. When a
ets already in effect, a decimal is
neet added between pages 11 and 12

ee
126
5 1L
@2

{sion Numbers: Revision numbers alsc appear in
er of each sheet where applicable. These
4 ro indicate the most current page version on
mmission. For example, 4th Revised Sheet 13 =
svized Sheet 13. Consult the Check Sheet for the

Ly in effect.

aph Numbering Sequence: There are nine levels of
Fach level of codlng is subservient to its:

-
s
.

«
n
A

Ty

N

-
Bk e et

« .
P v M M
o K
.

B T e ot

i

-

.

b
&

PN
o

L o i
P

b od e
.
—

o

bet)

o
e

5h@a S: When a tariff filing is made with the

h a

gsLs thc sheets contalned in the tariff, w
{ the current Revision Number. When new sheets
¥ Sheet is changed to reflect the revisien.
= in a given filing are designated by an
ere will be no other symbols used on this shesat
*u*z changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc.
4uyst revised revision levels on some sheets).
Xe! ”Pf@L to the latest Check Sheet to find
sheet is the most current filed with the

;2000 EFFECTIVE: 2000
Julie Bahavar, Controller .
5050 No., 19th Ave.; Ste. 416

Phoenix, Arizona 85015



[TCATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SH
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TAR
LECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFFE

SYMBOLS

¢ mre the only symbols used for the purp’:

change in regulation

a deletion

a ratée increase

r material relocated in the tariff

" a new rate or regulation

a rate reduction v
v change in text, but no change in r

, 2000 - '~ EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller

5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



SMUMICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARTEE

SECTION 1 - TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

1r“ﬂnqemenf from a local exchange telephone
=11 carrier, using either dedicated or

. connects a Customer's location to the
switching center.

- A numerical code, one or more of whi
stomer, to enable the Company to identi
smer so it may rate and bill the call.
entification (ANI) is used as the
wherever possible.

;- Used throughout this tariff to mean the Sout
rilities Commission.

person, firm, corporation or other legal
the services of the Company and 1is a
payment of charges and for compliance with

ariff regulations.

IPVoice - Used throughout this tariff to mea'
iong, Inc., a Delaware Corporation. ;

- The Customer gains entry to the COmp‘
path from the Customer's location to th
sE presence,

Year's Day, Independence Day, Labor Day;
; and Christmas Day. Holidays shall be bille

from 8 a.m, to 11 p.m. After 11 p.m., the,
go into effect. o

, 200G o EFFECTIVE :
Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No. 1%th Ave,; Ste. 416
Fhoenix, Arizona 85015




SATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHE
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARILE
CCOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

silvle Organization or entity identifie
that manages and administers records:
agement system.

Justomer gains entry to the Company
Line that is switched through the
reach the Company's point of presenc

-~ The transmission of voice :
w2t Lo the transmission capabilities
pigsion of data, facsimile, signaling
ar communications. -

mission and reception of Customer
Fie,

. 20080 EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No., 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




CATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL “Sk .
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO:
TELECOMMUNTICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF ot

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

containsg the regulations and rates
iﬁtrﬂ%tate interexchange

» sarvices provided by the Company
Lunb between p01nts within the State

. ghza tatlff 1n Compllance with
ng et forth in the Commission's rules. -
services are provided on a statewide ba
Tain 1ntended tu be limited geographlcall‘
”rviue from.the Company con51stent Wlth-a
ovisions of this tariff. Customers intere
mpany's services shall file a service
ien with the Company which fully identif
', the services requested and other infor
by the Company. The Company reserves fhe
xamine the credit record and check the
of all applicants and Customers. The .
¥y examine the credit profile/record of
friﬂr to dcreptlng the service order.
i shall not in itself obligate:
services or to continue to prov
& later check of applicant's credit: e
opinion of the Company, contrary to t
the Company. The Company may act as
rit *ur OLdorlng access connectlon

n to a service provided bj the-
omcr shall be responsible for a
ch service arrangement.

agee ' T EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller

8050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 885015




INC, ORIGINAL SHE
SOUTH DAKOTA. PUC TARI
MUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIEFE

vices provided by the Company are
C a doint undertaking with any o
ity mroviding telecommunications cha
Lities, or services, but may invoil
ile of the Message Toll Services M
We]ersmmunlcations Serv1ces

th Ln- jurludlctlon of thls

2T,

g and regulations contained in
pply only to the services furni
- Loenpany and do not apply, unless
iae specified, to the lines,

45, O serviceg provided by a -

: ﬁ&r use in accessing the services
paENY .

Company reserves the right to limit:
th of cmmmunlcatlons, to discontinue
h1Uﬁ erv1ces, or limit the use o

1ng1udlng, ‘without llmltatlan.
'Llite or other transmission medi
ityr the revigion, alteration or
ing of the Underlying Carrier's
‘ed offerings; or when the use of
: ecomes or is in violation of
» provisions of this tariff.

sany's services may be used for . a
purpose consistent with the
sion and switching parameters:
unications facllities utilized
m of services, subject to any
DS ng forth in this Section 2

1t reasonably he expected
torment or harass ano

. guao T TEFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahawar, Controller
050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste., 416
Pheenix, Arizona 85015



INC. ORIGINAL SHEET .
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFE NC
CATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

Zhé Company's services w1thout*
srvice or attempting to avo:
»*r rice by fraudulent mea

«s, false or invalid numb
1ing or credit cards is

7

¢ services are avallable for-
neurs per day, seven days pe

does not transmlit messadges:
may be used for that purp
amrvacmb may be dEDLEQ xor

‘1 not wuse the service pro
-1ff for any unlawful pu

C LDIpRAn Y Sna}l not be liable for a

i lmss, expense or damage for any
e Lo, de‘av, error, omission,
ur any service, facllity or
jgsion provided under this tar
: L} the Underlying Carrier, an
fire, war, clvil disturbance, . a
weenl, or due to any other cause
Company's control.
srpany shall not be liable for g
we fully indemnified and held h
customer agailnst any claim, los
or damage for defamation, 11
invasion, infringement of cop
; HHdUthOfl”éd use of any tt
I service mark, propriet
e right, or any other injury

, property or entity arising. o
data or information transm,

PASLNEY EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller

5050 Ho, 18th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona BBO15




ORIGINAL SHEET
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TAR
GATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

ar smployvee of any other carr, 
1}l be deemed to be an agent of:
he Company.

far Future Use

for Future Use

for Future Use

: - EFFECTIVE:

oF 1;9 Bahavar, Controller

5080 No, 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




SHINTCATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NC
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

. remedies set forth herein are exclusi
. 4in lieu of all other warranties and '
”5&3 whether express, implied, or

INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATIQN

Zadh,d The Custeomer is responsible for placing &

ne

pssary orders and complylng with tarlf
ragulations The Customer is also
““hﬁcnbelﬁ for the payment of charges fo
sprvices provided under this tariff.

ZehaE The Customer is responsible for charges
incurred for special construction and/e
special facilities which the Customer
requests and which are ordered by the C
on the Customer's behalf.

Foh.3 1§ rnqulrpd for the provision of the
Company's services, the Customer must
any equlipment space, supporting struc
conduit and electrical power without ¢
ta the Company.

e

S The Customer is responslble for arran
access to its premises at times mutual
agregable to the Company and the Cus:
wnen reguired for Company personnel.
ingtall, repair, maintain, program,
or remove equipment associated with- tv
praovision of the Company's services.

Z.4.5 The Customer shall cause the temperat
relative humidity in the egquipment sp

provided by Customer for the install;

the Company's equipment to be mainta

within the range normally provided fo

Lp@fﬁﬁk@n of microcomputers.

TEOen ' T T EFFECTIVE :
Julie Rahavar, Controller
8050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




LIMICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEI
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFE

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

Customer shall ensure that the eguipnm
for sy tem is properly interfaced with:
rany s facilities or services, that the
1 @mltted intoc the Company's network
of the proper mode, bandwidth, power
»1 level for the intended use of the
seriber and in compliance with criteria
v forth in this tariff, and that the
ignals do not damage equipment, injure
sNﬂsl, or degrade service to other
ars, If the Federal Communicatio;
1ission or some other appropriate -
Liiﬁyxng body certifies terminal equipme
being technically acceptable for direct
“trical connection with interstate
munications service, the Company wil!
srmit such equipment to be connected
1t§ channels without the use of prote
1nterrage dvv1ces. If the Customer fa

“qpcxly, thh lesultlng imminent harm
Company equipment, personnel or the qu
of gservice to other Customers, the Co
may, upon written notice, require the:
protective equipment at the Customéer'®s
ense, If this falls to produce:
icisfactory quality and safetv, the'Comnm
may, upon written notice, terminate the
fustomer's service. ’

The Customer must pay the Company for
fﬂnlavemont or repalr of damage to the v

21 Lompr s premlses.

4.5 [f the Company installs equipment at .
ﬁu%tomer s premluos, the Customer sha

L 2000 ' EFFECTIVE :
Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




COMMUNTCATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

INC. ORIGINAL SHE
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARI}

stemer must use the services offer
riff in a manner consistent witl
f this tariff and the policies
Lana nf all state, federal and lov
&8s having jUflSdJCthn over the

*hmut incurring liability, upon five
days (defined as any day on
e wﬂzanv s business office is open
? Mail is delivered) written notic
smer, the Company may immediately
;ﬁnhxnnp services to a Customer or me
5id the provision of ordered or
ntracted services:
B, 1A For nonpayment of any sum due
Company for more than thirty
days after issuance of the
the amount due, unless the
is in dispute; -

2.5.1.B For violation of any of the:
provisions of this tariff,-

2.5.1.0 For violation of any law, .
requlation, policy of any
authority having jurisdict
the Company's services, or

2.5.,1.D By reason of any order or de
of a court, public service:
commission or federal regula
body or other governing autho
prohibiting the Company from
furnishing its services. i

*

2000 T RFFECTIVE :
Julie Bahavar, Controller
5080 No. 19th Ave.; S8te. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 850138




INC. ORIGINAL S .16
_SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF N -

¥ithout incurring liability, the Compan‘“
interrupt the provision of services-a

e in order to perform tests and-:
pections to assure compliance wi
hldtlﬂno and the proper installa

pment and facilities and may conti
1nLeruptlon until any items of -

nancompliance or improper equipment op.
o identified are rectified. '

» may be discontinued by the Comp
notice to the Customer, by bl
to certain countries, cities
hanqes, or by blocking calls using
omer authorization codes, when t
i@d!y deems 1t necessary to take su
con to prevent unlawful use of its
vice, The Company will restore se
on as 1t can be provided without und
risk, and will, upon request bv -the Cu
affected, assign a new authorization ced
replace the one that has been deactiva

The Customer may terminate service u
rhirﬁy (30) days written notice‘for

*,rm@r Wlll be ‘liable for all usage
the Company's service offerlngs un
stomer actually leaves the service.
wustomers will continue to have Compan
until the Customer notifies its local
exchange carrier and changes its long
distance carrier, Until the Customer
ifies its local exchange carrier,.
me ] to generate and be respon51b
long distance usage.

£

260 ” EFFECTIVE:
Jolie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




INC. ORIGINAL S
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TA
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

CF COMTUNICATIONS,

2.6 Credit Allowance

JELL Credit may be given for disputed callsy
per call basis.

, 2000 EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




ORIGINAL SHEET
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIF:
NS SERVICES TARIFF

shall be in
z primrlty system specified 1in e
; “he Rules and Regulations of the -

joations Commission.

nel require deposits.

not require advance payments.

2000 T T EFFECTIVE :
Julie Bahavar, Controller

BEOBO No., 19th Ave.; Ste. 416

Phowenix, Arizona 85015




MUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

s
£

5

;m&lllt‘Lb is the responsibilitv.of th
fustomer. All calls placed uslng‘d;re_
~enpect facilities, subscribed exchan

INC. ORIGINAL SHEET
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIEF

- provided and billed on a blllL
3, beginning on the date that
mecomes effective, Billing is
upon receipt. A late fee will be:
1 on unpaid amounts 30 days after

of bills. :

gudes, e&change 11nes, fac1l
with or without th@,kno’

bgd exchange llnes, and dlrect co

g, or Authorization Codes will be

and must be paid by the Customer:
e on actual usage during a mont
ued interest will be billed montt

bhills are presumed accurate, and s
{ing on the customer unless object
ved by the Company in writing wi
s after such bills are rendered. .
its, refunds, or adjustmonts shal
wred 1f demand therefore is not re
the Company in writing within such:
iod. '

»

vﬁulia Bahavar, Controller
BOBO Ne. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015

EFFECTIVE:




ERTIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 20
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1
“ATIONS SERVICES TARIFFE

swﬁay is required to initiate legal

t any amounts due to Company, 0L

'm nt obtained agaln t a Customer,‘
of any other provision of this .

+ law, Customer shall, in addltlon
be liable to Company for all

wrred by Company in such

forcement actions, including

N fwes, collection agency fees or

In any such proceeding;  the

including attorneys' fees,

anﬂ local taxes, assessments, :
including sales taxes, use taxes,
anel mun1c1pal utilities taxes,-
lineg items and are not included
grein.

per month or the amount otherwise
whichﬁvar is lower, will be charged

will be charged whenever a check or:
i for pavment for service is not accepted
tution on which it is written.

$25.00 per occurrence will be
is :ea&tabllshed for Customers
snnected due to non-payment.
ion fee and any other

will be due in full prior to

Z "EFEECTIVE: , 2000
fUAIQ Bahavar, Controller
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoeanix, Arizona 85015



L ! COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAIL SH .21
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARI 1

ELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

fputation of Charges

L ] The total charge. for each completed ca
Is& a variable measured charge dependen
the duration, distance and time of day
call., The total charge for each com
call may also be dependent only on the
duration of the call, i.e. a statewide
rate per minute charge. The variable:
measured charge is specified as a rate
minute which is applied to each min
#alls are measured in increments as .c
in the Rates Section of this tariff.
zalls are rounded up to the next wholg
increment. o

2.0 .2 Where mileage bands appear in a rate f
: rates for all calls are based upon the
airline distance between the origin
terminating points of the call, as

by the vertical and horizontal coo
associated with the exchange (the -
and three digit central office cot
agsocliated with the originating and’
terminating telephone numbers. Tf°
Customer obtains access to the Com
network by a dedicated access circ
ecircult will be assigned an-exchan
rating purposes based upon the Cu
main telephone number at the locg:
the dedicated access circuit ter
vertical and horizontal (V & H) ¢o
for each exchange and the airline d
petween them will be determined acc
industry standards. '

. 2000 EFFECTIVE:

Julie Bahavar, Controller '

5050 No., 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Pheoenix, Arizona 85015




ING. ORIGINAIL SHEE!
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIE]
MMUNICATIONS SHRVICES TARIFF

local telephone compan
the switeh or the software
udic tone detection. Re
upervision is the responsib:

ing Carrier, Piming for:
g

5
when either party hangs up.
@ill not bill for uncompleted

ints and/or Billing Disputes

# or complaints regarding serv:
made in writing or by telephon

St

e, 416

©

d charges should be reported
ny. Adjustments to Custome
to the extent that recorc
sumgtances exist which r
i charges are not in accord:
that an adjustment may othe:

) EFFECTIVE :
Hilie Bahavar, Controller
5050 Neo., 18th Ave.; Ste. 416

Phoenix, Arizona 85015




INC. ORIGINAL SHE”Tv
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFEF N

FELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

L rea spond within seventy two (72)_.h
s inguiry. If the Customer is -
‘11 the Company's response to a cemp
Customer may file a complaint wi
¢! - rgsolution of the conflict. The:
mlie Utilities Commission can be reachec

kit S

58 Eapirol
8D 57501-5070
3~3201

~1782

ugh Relay Service South Dakota-
3771113

smer accumulates more than One Dollar o

] lanHCnt Company 800 Service charges
. Org. reserves the right not to he:
raquest for a Resp. Org. change untll
charges are paid in full.

lovel of Sexvice

gan expect end to end network availa
than 99% at all times for all servi

antity, COndlthDS

t1ing functions on behalf of the Compan
~v are performed by local exchange:
oy others, the payment of charge con
viations of such companleb and any regu!
upon these companies by regulatory bod
j jigtion apply. The Company's name
telephone number will appear on the
bill.

. 2000 T EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No., 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




SOMMITNTCATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHE

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TART
ICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF :

1+ Dilaling

mhlm gservice permits Customers to origi
"""" alls via switched or dedicated access”
@td to terminate intrastate calls. The!
customer dials "1+" followed by "ten- d
or dials "101XXXX" followed by'"l+ ten
digits". :

Travel Cards

The Customer utilizes an 11 digit "to

acecess number established by the Com
access a terminal. Upon receiving @
prompt, the Customer uses .push.butto
te enter an identification code-ass
the Comparny, and the ten digit numb

called party. . o

800 Service (Toll-Free)

This service is inbound calling
800, 888 or other toll-free pré
rlngq into a Customer's premise:
specific Lelephone number or termﬂﬂ
a dedicated facility.

B

20007 ” TEFFECTIVE:

5050 No, 18th Ave.; Ste. 416

Julie Bahavar, Controller

Phoenix, Arizona 85015
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SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF' NO 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

Lad

JEL 4 Reserved for Future

. 2000 EFFECTIVE: , 2000
Julie Bahavar, Controller g
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona B5015




TIRUTOR COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 26
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO: 1

TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

for Future Use

, 2000 EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
B050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




PVOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL S

'ELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARI

Directory Assistance.

Access to long distance directory assi
ig obtained by dialing 1 + 555-1212 fe
listings within the originating area co
1 + (area code) + 555-1212 for other
listings. When more than one number 1is
requested in a single call, a charge w
apply for each number requested. A cha
will be applicable for each number req
whether or not the number is listed or
published.

7, 2000 EFFECTIVE:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




GIOE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL s P
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARI]
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

oy

I Specialized Pricing Arrangements.

Customized service packages and competi
pricing packages at negotiated rates'm
furnished on a case-by-case basis in
to requests by Customers to the Compat
proposals or for competitive bids.
offered under this tariff provision

filed with the Commission. Specialize
or charges will be made available to
similarly situated Customers on a non=
discriminatory basis. The Company wil
notify the Commission of such arrangs
required by Commission rules and regu!

BT Emergency Call Handling Procedures

Emergency "911" calls are not routed to
company, but are completed through the:
network at no charge.

3,58 Promotional Offerings

The Company may, from time to time, 1
promotional offerings to enhance the
marketing of its services. These offg
may be limited to certain dates, tim

locations. The Company will notify -
Commission of such offerings as requii:
Commission rules and regulations.

, 2000 EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015







TEVOTICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEE
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TAR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

SECTION 4 - RATES

4.1 1% Dialing

5y

50:,1% per minute

A $4.95 per month service charge applies.
#iilled in one minute increments.

4.2 Travel Cards

[

$.199 per minute

, 2000 | EFFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller ‘
B80B0 No. 18th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona B501b




IPVOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC.  ORTGINAL St
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIF
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

minute

month per number service charge applies.
1y one minute increments.

4.4 Reserved for Future

, 2000 EFPFECTIVE:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
5050 No. 19th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015
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SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFE

4.% Directory Assistance

4.6 Returned Check Charge

BEG, DO
TEEUED: 2000 EFFECTIVE :
ISSUED BY: Julie Bahavar, Controller

5050 No. 19%th Ave.; Ste. 4%6
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




TEVOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. ORIGINAL SHEET 32
SOUTH DAKOTA PUC TARIFF NO. 1
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES TARIFF

4.7 BRate Periods

Monday -~ Friday Sat. Sun.
a.m. Daytime Rate Period
5 opom.t
G opam. Evening Rate Period Evening .=
(A Rate
i opom,? Period -
Night/Weekend Rate Period

%  To, but not including e
a message spans more than cne rate period, total
drth for the minutes in each rate period are S
teulated and the results for each rate period are
‘xg’mﬁ to obtain the total message charge. If the:
ilation results in a fractional charge, the amount

e rounded down to the lower cent.

4.8 Payphone Dial Around Surcharge

ound surcharge of $.35 per call will be added tp}
fﬁd INTRAstate toll access code and subscriber’
e calls placed from a public or semi-public

4.5 Qn”um gal Service Fund Assessment & Presubscribed
m?wraxchanqe Carrler Charge

mer will be assessed a monthly Universal Service
“ipution charge on all telecommunications serwv
no event shall be less than the prevailing

L Darcentag rate charged the Company on ,
traffic by any state agency or its administrator
’iunu Interexchange Carrier Charge ("PICC™) - -
thj basis to all Customer monthly bi:

3000 EFFECTIVE : P
Julie Bahavar, Contreoller o
5050 No. 15th Ave.; Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




TARHHOCE COMMUNICATIONS, INC, South Dakota Tariff z'NuQihes 1
} o, FOth Ave., Ste. 416 Original Page 1
Phisenix, Srizona 85015 =

RULES, REGULATIONS, AND
SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES
APPLICABLE TO END USERS

LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

FURNISHED BY
IPVOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC,
WITHIN THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

Isnund: _ Effective:
Eaaed by Julie Bahavar, Controller
1PVoice Communications, Inc.
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste. 416



ONMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number 1
s, Vil Ave., Ste, 416 Original Page 2
i, Artzona 8515

TARLE OF CONTENTS

APPLICATION OF TARIEE oo - . | B

AMEY BEGULATIONS i vnsnies s s sn s s e : e BE

A5 METWORK SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS ..ottt e sere s sessrssssssssnsssmnsasrenssonniedi a2,

158 - MIBCBLLANEOUS SERVICES ..ottt s asesssssesesoen

LD - RESERVED POR FUTURE USE..o e

SCTAL PROMOTIONS. ..ovvvvvesssssesssesissssmisssss s sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s ssssssssessssssssstessssensiisnss

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc.
3050 No. 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




CRIMUNICATIONS, INC. Sonth Dakota Tariff Number1
i e, Ste, 416 Original Page 3
wi 5515

CHECK SHEET
ansd pages listed below are inclusive and effective as of the date shown. Origing
gsapes as named below contain all changes from the original tariff that are in effect on the
it pach pogle.

Page Page Page Page
dpvision Number  Revision Number Revision Number Revision Number
H i 3 Qriginal 61 Original 74 Original 87
K, Irip 32 Original 62 Original 75 Original 83
3 Creiginal 33 Original 63 Original 76 Original 89
+ Origimal 34 Original 64 Original 77 Original 90
3 Original 35 Original 65 Original 78 Original 91
f Oripinal 36 Original 66 Original 79 Original 92
¥ Original 37 Original 67 Original 80 Original 28
8 Origrinal 38 Original 68  Original 81 Original 9
@ Original 39 Original 69  Original 82 Original 95
10 Criginal 40 Original 70 Original 83 Original 96
(3 Original 41 Original 71 Original 84 Original
12 Oripinal 42 Original 72 Original 85 Original
13 Original 43 Original 73 Original 86 Original
Imapunl: Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc,
5050 No, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




CATHONS, INC. South Dakota Tarif;
273 Origi

i £his tariif for the purpose indicated below:

farged regulation,
ity discentinuned rate and regulation,

sed rate,

Tosignify increa

To signify a move in the location of text.

To signify new rate or regulation.
i) To signify reduced rate.

To sipnily reissued matter,
To sipgnify a change in text but no change in rate or regulation.

i
< bry: Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communicalions, Inc.
5050 No, 19th Ave., Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015

Effoctive:




SR COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff
a. {9th Ave,, Ste, 416 Origin
ix. Arivona 85015 R

APPLICATION QETARIFE

& tiff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to-the
srppications sorvices provided by 1PVoice Communications, Inc. to customers wit

Effecti

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communicalions, Inc.
5050 No, 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



%, INC. South Dakota Tariff Numbe:
Original Page6

SECTION 10 - DEFINITIONS

o

- lis sardT, Uie following definitions will apply:

et swhich connects the Customer's location to a switching center: 0‘,

if, Custemer-defined digits that allow the Customer to identify the:
it associated with a call, Account Codes appear on the Custowmer billi-

iy iy an; uny ' sorvice.

of service provided to individuals engaged in business, firms, p
' p\‘ wm'ks, lvnanu ol office buildings, and individuals pramu“
£ than their residences and where the u
Iy i:_ai" a husjm:*ss, pr’ofca&'si.ondl or occupational nature.

suth Baketa Public Utilities Commission.

sice Communications, Inc, unless otherwise clearly indicated by th

1, fiemn, corporation or other enlity which orders, cancels; amends OF
By ;mynwm of charges and compliance with the Company's variff.

Effective;

Julie Bahavar, Controller
PVoice Communications, Inc.
53050 No, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phaoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tariff Number 1

y of loeal switched access that provides the ability for an oulside party to
v withowt the intervention of the Company operator.

« The pulse type employed by rotary dial station sets,

sons and rogulations of this tariff, The End User is responsible for
the services utilized are accepted and paid for by another Customer.

et to each NPA-NXX code prefix assigned to the Company, the locati
2" for purposes of this tariff shall be the point of interconnection assouat
the Local Exchange Routing Guide ("LERG"), issued by Bellcore,

These persons with communication impairments, including those hearing
' ch impaired persons who have an impairment that preveit
e Iu}vphznw withoul the aid of a telecommunications device for: thL des

itz i el o an idle station line in a prearranged group when the called

Effective;

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IFVaice Communications, Inc.,

3050 No, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416

Phoenix, Arizona 85015




S, 1IN, South Dakota: Tanff N
Origh

'ampzm A\ren established pursuant to the Modxﬁaahow
'-i‘ct Court Jor the stLrnL of Columbm m Cwﬂ

Jephuse Company - An Exchange Telephone Company, other than the-Company. |

B Bschangpe

it « A elass of sorvice furnished to a Customer at a place of dwellir
tor domestic purposes,

Effoctive:
Julie Babavar, Controller
[PYoice Communications, Inc.
3050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South DakotaT&xif

et U.ﬂe - The first day following the date on which the Company 1 ‘

srvice is available for use, unless extended by the Custon
dous m}u:tsnfmtn to standards set forth in the Service Order of thls ',
*mvnt Daw ls Lho ddl(‘ of Lhe Custome acceptance The Co

ten request for services executed by the Customer and th
ompany The sigping of a Order by the Customer-and ‘accepta
nh]waunns ol Lhu parlmq as seL forlh Lhorem dnd pursu

Fiytined,

crviye attribute that includes oulward dial capabﬂmos for- oulbound calls.
ik ealls Lo a central point for. further processing, :

wil Climeges - Charges for minules or messagies traversing over local exghang

Custamer, Joint User, or any other person authorized by a Custom

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc,
BO56 No, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



South Dakota Tariff Number 1
Original Page 10

OX 2.0-RULES. AND REGULATIONS

: by the Company network in order to originate or terminate its
pruRicate with its own Cuslomers,

or ﬂf uddmumxl ﬁxulitws o(forod hy tho Compzmy, when neces
of ek of facilitics, or due to some other cause beyond the Cony

ing of service under this tariff is subject to the availability .
s of alf the necessary facilities and is limvited to the capaci
tivs as well as facilities the Company may obtain fro;
e furnish service from time to time as required at the sole disere
s Lompany.

Effective:

!n Lie Bohavar, Controller

pmmunications, Inc,

3 o, 19th Ave., Ste. 416
I‘i, senix, Arizong 83153




South Dakota Tarife N

ANDLREGULATIONS (CONT'D)

s provided op the basts of o mininwuam period of at least sixn
w iy, For the purpose of computing charges in this tariff; 2
«f o have thirty (30) days.

a s; '.fu d(m nptum of Llw s(‘rwce nrd(’rod
ation of the services, and the terms and condition:

i i in msh ﬁmvxw Ordor, or m any oxtvnsmn Lhorw( 5
inpe on @ nnth to month basis at the then current rates unless
- ither party upon thirty (30) days written notice. Any terminatio;
alfevn the Customer of its obli;muon to pay any charges incuri

sepvice order and this tariff prior to termination. The rights: af
which by their nature extend beyond the termination of the termi of
arder shall survive such termination. 5

i Bervice may be terminated upon writton notice to the Customer if: -
] the Customer {5 using the service in vielation of this vaxif(; or
{3 the Customer is using the service in violation of the faw,

{4 Fisis tariff shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the St
Diakota wx*hnu& ragard forits choice of laws provision.

Effectiver
Julie Bahavar, Controller
[PVoice Communications, Inc.
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Bloaeniy  Arivona 85015




South Dakota Tariff Number1
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.20 RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

ke af the Company, (Cont'd.)

Teas and Condittons, (cont'd))

g ¢ mdkv fmy pdymvnl incur dny pona]ty, m()nolary or
‘,wmw‘: in order to have the right to obtdin service

i et umpmw horeby reserves its rights Lo establish service:p
& parbiculyr Customer,  These conlracts may or may not bu;» a
volymse andZor term discounts,

Effective;
lulie Bahavar, Cantroller
IPYoice Commumnications, Inc.
50801 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Fhoenix, Arizona 85015
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PO 2.0- RULES. AND. REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

aking af tre Company, (Cont'd))

Eiwddiations on Liability

tH)

i

st s otherwise stated in this section, the lability of Carrier for damage:

F thee furnishing of its services, including but not limited to
kes, omissions, interruptions, delays, or ervors, or other defects,
smtakons, or use of these services shall be determined by South Dak
potions 49-13-1 and 49-13-1.1,

3 t' ad «MA’%

Ther lmh hl} Df Camvr for Errovs in bﬂhnp let msult in ovupayme”

il d, or in ihv ovent Lhat paymom has heon made and service:
discontinued, toa refund of the amount erroneously billed.

Effective:
Julie Bahavar, Cantroller
IV oice Communications, Inc.
5050 Mo, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Artzona 85015




South Dakota Tariff

in the p{_’j’v"ﬂ(ﬁ}’ or st:m'u,.rity QE,’%ZGL]WH).LD
pany's facilities;

Effecti
fulw Bdhuv;ﬂ' Lonu‘oﬂor

Phoenix, !‘Xt‘iaﬁﬂ!h},_ 8::()1;: |
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2 0= RULES. AND REGLULATIONS (CONT'D)
Linkitity (Cont'd.)

1% 1‘311 a-‘xvny of Lhc} i’m:iil.it-ies, npera,ti(ms or proced‘ui :

\ not pmvxdnd t() thv Cusunner, in' wl
'}-h lmh:lm is limited as set forth in paragraph

e mmuml t}wmo!

Smur* Lir pwpmty or m]u ry or doath Lu erv'ont;, including

Any npmenmpletion of calls due to network busy conditiois;

A nat actually attempted to-be completed during:a
B % wnavailable;

Effoctive:
Jalie Bahavar, Conltrofler
¥ oire Communications, Inc.
2050 Ne, 19th Ave., Ste, 416
Pheenix, Arizona 85015
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AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

L= RULES

sy, (Cont'd.

s on Liabitity (Cont'dy)

sy does ot puarantes nor make any warranty with res
attations provided by its for use inan explosive atmosphere.

the Company Lo assert its rights pursuant Lo one provisior
; aot preciude the Company from asserting its rights. un

quur in nor mn} npumhnn of 1ts busmc% S )
; ﬁm hmﬂml te, equipment or facilities: addmons,,l,‘
prevenlative maintenance, Generally, such:ac
“ustomer but affect may Customers® services, N
siffeation petiod s applicable to all service activitles. The Cc
'y wu! tlw Cu‘alnmvr Lo dotormme Lhe reasoml“‘"

Effeclive: _fV

mliu Bahawvar, Controlier

ice Conununications, Ine,

5050 No, 19th Ave, Ste, 416
thrmx, Arizona 85015




iH

i

mpiivy a%mﬂ use reasonablo efforts to maintain only the facili

South Dakota la ;

40 RULES AN REC

iny, {Cont'd.)

iprent and Facilities

sishios to the Customer. The Customer may not:i
pm'mu others Lo mnmn;u disconnect, remove, attempt:to:
re with apy of the facilities or equipment installed:
gt wpon the written consent of the Company.,

m Uuw tn umo hut shall nol lhoroby dlter thL
5 of ti 1 survice provided by the Customer,

i sthenwise fndicated, Customer provided station equipme
508 for use in connection with the service -sha
Lained and operated as Lo work satisfactorily will

the Cum pany :,lmll bo lumted m ll’\L Firrni hing,
tardff and to the maintenance and operation:
pongibility, the Company shall not be responsib

hrough Iransmission of signals by Customer provided:
ar for the quality of, or defects in, such transmission; or’

the recuption ol signals by Customer-provided equipment; or

wivwark control signaling where such signaling is perfo,
Customer-provided network control signaling equipment,.

Effective:
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South Dakota Tariff Number1
Original Page 19

v oy requive applicants for service who intend Lo use the Com
and/or for shared use to file a letter with the Company conf
Company's offerings complies with relevant laws and th
% Commission's regulations, policies, orders, and decisions. .

y bock any signals being transmilted over its Network by-Cus
rence to the Company or other users. Customer shall be re
s bz oake payments for charges relating to any blocked Service

Tt dag
f“murﬁmy wzl{ pomui, a Cug.mmcr o Lmnsfer ILS exishi
sting Customer has paid all charges owed to
fons fsvrvices. Such a Lransfor will bL Lrented as a

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
#Waice Communications, Inc.
5050 No, 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




TONS, INC, South Dakota Tariff Number1
Original Page 20

fare of the Customey

Ciuvmersd

{3

“wsbomer shall be respansible for:

the pavment of all applicable charges pursuant to this tariff;

age to or loss of the Company's facilities or equipment caused by the a
m&m ons of the Customer; or the noncompliance by the Customer; -
ulodans; or b} flw or Lhoft or oLher Laqually on lhe Custome

* élvd eximpnwm, n.paw and powor o opemte Company L
ﬁqm}m\vm immllvd on Lho premwes of Lhe Customer, and the 1eve1
£

:?émtfh prnHses;

ohtiining, maintaining, and otherwise having full responsibility fora
Ay i d :(mduiL necessary for mstallunon of ﬁbcr opuc cable an

desoribad in 'S@ck;i.wn 23 ,I(C A.ny and all costs associated with
ami} maintabaing the rights-of-way described herein, including:
ving the structure to permil installation of the Company prov
all be borne entirely by, or may be charged by the Company, to the
“empany may require the Customer to demonstrate its compli
this section prior to accepting an order for service,

Effective:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVaice Communications, Inc.
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




TCATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff N umber 1
416 : Original Page:;
g ;

SECLION. 2.0 RULES.AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

% of e Customer

regar
0 plnweﬁ and .xgenls shall bv uwldlhm, or mamlalmnp lhe Compan
um! equipment.  The Customer may be required to install and z
“ompany focilities and equipment within a hazardous area if; in the
pinion, injury or damage to the Company emiployees or property mi
from installation or maintenance by the Company. The Custome
responsible  for identifying, monitoring, removing and disposing
azardous material (e.g, friable asbestos) prior to any constructi
instatlation work;

] complying with all laws and regulations applicable to, and obtai
vonsents, approvals, licenses and permits as may be required with
the location of Company facilities and equipment in an Customer p:
the rights-of-way for which Customer is responsible under Section 2.3.
5mmmw or obtaining permission for Company agents or eniployees: l
s of the Customer at any time for the purpose of installing; 1
maintaining, repairing, or upon termination of service as state
removing the facilities or equipment of the Company;

{t;}  pot creating or allowing to be placed any liens or other encumbranee
Company's equipment or facilities; and

{3 nmaking Company facilities and equipment available periodic
maintenance purposes at a time agreeable to both the Company
Customer. No allowance will be made for the period during wluch ‘
interrupted for such purposes,

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
PVoiee Communications, Inc.
5030 No, 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Yhaeniv Avizons (KR0S




JEONSG, INC, South Dakota Tariff Number1
15 Original Page 22

fegatians of the Customer (Cont'd.)

Liability of the Customer

sified, defended and held harmless by the Custs

{A) erivr shall be indews;
¢ l’f‘(‘n‘n i‘md e-:;'rainst any and all claims, loss, demands, suits, e
1) ibility whatsoever, includin g attorney fees, w
wtﬁftmi made, msm.utvd or asserted by the Customer or by any other
ﬁxr any pmwmﬂ mjm} l() or death of any porson or personq, and foran
wperation, f{'xihmfz Lo c;pamm, mai ml’Q'nﬂ‘;IlCG, p/r‘c':smnce, cc*>11dii‘tionﬁ;l~0mh
romaval of any Carrier or Customer equipment or facilities or service pr
by Carrter.
{h it ¢foes not guarantee nor make any warranty with respeet:
fed by it for use in an explosive abmosphere, Carrier shallh
dexd and held harmless by the Customer-from and againstany
¢ 5, demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whats
nclucling attorney fees, whether suffered, made, instituted or assé
Customer or by any other party, for any personal injury-to or deat
i n or persons, and for any loss, damage, or destruction of
inclueling environmental contamination, whether owned by the:
any other parly, caused or claimed to have been caused dn'eu]y
the installation, operation, failure to operate, maintenance; preser
locatfon, use or removal of any equipment or facilities or the servic
i) Nm.w-itrlml;;‘txndin mwy othc pmvision of thi's Lqri‘f’f' and’ p‘urbu’ant

hy a!f mr lhv roc ovury of damap(‘s in an) Lourl of wn\petmt] I
South Dakota, but no person may pursue both remedies at the samp

Effoctive:

Julie Bahavar, Controlier
1PVoice Communications, Inc.
5030 Mo, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 83015



242 Sation Equipment

m

f sy transmit or receive information or signals via the facilities of the Co

o1

TIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number 1
Original Page 23

' ;.am 's services are dosxgnawd prxmarx]y for Lhc transmission of vmc,

Terminal equipment of the user's premises and the electric power con
such equipment shall be provided by and maintained at the expense o

The user is responsible for the provision of wiring or cable to con
terminal equipment to the Company MPOP,

The Customoer is responsible for ensuring that Customer-provided- nq
vomnected to Company equipment and facilities is compatible: 'w
ospuipment and facilities,  The magnitude and character of the vol
currents  impressed  on Company-provided equipment - and .y
sopnection, operalion, or maintenance of such equipment.and -wit
suvh as not to cause damage to the Company-provided equipment
or injury to the Company's employees or to other persoms. -Any:
protective equipment required to prevent such damage or 'injur
provided by the Company at the Customer's expense, subject to prior Cu
approval uf the equipment expense.

Effective:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc.
5050 No, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




Custossarr Eguipment and Channels (Cont'd.)

b}

im

South Dakota Tariff Nilmj’_b‘er 1
Original Page 24

ZECTION.2.0.- RULES AND REGULATIONS (CONT'D)

Interconnection of Facilities

al Traffic Exchange provides the ability for another local exchange pr
mmaw lm d lmﬂ’n on llw Cumpany nolwork In order to quahfy for L

"%mﬁh rmkm Puhlu Uuhtm Commmsmn to provide local exchange 5
mite and termindte within a local calling area of the Company. -

Ay special mlmf.xu“» equipment necessary to achieve compalibility b
idum 5 und ezquipmont of the Company used for f urmshmy Commumcahon

(¢ _mmummlmm mmus only whm duLhorved by, and n accordanw thh
' mmﬁ}t:cma 0! Lhe tariffs of the other communications carriers which at

Facilities furnished under this tariff may be connected to Customer provid:

equipment in accordanice with the provisions of this tariff. Al such terminali¢
shall be registered by the Federal Communications Commission pursum Lk
Title 47, Code of Federal Regulations; and all user-provided wiring shal
and maintained in complance with those regulations,

Effective;
Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc,
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 83015




South Dakota Tariff Number1
Original Page:25

uipmrent and Channels (Cont'd.)

‘..ix;\mw ma\: md}\u b[l(h tests and mspom(ms ag may bo nu,es
ﬁmw (ImL Lho memm is comply,np wuh the requm\monts sel

vided facilitios and equipment to Company-owned facilities and eqi

4 i the pmtf‘!t'ﬁﬁw uquiwnwnw for Cusl,omer providod cquipmem argho

w0k ﬂs Lmhlws, nquxpnwni,, and porsonnol Tl_m Compauy will
por promptly if there is any need for further corrective act
e ,wm,v Lhm nom L, ho Cusmmor must take this correcti
If Lhe Customer Ln]s e

3 It harn m the Company's network, personnel or services is ini
ey reserves the right to shut down Customer's service fminedial
fgr prioy notice required, '

Elfective:

lulie Bahavar, Controller
MVoice Communications, Inc,
350 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



South Dakota,T.ariff N1
Orig

20 RULES ANDLREGULATIONS {CONT'D)

vty Dheposits and Advance Payments

s interpsts, the Company may require a Customer to make an

servicos and facilitios are furnished, where special constry
he advance payment will not exceed an amount equal to the no
Cand one (1) month's charges for the service or facilities. In adi
yment may also include an amount equal to the estimated noi
{comstruction and recurring charges (if any) for a perio
j ipany and the Cuslomer, The advance payment will be crodit
initial bill, Advance payments do nol accrue interest. An advance
sepprivesd i3 addition Lo a deposit. ‘

&
o
P
]
L
<"
ey

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
BV aice Communications, Inc.
3050 No, 19th Ave., Stp, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



South Dakota Tariff Num}
Orig

r Doposits and Advance Paynients (Cont'd.)

wifopaard 118 interests, the Company may require the Customer to:

At 1o be held as a guarantee for the payment of charges in accords
I Daksta Public Ulitios Commission Rules, A deposit may be ret
Q u'smnwr": Fin;mcial cundition is -m')l acceptable to the 'Co‘x'np’any

g‘lm.r- 1 fm? i‘:lm servim fmrr thcz e.nsui.ng twelve 'm.o.nths.
resjudred in addition to an advance payment.

A depdsi : ,:11'

(1) L Pon discontinuance of service, the Company shall promptly and aut
pfund the Costomer's deposit plus accrued-interest, or the be
m Hm unpmd hills uuludmy any penalties assessed for servic

Uuhtws C(,)mml%lcm Rul(‘s

. F’uhln

Effective:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
1PVoice Communications, Inc.
()Dl) Nn thh Avo., Ste. 416

3PN -



South Dakota Tariff Number1
Original Page:28-

sal s

Pavrawnt for Services

angible for the payment of all charges for facilities and servmes_.
“ompany 1o the Customer. '

silsle for the payment of federal excise taxes, state and local sal
imilar taxes imposed by governmental jurisdictions, all of wl
M5 mwd on lhc' Cnmpanys invoices. The Company wxll

5 tax at the prevailing tax rates, if the services originate, or:lets
L ar lmizh, and are charged to a subscriber's telephone namber or:

kg and Collection of Charges

omer is responsible for payment of all charges incurred by the Cusi
or services and facilities furnished to the Customer by the Company., -

rring charpes are due and payable within thirty (30) days: afu,r s
o 46 inafled to the Customer by the Company. "

'mmpdny shall present invoices for recurring charges mor
omer, iy advance of the month in which service is provided, an
all b(* duo and ;nynble wnlhm t}ur{y ('%0} days aﬁe,

Ry 16 ,,gcz, umxga L,hdrgt’:.‘x w111 be bdled momhly fm Lhe prec o
1. :

{03 Wheat service does not begin on the first day of the month, orend oft
of the month, the charpe for the fraction ‘of the month in whichse
furidshed will be calcufated on a pro rata basis. For this purpoese, eve
s considered 10 have thirty (30) days.

Effective:

julie Babavar, Controller
PV oice Communications, Ing,
3050 No., 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




i

South Dakota Tanff Num yerd

i B Y ¢ be pnslpnnod by mutual a;rr('omcnt ol’ Lhe p

ity does not conform to standards set forth in thi
i ‘%m 4 t xdrs Jilling; accrues through and includes the day that the
L, arrarpiement or conyponent is discontinued, :

{fuﬁ uf U‘w puwm‘nl is nm rec vivvd by [he Cumpuny wil‘hh

h o late ;mvnwm &h rpo har; nlroady been applmd LaLo paymﬂ
= applied without discrimdnation,

_ SouLh Dakota, PUC
. State Capitol. Bmlduw
500 Eagt Ca pitol. Ave.
_| Pierre, South Dakota 57501
| 800-332-1782

Effective:
kllw Bahavar, Conirolley
PVoice Communicalions, Inc.
3030 N, 19th Ave, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




5 BN, South Dakota Tariff N

Aprangements (Cont'd)

pirmner of Service for Cause

av disvontinue service for the following reasons provided
domers will be provided five (5) days written notice’
s atherwise indicated,

i discontinuatce of service lo the Customer under Secti
“smpany, in addition to all other remedies that may be avail
or iﬁ %*qu tv or under any oLhur pmvmon of L}'ua lanf[ m

PV hlml} hv di‘;( (mnoc lod f()r nonpaymmt um,

iatv of the bill and only following proper writlen nonﬂcatmn

Lipass vislation of any of the other material terms or conditions:for fu

A n‘v mm( g ln Lhaf Custumm, may &stntmuo or suspen_;
fncurris ility.

mer's insolvency, assigmment for the benefit of cred
ar teprganization, or failing to discharge an involunte
Lime permvillnd by law, the Company may immediately
\ el service without incurring any Hability,

agy genaernmental prohibition or governmental required alterati
ciss Lo be provided or any violation of an applicable law or regula
v may immaedintely discontinue service without i xmumnp any li

Effoctive;
i whie Bahavar, Controller
Communications, Inc,
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Pheenis, Arvizona 85015




South Dakota:

N2L=RULES ;w:ﬁ:;‘rz;ffajrn.ArrrnNs:,,(r‘n‘mfr;mrmn)

W Arrangimenty, (Continued)

ance of Service for Cause

the svent of fraudulent use of the Conr i
liable for all related cosis. The Custon

Effoctive:

lutie Babhavar, Controller

Poice Communications, Inc,

5030 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tariff Number 1
Original Page 32

fee 4o Company for Cangellation of Service

s diesiring to terminate service shall provide the Company thir
srmdnate service. I special construction is involved, itk

. nf sm‘vxw or prwr to any spemal Lonstructxon, no
eept for those specified below.

S
. shall upply bul in no case shall thi
~ : ‘d. nf services m:der

it Lmd any <)Lher msLs as,socnted wnh 1
ments,

P He

arges described in 2.65(A) Lhrough,2;6’5(':@)»3;9\,:‘1‘]»

a pplwd pn a case-hy-case basis,

Julie Bahavar, Centroller
IP¥oice Communications, Inc.
5050 Nop. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416

Phoenix, Arizopa 85015




South Dakota Tariff Number 1
Original Page 33

(<

oiiinued)

» Requested

: mnnu roLurn of Lho uwtrunw,
pwee bank or othar financial institution.

5 {ier Intweruptions in Service

wral

Hasvance will be piven when service is inferrupted, except as sps
v 272 fiﬁill’_(;sw‘«*; A service is interrupted when it-becomes inopi
mer xq um‘nlv to Lramnm or rocenve he

ﬁtiw‘: and, il necessary, releases it for testing and
I ends when the service, facility or circuit is operative.

Effective;

ulic Bahavar, Controller

e Conmwnications, tnc,
0 No, 19th Ave., Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 83005




South Dakota Tanff Nu

Cntimied)

i

samet reparts a service, facility or circud

it t’\r‘ fosting .md repair, or refuses ageess t 1ISE!

j I » service, facility or circuit is comldued to be-ir

iwtrupwm Nﬂ cradit allowances will be made for a service, fa
3 ol by the Company to be impaired.

mli hv n,mpomxb!e for the payment of service charges-as
: 8 dp(sms or employees Lo Lh@ pron'

pmvfdvd‘hy any parly olhor Lhan Lho Company Iy
b Customer,

bt wol Hmm ol bk
thuns of Allowsnoes
ig allsweance will be made for any interruption in service:

s e the negfigence of or nencompliance with the provisions of this: ar
n or entity other than the Company, including but not-limited

fw fadlure of power, equipment, systems, conmections: or ser
d fu tlw Company; :

wmstances or causes beyond the reasonable control of the €on

Effective:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
PV oice Communications, Ing,
5056 No, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tazif

o tatermuptions in Service, (Continued)

attares of Aflowances

'If the service is interrupted, tl
: u; uw unmhm means 0[ copm umcahons p

' usmlmzr xz;rtrzil: .pa.y le ¢ hargos f-o.r L]ne a]te.r.na.,uve Ser

Effective:




= fur Infesruption i Service, (Continued)

fie o Credits for Intercuptions in Service

rptiong in service that is provided and billed on a fla
sorind of at least one month, beginning on. the da

dve, shall in no event exceed an amount équival
Tarpe to the Customer for the period of service during
A thal gy (o the claim for a credit occurred. A credit:a
an < peo rota basis apgainst the rates specified hereunder:
e Jenpth of the interruption. Only those facilities on the4n
w1 of the eireuit will receive a credit. ‘

Far volculating credil allowances, every month is considered to have

affawance will be given for interruption of thirty (30) nuinules:
ore interruptions of fifteen (15) minates or more during any one
s shall be combined into one cumulative interruption,

Effective:

putie Bahavar, Controller
PV pdeo Communications, Inc,
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416

Phoenix, Arizona 85013
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PIOM 20 = RULES.AND. REGULATIONS, (CONTINLIED)
% Tivp iateraption it Service, (Continued)
tow of Credits for Interruptions in Service, (Continued)

8 Interuptions of 28 Hours or Less

sption Amount of Service to be Credited
it None
1/10 Day

% bvars
% ox gtk vl 1/5 Day
7 i s
2/5 Day

3/5 Day

4/5 Day

One Day

wr poriod or fraction thereof. No more than one full day’s credi
owved for any period of 24 hours.

45 Tstesraptions Over 72 Hours

gerraptions over 72 hours will be credited 2 days for each full 24-hour pe
sar thirty (30) days credit will be allowed for any one-month p

Effective:
jude Bahavar, Controller
PVojoe Communications, Ing,
N, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416

Phoenix, Arizom 55015




avar, Contratler
ications, e,
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South Dakota lanff N ﬁ'b 3

i r«}ﬂrmuy&,, x'ol
n;' Lho Cueyl(

R
= prmﬁdvul bg, th Compuny a’lih()u I
MDY may s rights an duties to-a) any
B ws by purswant to any sale or transfer of subs
Wi () pummm by any financing, merger or reorganiz

Effective: -+

tulte Babavar, Controller
PValee ( ”nm muynieations, Inc,
5% : . Ste, 416
I’hm'mx, Avizona 85015




South Dakota Tariff Number 1

o 'mnm\\{ium, ox Lp\. thal Lom
1} For service to which the Custome

Effoctive:
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South Daketa Tariff Number 1
Original Page 44

sing Service Ordors for new service, for chan
i s primary interexchange carrier (PIC) code.

Rusidenco Business

TBD TBD:
TBD TBD

TBD
TBD
TBD

¢ when the Company dispatches personnel toa Cust
ary for installing, new service, effocting cf :
y the Customer when the trouble is found to be canse

1 b eroditod to tie Castomer’s account in the event tr
% but the trouble is later determined to be in those facili

ih thie Maintenance Visit Charges is applied will conun
: «si m iiw x,um,mrwr pwu jaud end when WO

TBD
TBD

Effective;

Il w Bahavar, Controller
mmunications, Inc,
) "\m, J?)lh Ave,, Sto, 416

‘ zona 85015




South Dakota Tariff Number 1
Original Page 45

8 1 (‘ addv,wnal m mon aly roc
i lnw,., PBX Trumks, DID Trunks: ang

Bffoctive;




Sputh Dakota Tarif!

ip Tocal operator or eniergency Servic
rye to the Customer. ,

parly the area T
an emeeponcy callasset

Effective;
Julie Babavar; Controfler
- Commiunicn




CATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number
16 Original Page 47

Sengitive Servicoy

ar fied based on the duration of use, such as the dura
e following rides apply: |

ivevmered i dueational increments identified for each service, Al ¢all
i of & measurentent increment, are rounded-up to the next whele

i completed cally beping when the call is angwered by the cal
i risvingd by hardware answer supervision in all cases -

by the terntinating local carrier and any intermediate ¢a

siviates on all calls when the calling party hangs up or - the
1% ap off-hook signal from the Lerminating carrier,

ting o oone lime period and términating in another will be’
tor the rates in offect during different sepments of the call.

AL wenes vedar to local Hme,

Effoctive:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
PVyice Communications, Inc,
3030 No, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416

Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tariff Number1
Original Page48

FIWORK SERVICES DES

corvico are spocified based upon distance, the following rules apply: -

ot bws poiiits is measured as airline distance between the rate- cer
) anid teravrating telephone lines. The rate center is a set of ge
i od in Local Exchange Routing Guide issued by
JPA-NXX combination (where NPA is the area codeai
5 of a soven-digit telephene number). Where there is i
b with an aceess ling on the Company’s network (such-as-
%5 line), the Company will apply the rate center of the
elephone numbor.

i!

airce bebween any two rate centers is determined as follows:

e "V {vertical) and “H” (horizontal) coordinates for-e
g ofarenced Bellcore document.

anud the difference betweon the two "H” coordinates.

Synare each difference obtained in step (b) above.

Adil the square of the "V" difference and the square of the "H”
i in step O) above, '

Obtasn the square root of the whole number resull obtained abov
the pext higher whole number if any fraction i$ obtained. This:
mileage.

Hastaneoe codeulations is

155 - ViR (Hi - H2? 10

Effective:

julie Bahavar, Controller
PV oice Commaunications, Inc,
B30 No. 19th Ave,, Sle, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015






South Dakota Tariff Number 1
Original Page 49

IN B0 = NETWORK

wme of day, usapge sensitive services, the followin
vise wpectliod in this tariff,

g rale periods apply -unless
MUIN TUES WED THUR FRI SAT SUN. .
DAYTIME RATE PERIOD

EVENING RATE PERIOD

NIGHT/WEEKEND RATE PERIOD

e on the Fate in effect for the actual time period(s) during wh
CCalls that cross rate period boundaries are billed the rates inef]
Bosendary for each portion of the call, based on the time of day at the Customerlo

refees subject Lo holiday discounts, the following are Company re
holidays, determined at the location of the calling station. The evening:
oty pational folidays, unless a lower rate normally would apply.

January 1

; As Federally Observed
ce Day July 4

ankspiving, Day As Federally Observed
istovas Day December 25

Effective:

Julie Babavar, Controller
IPVaice Communicagons, Inc,
3050 Na, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




ICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number1
416 Original Page 50

e Line provides the Customer with a single, analog, voice-grade telef
wnnel, which can be used to place or receive one call at a time. §
on are provided for the connection of Customer-provided wiring an
i ilie machines, An optional per line Hunting feature is available fo

aimers which routes a call to an idle station line in a prearranged group when thescal
faser 1w by,

M whic h can bo uqod to plare or recelve one Lall at a tl]IlL S
e pirovided for the connection of Customer-provided wiring and sing
pes.  An optional per line Hunting feature is available for n
b mutm @ call to an idle station line in a prearranged group when the:c

;mm*l W hk h €an bo vsed m plaw or rou‘iva ong (&]J at a tune Bas1c
connection of Customer-provided private branch exchanges (PBX) to the
: stions network, EBach Basic PBX Trunk is provided with tou
ay be configured into a hunt group at no additional charge witk
 Bysic PBX Trunks, The signal is an analog signal at the DSOlevel.

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
[PV aice Communications, Inc,
50530 No, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




NG, INC, South Dakota Tariff Number1
; Original Page 51

sod Tor Puture Use

seil DHaling (DID)Y Service

1y provigdes the necessary tranks, telephone numbers, and out:
HIY sorvice at a Customer’s location, DID service requires spe
i tat provided by the Company. Such hardware and softwar

Effective;
Julie Bahavar, Controller
[PVaice Communications, Inc,
3050 No, 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




TIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number1
416

Original Pa ge 52

g Pewtures

d in Section 5.13.1 are offered by the Company Lo Residential and Bus
to Price Lists in Sections 6 and 7 of this tariff for specific features offere
change servige,

Featires Descriptions

d voice prompl menus. CusLom(,r&; may forward calls LQ
fowal op ig,w.t,‘z.g, distance. The end-user may specify a secondary location:forr
s unanswersd at the forward-to location or reach a busy signal. * This se¢

ot mray be anotber telephone number, pager or voice messaging servi
sppabilities included with this feature include:

Gpeed Forwarding;
Priority Scroening
Ring Control; and
Fimed Forwarding,.

it i the responsibility of the Customer to subscribe to the telephone nu
or vodce messaging service used as the secondary location.

m 5 ’mmrhty nf le’wnwd Call Forwardmg Alm pormlb Lhe Lnd-user &o"'
¢ Name of the party’s whose call was forwarded to primary-

somae situations, the end-user may hear the calling party's city and state or
rwmber, depending on available call data.

texible Call l‘mwardmg Pius; Provides all of the functionality of Ex

ling. Also includes an additional telephone number witly dir
inctive ringing for calls placed to the additional number, Ei
Farwarding Plus allows parties to reach the end-user’s location when:E(
and all calls to the end-users main telephone number would normuall

Hs to the additional number do not forward even when Enl an
Forwarding is active,

and dis

Effective:
Julie Bahavar, Controller

PV oice Communications, Inc.
3050 No, 19t Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tarft’N
Origina

skl {eontdined)

pions, (continued)

i ing Plus with Audio Calling Name: Provide:

abanced Call Forwarding Plus including the addition
s and distinctive ringing. Also permits the end=u
af the party’s whose call was forwarded to prumry
. the end-user may hear the calling party’s city at
wer, dopending on available call data.

Permits the end-user to aufl‘o;m-at;icaliy f or
elephone number, and to re
hm vnd -user musl, dml an ac

»lmn Tho nnd«usvr mu<;L dn an
s 0 numhvr in order to turn the feature on.
e end-user bo deactivate the feature, Feature activa
y the end-user’s exchange line or remotely from: som
quires the end-user Lo (1) dial a special access mu
whene number and 3) enter a personal identification num,

: Hw huwmu w numbvr is ﬁ\vd by Llw service ord
v hm llw ability to change the time interval before (orwarv

Effective: -
Jutie Bahavar, Contraller '
PVoice Communications, Inc.
5030 Mo, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tarif:

5 "t‘cfm;, Don't Angwer w/Customer Control: Permits the for
]wn lhl;‘ vnd uwr $ hne remaing unansworod aJtor a prc

v nimg Busy Line, Basic: Permits the { orwarding of incon
ser's line is busy. The forwarded number is fixed by therend-

Ferwarding Busy Line w/Customer Control: Permits the
!Hs wh('n the endeuser’s line is busy, The: forwarded EAty

i r. However, the end-user has the abilit;
scretion.

~ Basic: Call Waiting provides a tone signal to ir
: m a Lolgph(m(‘ call LhaL a sucond Lallerl it

m%;x,t_.j,r;uizxut Ulophono mll Lame] Ca]l Wam i
dor to placing a call, and is automatieally deactiy
wig from the call,

Effective; .-
Julie Bahavar, Controller
[PV oice Cammunications, Inc.
3050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phaoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota rIautlf

Waiting « Deluxe: Allows the end-user Lo control the treatment-ap
g calls while the Customer is off-hook on an existing call. ~Th
os the capabilities of Call Waiting Basic plus additional call
Treatmient options offered with Call Waiting Deluxe include:

ing call and placing the first party on hold;
all and disconnec ting, from the first party;
Hler to hold via a recording

i must have C:lllor D Bam or DDlU}\L for dlsp]d‘
micrmmtmn for wammr nallq "fhe end -user must

, Alm pm mxls lht‘ 0nd~uwr to umfu‘enw a wa
irst party) and, il desired, subsequently drop

sic: Permils the end-user Lo view a Directory Nuinb
Ly o ing; telephone calls,  Information is displayed on

svided by the C ompany, The feature also provides:the daté a
suting call, 1§ is the responsibility of the Customer to- provide the

Effective;

Julie Bahavar, Controller
iPV oice Communications, inc.

B(50 No, 19th Ave., Sle, 416

Phoenix, Arizons 85013




South Dakota Tanff; i berl

TTONS, INC,

Hing Features, (continued)

1 Peatmee Deseriptions, {continued)

“atlor 11 = Deluxe: Permits the end-user to view a Directory Name and
iber of the calling party on incoming telephone calls. Informati
specilized CPE not provided by the Company. The feature als
i hnw of each incoming call. 1L is the responsibility of th
5l 'r} LPP ln snmo sxlmhow,, Llw ml]mg par y

: Q cMnmor is alc‘rwd wnh a dlsmetwe ringm;1 p
v is free. When the Customer answers the ring, the call
{Ting: party’s namber will not be delivered or announced:to
muiv T any circumstances,

Effectdve:’
Julie Bahavar, Controller
1PV oice Communications, Inc.
5050 Mo, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tarifi

Lamer Lo assipgn & maximum of 135 telephone
stomer will hear a distinetive ring when calls are 1

:f a }'xvm 10(01 nfﬁw
dﬁ(* I lw or wmdlmp t(‘

Tho Lrag fnp i$ ¢
‘prhon.c nunibe

nsor Dehvvry Blmkinp it i e
;{*rmr o [ﬂduﬂ}* lh(\ all WJ B

".‘,}'Xi‘k!l}}? It is iw e Aponsxhnhty of Lhc Cu

Effectives

’ Fitlie Bahawvar, C,(mtmllor



NG, South Dakota Tariff Number1
Original Page58

Eiptinnal Catling Features, {tontinued)

EPravtire Descriptions, {continued)

{x} Multiple Directory Number Distinctive Ringing: This feature allows a
mvine the source of an mcoming call from a distinctive ring. Th
t up lc) lwa «1dd1lmnal numbors assx;,nod m a sm;vle line (1 e.

Eiagieiateine
i%;f!‘{’ﬂrhiﬂ‘ «m

nd aderts the Customer with a distinclive ringing pattern w
Lhe C ubmmor lmv are frvc The Cuslomer can coanu

Calls pm dud L‘y an mterma hango carrier access code
; : I}ww L D\‘;lum e Dialed calls

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
PV oice Communications, Inc,
5050 Mo, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoanix, Arizona 85015




A Calling: Permits the Customer to place calls to other Lekphone
or bwo digit code rather than the complete telephoi
‘“‘.,uhlv as either an eight (8) code Hst or a thirty (30)
: loeal and/or toll telephone numbers. The Cus
emove felephone numbers and codes to/from:A]

nce from the Company.

: mqnml wmwmon or osnbhsh a conniec Lum to i
wre may be used on both outgaing and incoming,

Effective:
Julie Balwvar, Controller
[PVoice Communicalions, Inc.
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




ATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tarif;
16 Origi

pany-provided Exchange Service(s), the Company sha

s main billing telephone number in the directory (i
il Exchanpe Carrier in the area at no additional charge. A 2
uy will arvange for additional listings for an additional charge.

Kon-Published Service

suppression of printed and ve
"s name and number do not appear inprint
Assistance Bureau records. ’

vListed Service

provides for suppression of printed:
abtain the Customer's number b y calling the Diréetory

tange

Effectiva

Julie Bahavar, Controller '

IPYoice Communications, Inc.,
5030 No, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416

Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tariff Number 1

‘u Numbor Rotontlon ser vue is only avaﬂa

‘70!110 ﬁ)!‘ﬂ! of number retention drrangome:

rovides for the reservation of special or unique telephone siumber

withy the Company-provided exchange services,

o Services

e provides for the Presubscription of local exchange lines provi
o the intral ATA and interLATA long distance carrier(s) seleg

Effective:

izﬁw 'Ia;xbuwr, Contreller
WV aice Conupunications, Inc.
S0 N, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416

Phoenix, Arizona 83015




Julie Bahavar, Controller
PV oive Communications, Inc,
3 Mo, 19th Ave., Ste, 416
Phooriv. A




South Dakota Tariff Number1
Original Page 63

AL RESALE SERVICES PRICE LIST, (CONTINLED)

ww Loval Exchange Service

e Service provides the Customer with a single, analog
3 amwl wlmh can bo usvd to placo or receive  otig

s lm,,snmlu mad\incs or ()Lhor statmn oqu‘pm_
(w‘ulahh‘ fnr mulu~1uw Customors, which rottes a.¢

able are bitted in arvears, Usage charges may a
;w wsapo (hdrpos w111 dpply Lo calls recei

Effective:

i Bahavar, Controllar

 Communications, Inc.

3050 Ne. 19 Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




VTHONS, INC, South Dakota Tariff Number 1

Original Page 64

= LLCAL RESALE SERVICES PRICE LIST (CONTINUED)

ence Local ’!?xftlmﬁgé Service (Continued)

iy chatpes apply to Standard Residence Local Exchange Service 1is
os and charges include Touch-tone Service for each line. The ral
s bl apply Lo service provided on a month-to-month basis. '

ACS

er

d

TO BE DETERMINED

Effective;

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPYoice Communications, Inc,
3050 No., 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tariff

ry 4p
vy by

o Standard Restd
based o Rate

Effective:

Bahavar, Controller
nunications, Ing,

_ L 19y Ave,, Sto, 416

Phoenix, Arizona 85015

A,




South Dakota T

enee Lacal xehiange Sepvice, (Continued)

faeges and Alfowances, (Continued).

B Maessage bervice

% Laent all bams!

P 1‘:, hl“(‘d: ona er ¢
Par Loval Call TBD

f1F Calls to Expunded Service Areas.

following per minule rates apply to
Arens (\s dumwd ki

o A3y pre

TO BE DETERMINED

Jul" Bahawar, Controller

v (ms, Im




South Dakota Tariff N
Ongm:

harge will apply where the Customor
Cand requesls an “As-Is” changeow
o-the Company withou
o Charge applies in liew of ¢

sy for instaliation of Residontial lines are:
TBD

TBD
™D

\uwn charges apply only when 2 or- mo
e and at the same Customer Promises,

Eff




% uwﬂdf"ln un i ﬂd ale
d by the Customer,

Effective:

Julip }thamr, ¢ mh‘ollm



Sontli Dakota TarifFN
Qrigind

d)

spsy Local Exchange Service ]
dice for

b line.  The-1

Effective;




South Dakota Tarif;

- Lacat Exchange Seevice, (Continued)

A

ard Business Local: Exchan; :
sk on Rd te Group,

MINED

Effective:

ulie B;xl'mv‘n Controller
~ommunications, Inc,
19th Ave,, Ste, 416
» Arizoma - 85015
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South Dakota Tariff

Effective:: -

Tutie Bahavar, Controller

¢ Conxmunications, Inc.
o, 19ER Ave,, Ste. 416
th-m.s, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tariff Number 1
Original Page 73

IS' at ume, Trm k"«‘ are pmmded fm' CONTE
Bariges (PBXY or other station equipment to the

Husiness gnd Residence Customers as Inward, Outward or
and facifities permit.,

ih hmm Itene signaling at no additional charge. An optio

i Lustomers which routes a call to the next idle trur
570 msd 7).

fDumt fsward Dialing (DID) capability an
yoction 7.6).

Effective:

Sabwovar, ﬂmtmllm




TIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number1
' Original Page 74

'dimp {0 permits calls incoming to a PBX system or other
o e muwd tu @ spﬁ('xm stauon thhout Lhe asslslance oI an ;

iy {‘!rnvxdvs lhe e
A at J Cuqmm

: charges apply to Customers subseribing to DID service provided:
Fjfos are in ad dition to recurring and nop-recurring charges for PBX
A of this teriff. The Customer will be charged for the nuniber.
aat of the available 20 numbers,

Installation
Charge
nk Group and Provide

HEY Bambers TBD

Homat Block of 20 DID Numbers TBD

ki TBD

s Trunk TBD

apbinalion Trank with Call Transfor

Salifrequency Pulsing Option, Per Trunk N/ A TBD

Bt Service, Per Number Referred TBD

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVeice Communications, Inc.
5050 No, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




NLOA LOCAL RESALE SER VICES PRICE LIST (CONTINI TED).

 Fatire Use

Hon are made available on an individual basis or as part of mig

Freatures are provided subject to availability. Certain features may:

ol classes of sorvice, Transmission levels for calls forwarded or calls pla
tal colling features may not be acceptable for all some uses in some G

ures Offered on a Usage Sensitive Basis

Totlesving foatures are available to all local exchange Business and Reside
amers where facilities and services permit, Customers may utilize esck _
> appropriate access code.  The Customer will be billed: the- Pei

' shown in the following table each- time a feature s use

“harg, ; _
o, Customers may subscribe to these features on.a monthly: basis:at th
ade wilimited use of those foatures for a fixed mionthly charge.

Optional Calling Features Residence
Threw-Way Calling TBD
fl e TBD
TBD
TBD

i 1 of per call activation for Throo-Wa y Calling, Call Return and Repeat Dj
Iy e or trunk is available to Custoniers upon request at no additional: arge.

Effective;
Julie Bahavar, Controllor
1PYoice Communicali ons, Inc,
5050 No, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



LTINS, INC, South Dakota Tariff Number1
16 Original Page 76

FON 0~ LOCAL RESALE SERVICES PRICE LIST (CONTINUED)

anal Calling Features, (Continued)

Pratares Offered on a Monthly Basis

- follawing optional calling, features are offered Lo Customers on a monthly ba '
i are allowed unlimited use of each feature, No usage sensitive charges.a
tititsr Customers must order the appropriale number of features based
e of dines wlvicl will have access to the feature.

Busine:

Forwarding
1 Forwarding
sith Audio Calling Name
Forwarding Plus
1 Forwarding Plus
to Calling N

oo

g4l
yrwird i'n-pi Dow't Answer
g Control

wardin
er Conl

It Forwarding Busy Line ~ Basic
Forwarding Busy Line

¢

-l Waiting - Basic
I} Waiting, ~ Deluxe
Call Waiting, - Deluxe with Conferencing,

Effective:

tulie Bahavar, Controller
1IPVoice Communicagions, Inc.
5080 No, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 83015




g IMINLINICATIONS, INC, South Dakota Tariff Number 1
4 S6 416 Original Page 77

sl Calling Featwres, (Continued)

Fostsres (ifered on 3 Monthly Basis

g o (1Y « Basic
foy i”ﬂ Ds'lu\n

' .‘5.; i\.u.ntxhnr Delivery Blocking

Juippod)

NMadting Indication - Audible
Waiting badication - Audible
3 ’.ﬂ

imp (‘?Q codes)
Spend Calling 8 codes)
"i’im*w \x.w Calling

Effective:

Iulie Bahavar, Controller
PVoice Communications, Inc.
5080 No. 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Phoendx, Arizona 85015




UNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Nuniber 1
i Wl Ave,, Ste. 416 : Original P; ,_
% Arigona B5015 ,

W Disrctory Listings

13 General

Thir following rules apply to standard listings in light face type in the wi
{alphabetical section) of the telephone directory and to the Directory Assistan
of the Company,

Omly information necessary to identify the Customer is included in these-Jisk
Company use abbreviations in listings. The Company may reject a resideén
which is judped to be advertising. Tt may also reject a listing it ju
objuctionable, A name made up by adding a term such as Company, Shop
Works, ete, to the name of a commodity or service willing to be accepted as
unless tho subscriber is legally doing business under that name.

A name may be repeated in the white pages only when a different address or te
number is used,

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
[PVoice Conununications, Inc.
5050 No, 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




A L] 3\1(“ A F I{)M‘i INC. South Dakota Tariff Numberl

SECTION 8.0~ DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE AND LISTING SERVICES

BPrirectory Listings, (Continued)

Composition of Listings
(A Mowes
The following names may be included in business service listings:

{1} The name of subscriber or joint user,

) The name of each business enterprise which the subscriber or
congducts. }

(3} The name by which the business of a subscriber or joint user is
the public. Only ore such name representing the same gener
business will be accepted,

(#)  The name of any person associated with the subscriber or joint.us
sune business.

{3y  The name of any person; firm or organization which subscribe

e i anthopized to represent, or the name of an a

psentative of the subscriber or joint user,

1ative spelling of an individual name or alternative arranges

ss name, provided the listing in the judgment of the Co

t for advertising purposes, The name .of a publicati

pcrmdu ally by the subscriber or joint user. :

{7} The name of an imactive business organization in a cross-referet
when authorized by such business or organization, - :

() The name of a member of subscriber's domestic estab
business service is furnished in the subscriber’s residence:

&) The name of a corporation which is the parent or-a sub51d1

subscriber,

he pame of a resident of a hotel, apartment house, boar i
whu h is furpished PBX service, may be included in aresic e
witti the telephone number of the PBX service.

(11} The name of the subscriber to a sharing arrangement.

{6)

(103

Effective:

Julie Babavar, Controller
IFVaice Communications, Inc,
5050 No. 19th Ava,, Ste. 416
Phoanix, Arizona 85015




Prertory Listings, (Continued)

8

Comyposition of Listings, (Continued)

South Dakota Tanff Numb

Designation

The purpose m' a busnwss dcslpnatmn is to 1denu(y Lhe lxqted party ani

mar ihu noone yonﬂmi line of husmo%, one addmonal busmess de51g1, ,
be included in the listing when necessary to identify the listed party.
isted party has two or more listed telephone number or two or more:
%, designations indicating the branches of the organization -

inctuded where nec essary to assist the public in calling, -

A designation may include a title to indicate a listed party’s official pos
mok the name of the firm or corporation with which the indivi ¥
Individual pames or titles are nol shown Iollowmy the name:
corporation. A termt such as “renting agent” may be included:in
indented under the name of a building, provided the agent maintains
affice in such a building,

sl service as permdtted under the terms of this tar
fpmation is permitted on residence service in the case of a:
dentist, osteopath, chiropodist, podiatrist, optometrist,
physiotherapist, Christian Science practitioner, velerinary gurgec
nurso or licensed practical nurse, provided that the same name an
i‘*; al%n !isu'd on buqmeqs gervice of that subscriber or anethet sub:

listing of service in the residence of a clergyman-may ifi
fi gy may -
nation “parsonage,” “rectory,” “parish house,” or “manse;” and

p umy h{* mdontod undu‘ a hstm;, in LhL name of lhe chur

Effoctive:
fulie Bahavar, Controlier
1V oice Communications, Inc.
5050 No. 18th Ave., Sie. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



C;AT TONS, INC, South Dakota Tariff N}lmber 1

1 [Heectory Listings, (Continued)

B2 Composition of Listings, (Continued)

i)

{1

Bach residence or non-profit listing may, but does not have to, includ
nunthor and street name of the residence where the telephone
provided. Other information, such as a building name or a locality de;
may be included to help identify the Customer.

Telephone Number

Ea¢h listing may include only one telephone number, except in
telephone number listing where each number listed is considered a-
PUrposes.

A Usting may include only the telephone number of ‘the first lin
sysiom w incoming service group, except that a trunk not incly
inconving service group of a PBX system, or the first trunk
incomdng service group of a PBX system may be listed to m
conditions where a cor poration and is subsidiaries use the-same PBX

Effective:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc,
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona. 85015



COMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number1
h IO Ave., Ste, 416 Original Page 82
siw, Arizoaa 85015 .

SECTION.8.0 - DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE AND IISTING SFRVICES
B Directory Listings, (Continued)

81,3 Types of Listings

{A) Standard Listing

A standard listing includes a name, designation, address and - telephon
of the Customer, 1t appears in the White Pages of the telephone-diréct
the Company’s Directory Assistance records. The designation in't

be provided according to the rules in paragraph 5.13.2.2 above,

Indented Listing

An indented listing appears under a standard listing and may ing
designation, address and telephone number. An indented listir
only when a Customer is entitled to two or more listings of the sami
different addresses or different telephone numbers. For example:

Smith, John MD
Office 125 Portland 555-4180
Residence 9 Glenway  555-8345

Such listing may be furnished as an indented listing or as a sub
telephone number in such a listing may be that of another servi
same subscriber or one of the subscriber's PBX trunks not i
incoming service group, or the service furnished a differentsubscribs

Julie Bahavar, Controller
[PVoice Commundcations, Inc.
5050 No. 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015
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"

i, Ste, 416

Hrectory Listings, (Continued)

Types of Listings, (Continued)

ATIONS, INC,

Alternate Telephone Number Listing and Night Listing

Ay listed parly who has made the necessary arrangements for r
telephone calls during his or her absence may have an alternate-tel
numther listing or a night listing, such as the following.

If no answer call (telephone number)

Night calls {telephone number)

Night calls after ___PM (telephone number)
Nights, Sundays and holidays (telephone number)
5PM to 9AM weekdays, Saturday unul 9AM, Monday an
(telephone number)

Such listing miay be furnished as an indented hsLm;1 or as a sub: “cap
telephone number in such a listing may be that of another servicefur
same subscriber or one of the subscriber's PBX:trunks:motin

invoming; service group, or the service furnished a dlffcrent subscnber

Duplicate Listing

Any listing may be duplicated in a different directory or unde
geographical heading in the same directory. Such listing may be: d
indented form., '

Reference Listing
A subscriber having exchange services listed under differer

headings may have an indented listing in reference form - in liey
listing,

Cross Reference Listing

A cross reference listing may be furnished in the same alphabetical
the related listing when required for identification of the listed par
designatod for adverlising purposes.

Effective;
Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc.
5050 No, 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



; A‘\él(,.sﬂ TONS, INC, South Dalkota Tariff Number 1
i 4113 g

SECTION. 8.0 -DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE AND LISTING §

&Y

ory Listings, (Cont'd.)

Veve Listings

it lstings are provided at no additional charge to the Customer: one hstmgn or
ing service, auxiliary line or PBX system.

Hates for Additional Listings - Business Customers

o m? f.mws m\d ¢ hm 5!("» apply to dddlllOﬂdl hstmgs requested by the CusLomer

Type of Listing Residential Charge Business Chatg

i Folerence:

h { wuuy TBD

shore i\iumbm/ thhL Listm; | |

pht, Sundiys & Holidays _____TBD

e o _ | TBD
TBD
TBD
TBD

EffeCliVe::_

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc.
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



sPaldished Service

#27  CGeneril

Soipiblished service means that the Customer's telephone number is not liste
sy, nol dees it appear in the Company's Directory Assistance Records. -

i

Hegulations

This service is subject to the rules and regulations for E911 service, where appli

PErSON,

BE3 Rates and Charges

temporary period,

Non-published service charge, per month

Julie Bahavar, Controller
1PV eice Communications, Inc,
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416

[ 7 (PPN S W - Ao

w Cempany will complete calls to a non-published number only when:ihe ¢
pi\ 08 lhe oporatm‘ number, No exceptions willbe: made, t,ven if th, ca

seviber indenwifies (Le., promises to reimburse the Company:
wpany must pay as a result of) and save the Company harml

hotal, btmrd_mp, hmxsu or Llub wi,Lh hstod service; or _Lf Lho, service is mstalled (

TBD:

Effective:




CCIMBAINICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number1

2R ?&‘Vﬁi—; Si'.i}. 416 Originall’age 86
Phaenily, Avizona 35018 :

SECTION 84 DIRECTORY. ASSISTANCE AND LISTING SERVICES

Son-Listed Sereice

a1

Goneral

Non-listed service means that the Customer's telephone number is not listed int
directory, but does it appear in the Company's Direclory Assistance Records.

832 Regulations

This service is subject to the rules and regulations for E911 service, where applica

The Company will complete calls to a non-listed number.

hen the Company agrees to keep a number unlisted, it does so without an
it for cases of gross negligence or willful misconduct, the Company is 1i

L it U some. If, inerror, the telephone number is listed in the director
tapany's only obligation is to credit or refund any monthly charges the Cu
for non-listed service.

all claims for damages coused or claimed to have been caused, directly or in
the publicalion of a non-listed service or the disclosing of said number to any

833 Rates and Charges

Thees is ¢ monthly churge for each on-listed service. This charge applies if £

Customer has other listed service at the same location; if the Customer lives:in
hoarding house or clab with listed service; or in the service Is installed foraté
poerind, -

Non-listed service charge, per month: TBD

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc,
5050 No, 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




PLINICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number 1
Ste. 416 Original Page 87

strice Services

Birector A

&1 Directory Assistance

ry Assistance charge applies per local directory assistance call. Thi
wo (2) requests for a telephone number per call, The Directory
fos repardioss of whether the Directory Assistance operator is-a
d nuember, No charge applies for the first call per month per res;

Bach Local Directory Assistance Call TBD

Effective;
Julie Bahavar, Controller
PVoice Communica tions, Inc,
5030 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




LINS, INC.

South Dakota Tarif
Origin;

slzﬁjjmtg;u@nﬁgpuvpn EOR FUUTURE LISE

£ Futvre Usge

Julie Bahavar, Controller
1PVeice Communications, Inc,
5050 No; 19th: Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona. 85015



SECTION.10.0.- RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

Hoservid Far Fature Use

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controflor
1PVoice Conumunications, Inc,
5030 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




Laprer Presubucription

ICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Nuniber1
15 Original Pdage:90

SECTION 11,5 - MISCELLANEOUS. SERVICES

B3 Geropd

# Presubscription is a procedure whereby a Customer designates to the Compai
rrier which the Customer wishes Lo be the carrier of choice for mtraLATA
TA toll calls, Such calls are automatically directed to the designated carti
sut the needd Lo use carrvier access codes or additional dialing to direct the ¢
swatedd corvier. Presubscription does not prevent a Customer who-has pres
tLATA or InterLATA toll carrier from using carrier access codes ora
hiding, ter divect calls to an alternative long distance carrier on a per call baSis :

tiption are ava: zlablv'

Option: A Customer select the Company as the presvbseribed carrier
' IntralATA and InterLATA toll calls subject to presubscription

Cption B Customer may select the Company as the presubscribed carrie
IntralLATA calls subject to presubscription and some: other ¢
presubscribed carrier for interLATA toll calls subject to presub,

Ciption G Customer may select a carrier other than the Company-for
toll calls subject to presubscription and the Conipany forinte
calls subject to presubscription.

{ytdon Dy Customer may seloct the carrier other than the Company: for |
intralLATA and interLATA toll calls subject to prequbscnpt on.

Option B Customer may select two different carriers, nuther bemg the
‘ for intraL ATA and interL.ATA toll calls.. One carrierto be th
Customers’ primary intralLATA interexchange carriér. The othe

to be the Customer's primary interlLATA interexchange carrier.

Ciption I Customer may select a carrier other than the Company forno .
prosubscribed carrier for intralLATA toll calls subject to presubs
which will require the Customer to dial a carrier access codé i
intral.ATA 10ll calls to the carrier of choice for each call,

Effective;
Julie Babavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc.
5050 No, 19th Ave., Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tariff Num’bexj-l
Original Page 91

dhseription, (Continued)

s Wegudations

firigy arry n;.vmiwnl,‘» be ¢ }mngvd

pEny d or new Customers may select either Options A, B, C, D, E £6)

an (n'um' to vslabhsh local oxchan;,o service w
mupany will process the Customer’s order for service. A
| requests for intral,ATA Loll service presubscription shall be

i which to inform the Company of his/her choic
Of O po. Until the Customer informs the Company of his
arrier, the Customer will not have access to long distance ser
§ basis, but rather will be required to dial a carrier access code't
sy of choice. Customers who inform the Company of a:

rriors uvallab}v lor toll presubsmptmn the Co
1 available intralLATA carriers to aid the CusLOn,

Effective:

Jutie Bahavar, Controller

ive Communications, Inc,

5050 No, 19th Ave, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




M8, INC South Dakota Tariff Numb
Original

ELLANEQUS.SERVICES (CONTINUED)

rgtion, {Lontinued)

cription Charges
{AF Application of Charges

1+ Customer's initial selection for a presubscribed toll carri
in Paragraph 1144 above, for any change thereafter, a Presub
‘harge, as set forth below will apply. Customers who request.
ATA and interLATA carriers with the same order will be as
e por fine.

i Nourecurring Charges
Por Business or residence ling, trunk, or port

Imitial Line, or Trunk or Port TBD
Additionat Ling, Trunk or Port TBD

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
1PV oice Communications, Inc,
5050 No, 19t Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 83015



South Dakota Tariff Number1
Original Page 93

et
o

il fir Pature Usel

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPYoice Communications, Inc,
3080 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




ATIOERS, INC, South Dakota Tariff Number 1
Original Page94

SECTION. 13.0 =RESERVED FOR FUTURE LISE

ek for Futuee Usel

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc.
2030 No. 19th Ave,, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




SOMMUNICATIONS, INC. South Dakota Tariff Number 1
b 19 Ave,, Ste, 416

Original Page 95
%, Artzona 85015

SECTION 14.0 - RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

B [Resetved for Future Use]

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
[PVoice Communications, Inc.
5050 No. 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




e ey A TR South Dakota Tariff Number 1
e, 416 Original Page 96

ol Promotinns

w1 vl Lo exceed ninely days on a per Customer basis for non-optional, re
wired tor attract new subscribers or to increase subscriber awareness of a pa

: ests for promotional offerings will be presented to the Commissior
we with rules and regulations established by the Commission, and w
~arvier’s LartT as an addendum to the Carrier’s price lists.

iy iy, from time to time as reflected in the price list, offer discounts baset
wie {or, when appropriate, “monthly revenue commitment” and/or “time of
also be 1

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc.
505() No. 19th Ave., Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015
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e wanwtd FUDNC Utilities Commission
WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of Juty 08, 2000 through July 12, 2000

Fae

18 popy of a fifing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed to you, please contact
Lielaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing.
Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax; 605-773-3809

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

It the Matter of the Complaint filed by John and Brenda Forma
South Dakota, against U S WEST Communications, Inc. and M
Tetocommunications Services, Inc. Regarding the Failure to: Pro.
Teiephone Service,

stad that phone line and service be moved to a new locati
. e complainants were informed by U 8§ WEST that "no-l]
#2 and the project was in HELD order status. The compla

& "acilities hold™ and MclLeodUSA assist with the costs of the:

Charlere Lund
: a&f@ Cremer
07100
# Deadine: NA

in the Matter of the Complaint filed by WorldCom against U SW }
Comimunications, Inc. Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Ser
Janette M. Ball.

1 wias named as the Respondent in CT00-068, Janette Ball vs. WorldCom
hag filed a complaint against U 8 WEST relating to issues within CTO0:06:

4 Leni Healy
tterriay: Karen Cremer
gotect 07/11/00
nn Deadliine: NA

TELECOMMUNICATIONS
THo0-110  In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of a Second Amendment: to

Interconnection Agreement between U § WEST Communications
Dakota Telecom, Inc. ,




the original interconnection agreement effective August 28, 1998, A
with the Commission on June 1, 2000, and is pending Comrmiss it
Amendment will add reciprocal compensation language {o the origingt 4

Any parly wishing to comment on the amendment may d
the Commission and the parties to the amendmen
arnendment may file written responses to the com
- of the original comments,

fomey: Karen Cremer
‘Date Docketed: 07/10/00
‘Comments Due: 0713160

tn the Maﬁer ﬁf the Aaphwmm m%‘

S..du Anglyst Haather Fomey
Date Docketed: 071000
intervention Deadfine. §7/28/00

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via o
You inay subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing listy




Lance J.M. Steinhart
Attorney At Law
6455 East Johns Crossing
Suite 285
Duluth, Georgia 30097

August 22, 2000

slosed please find one original and ten (10} copies of supph.mmtai mﬁm :

e W NS request, to be filed in IPVeice Communications, Inc.’s Applic:
eate of Authority 1o Provide Telecommunications Services in TCO0-111.

1 have enclosed an extra copy of this letter to be date stamped and remmed 10
gnelosed self-addressed prepaid envelope.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respegt lly submitted

;d:ﬁ:) W T
Anthony C

Director of Government A ffairs for
Lance J.M. Steinhart

Attorney for IPVoice Communications, Inc.

Enclosures
T Heather K. Forney (w/enc)
Lillian Vader (w/enc)



anications, Ine. (IPVoice)
111

i 3?"&&" ce will agree to the Commission placing restrictions in the Commission
1 authority that will prohibit IPVoice from offering prepaid services and
golleeting customer deposits or advance payments,

hed hereto are revised Pages 26, 27 and 28 of IPVoice’s proposed local exc
at state JPVoice does not accept advance payments or require customer dep

Apphicant intends to offer services under the name of IPVoice Communications, In




IGINS, INCG, South Dakota Tariff N
; Origin

st Dleposits-and Advance Paymenits

Advance Paymients

Th

ipany does notaccept advance payments.

Effective:

Julie Bahavar, Contrpller
IPVoice Communications, Iric.
5050 No, 19th Ave;, Ste. 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015




South Dakota Tatiff
O./

S_AND REGULATIONS (CONT'T)

Customer Deposits and Advance Payments (Cont'd.)

L2 Deposits

The Company does not require customer deposits.

ffective:

Julie Bahavar, Controller
IPVoice Communications, Inc.
5050 No., 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015
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p

% A, ATMVILENPU A TTONS, INCL

South Dakota Tariff Number 1

o VR Ave., Ste. 416 Original Page 28
i, Arizana BROIS

Payrent Arrangements

24

2‘& ki

3

”

Payment for Services

The Customer is responsible for the payment of all charges for facilities and sery
furnished by the Company to the Customer.

The Customer is responsible for the payment of federal excise taxes, state and loca
and use taxes and similar taxes imposed by governmental jurisdictions, all-of which'sh:
separately designated on the Company's invoices. The Company will not separately
for the South Dakota gross receipts tax on the Company’s invoice for local servi
taxes imposed by a local jurisdiction (e.g., county and municipal) will only: be reco
from those Customers residing in the affected jurisdictions.

{lertain teleconmununications services, as defined in the South Dakoeta Revised: Co
subject to state sales tax at the prevailing tax rates, if the services-originate, or termin
Sauth Dakota, or both, and are charged to a subscriber's telephone number or-acto
South Dakota.

Billing and Collection of Charges

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges incurred by the Customer or:g
usirs for services and facilities furnished to the Customer by the Company.

(A} Nen-recurring charges are due and payable within thirty (30) days aftex th
the invoice is mailed to the Customer by the Company. :

{B) The Company shall present invoices for recusring charges -mionthl
Customer, in arrears for the month in which service is provided,:
charges shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days after the date the'is
mailed to the Customer by the Company. When billing is based upon:C
usage, usage charges will be billed monthly for the preceding billing period

<y When service does not begin on the first day of the montii, or end of the:las
the month, the charge for the fraction of the month iry which service was fur;
will be calculated on a pro rata basis. For this purpose, every month:is conisid
to have thirty (30) days,

Effective:
Julie Bahavar, Controller
I[PVoice Communications, Inc.
5050 No. 19th Ave,, Ste, 416
Phoenix, Arizona 85015



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) ORDER GRANTING
IPVOICE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR A ) CERTIFICATE OF

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE ) AUTHORITY
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, )
INCLUDING LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES, IN )
SOUTH DAKOTA )

TC00-111

On July 11, 2000, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received an-
application for a certificate of authority from IPVoice Communications, Inc. (IPVoice}).

IPVoice proposes to offer 1+ and 101XXXX outbound dialing; 800/888 toll-free
inbound dialing; calling cards; Centrex and/or Centrex-like services; and digital subscriber
line, ISDN, and other high capacity line services. A proposed tariff was filed by [PVoice:

On July 13, 2000, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and
the intervention deadline of July 28, 2000, to interested individuals and entities. No
petitions to intervene or comments were filed and at its regularly scheduled September 13,
2000, meeting, the Commission considered IPVoice's request for a certificate of authority.
Commission Staff recormmended granting a certificate of authority, subject to rural
safeguards, and subject to the condition that IPVoice not offer a prepaid calling card or
requirg deposits or advance payments without prior approval of the Gommission. ”

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL
Chaptar 49-31, specifically 49-31-3 and 49-31-69 and ARSD 20:10:24:02, 20:10:24
20:10:32:03. The Commission finds that IPVoice has met the legal requirem
established for the granting of a certificate of authority. IPVoice has, in accordance ,
SDCL 49-31-3 and 49-31-71, demonstrated sufficient technical, financial and manamerrat‘
capabilities to offer telecommumcatlons services in South Dakota.

The Commission approves IPVoice's application for a certificate of authority, subject
to rural safeguards, and subject to the condition that {PVoice not offer a prepaid calling
card or require deposits or advance payments without prior approval of the Commission.
The certificate of authority for IPVoice shall authorize it to offer local exchange services
in South Dakota, except in those areas served by a rurat telephone campany. i %h‘e‘
future, should IPVoice choose to provide local exchange services statewide. with r&speg’:t
to rural telephone companies, IPVoice will have to come before the Commission iy anothel
proceeding before being able to provide local service in that rural service area pu
to 47 U.S.C. § 253(f) which allows the Commission to require a company that see}
provide service in a rural service area to meet the requirements in 47 U.8.C. § 2%
for designation as an eligible telecommunications carrier. In addition, the grantir
statewide certification will not affect the exemptions, suspensions, and modifications: for
rural telephone companies found in 47 U.S.C. § 251(f). It is therefore




ORDERED, that IPVoice's application for a certificate of authority to pr
telecommunications services, including local exchange services, is granted, subjec
ﬁﬁzz Vt mr'zﬂ ihat IP\/cuce not offer a prepaid cang card or requxre deposits or adv

FURTHER ORDERED, that IPVoice shall file informatienal copies of tariff cha
with the Commission as the changes occur; and it is

FURTHER ORDERED, that the Commission shall authorize IPVoice to offer i
axchange services in South Dakota, except in those areas served by a rural telep
company.

‘Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this 12‘% day of September, 2000.

ik
S e

GERTIFICATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

IM urdersigned hereby cerlifies that this

; bsen served loday upon all parties 4
iy it tocket, as listed on the docket C ; // )
- 1t oy facsimile or by first class mal), in Lyl fe= LA

t§ {ﬂdd(ms&d envelopes, with charges WES A BURG Chalrman —




MMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To C.Gnduct Business As A Telecommunications Company,
Including Local Exchange Services,
Within The State of South Dakota

Authority was Granted September 13, 2000
Docket No. TC00-111

This is to certify that
IPVQICE COMM’UNICATIO‘N{S, INC.

is authorized to provide telecommunications services, including local
exchange services, in South Dakota.

This certificate is issued in accordance with SDCL 45-31-3 and 49-31-69

and ARSD 20:10:24:02 and 20:10:32:03, and is subject to all of the conditi

and limitations contained in the rules and statutes governing its-.»GOnduct;.eeff
offering telecommunications services. ‘

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this [fﬁ'

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION:

s fff rony

&A(MES A. BURG, Chairmary/

PAM NELSON Commissioner




